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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the SIXTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of
the Company will be held on WEDNESDAY the 31st August, 2005 at the Registered Office of the Company at
24, Whites Road, Chennai 14 at 12.30 P.M. to transact the following business :

(1)  Toreceive and adopt the Directors' Report and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2005.
(2)  To declare dividend on Equity Shares.
(3)  To fix the remuneration of the Auditors for the financial year 2005-2006.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the undernoted Resolution with or without modification(s):

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 224(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 approval be and is hereby
given for fixation of Audit Fees at a total sum of Rs. 87,86,750/- (Rupees Eighty Seven Lacs Eighty Six
Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty only) to various DO/RO/HO Auditors for the year 2005-2006 and also
payment of out of pocket and travelling expenses to the Auditors wherever necessary".

(By order of the Board)
For United India Insurance Company Limited

Annual Report 2004 - 2005

(M. SIVARAMAN)
SECRETARY

CHENNAI
22nd August 2005

NOTES: 1. ANY MEMBER, ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

2. THE PROXY FORM DULY STAMPED AND EXECUTED, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTYEIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE
TIME FIXED FOR THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

rance Co. Led.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO THE MEMBERS

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Sixty Seventh Annual Report and the Audited Statements

of Accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2005 and the Balance Sheet of the Company as on that date.

The highlights of the financial results for the year 2004-05 are given below :

GROSS DIRECT PREMIUM INCOME

(Rs.in Crores)

Details Fire Marine Miscellaneous Total
In India 590.91 243.80 2109.75 2944.46
(631.32) (300.14) (2136.73) | (3068.19)
Outside India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00) (-4.72) (-4.72)
Total 590.91 243.80 2109.75 2944.46
(631.32) (300.14) (2132.01) | (3063.47)
Premium Analysis - Global (Rs. in Crores)
[] Net
3000 - - 5| — [ Gross
© © ) <
2500 o 3 g S 3
w 8 8 G| B Rl
1000 J N
500
0 . . . .
2000-2001  2001-2002  2002-2003 2003-2004  2004-2005
(Rs.in Crores)
Details Fire Marine | Miscellaneous Total
Net Premium 433.95 111.26 1627.45 2172.66
(417.02) (114.66) (1619.68) | (2151.36)
Increase in Unexpired Risk Reserve 8.46 -2.03 3.58 10.01
(-4.15) (-17.03) (35.91) (14.73)
Premium earned (Net) 425.49 113.29 1623.87 2162.65
(421.17) (131.69) (1583.77) | (2136.63)
Net Incurred Claims 152.46 78.22 1767.85 1998.53
(110.82) (71.70) (1659.65) | (1842.17)
Commission -30.88 -5.89 56.76 19.99
(-23.29) (-9.66) (41.80) (8.85)
Operating Expenses 190.75 55.03 617.06 862.84
(179.87) (59.95) (557.29) (797.11)
Investment Income including 73.63 34.36 658.77 766.76
Profit on Sale of Investment (82.84) (37.82) (587.50) (708.16)
Other Income / Outgo -2.03 -1.09 -22.7 -25.82
(-3.15) (-1.51) (-26.67) (-31.33)
Net Operating Profit 184.77 19.20 -181.75 22.22
(233.46) (46.01) (-114.14) (165.33)

Note :1. Previous year's figures have been shown within brackets
2. (-) Sign denotes receipts/income/release of reserves etc.
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Gross Direct Premium in India ( Rs. in Crores)
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Annual Report 2004 - 2005

Details 2004-05 2003-04
Net Operating Profit/Loss 22.22 165.33
Investment Income including Profit on sale of Investments 303.53 237.44
Other Income & Outgo -7.45 -9.38
Profit Before Tax 318.30 393.39
Provision for Tax 17.50 22.00
Add : Other Adjustments 6.91 9.05
Net Profit after Tax 307.71 380.44
Less : Amount transferred to/from General Reserve 236.94 346.60

Balance proposed for Dividend 62.00 30.00 -3

Corporate Dividend Tax 8.77 3.84 -

Interest, Dividend & Rent ( Rs.in Crores) j

700 — o
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] . 3
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Profit Analysis (Rs.in Crores)
—&— Before Tax

450 - —— After Tax @
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Sl
CAPITAL & FUNDS =
(Rs. in Crores) -
Details As on As on =
31.03.2005 31.03.2004 )
Paid-up Capital 100.00 100.00 Eﬂ
Capital Reserve 1.36 1.36 =
General Reserve 1927.36 1690.42 _E
Investment Reserve 0.86 0.86
Total 2029.58 1792.64

Capital Funds & Total Assets (Rs.in Crores)
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ANALYSIS OF PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY VIS-A-VIS TARGETS SET FOR THIS YEAR WITH
REASONS FOR SHORTFALLS, IF ANY

The department-wise target, completion and realisation percentage for the year 2004-05 :
(Rs.in crores)

United India Insurance Co. Led.

Department Target Completion Realisation %
Fire 580.00 590.91 101.88
Marine Cargo 130.00 128.11 98.55
Marine Hull 145.00 115.69 79.79
Motor 1285.00 1127.72 87.76
Engineering 150.00 158.54 105.69
Other Miscellaneous 810.00 823.49 101.67
TOTAL 3100.00 2944.46 94.98
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INDIAN OPERATIONS

Insurance sector has become highly competitive resulting in increased procurement costs in both tariff
and non-tariff businesses and reduction of premium rates in non-tariff businesses. The net commission
has resulted in an outgo of Rs.19.99 Crores (as against Rs.8.85 Crores in 2003-04) because of net
reduction in commission earnings from Rl operations and increase in commission paid on the direct side.
The operating expenses have gone up from Rs.797.11 Crores in 2003-04 to Rs.862.84 Crores mainly due
to the amount provided towards proposed wage revision. The company has earned investment income of
Rs.582.61 Crores as against Rs.569.34 Crores in 2003-04.

2004-05 saw many large corporate houses bundling their individual risks and opting for mega policies.
While this gave price advantage to the insured, it also meant that the swings became large for the insurers.

In the Fire portfolio, the Company lost some major corporate accounts to other Insurers as a result of
which there was reduction in Fire Premium. However, due to improved retention ratio the net premium has
grown by 4.06% and stands at Rs.433.95 Crores. However, on account of flood losses in Maharashtra,
Gujarat and Punjab and severe tsunami waves, which struck eastern cost on 26th December 2004, net
incurred losses too went up from Rs.110.82 Crores last year to Rs.152.46 Crores in 2004-05. Tsunami
waves resulted in loss of life and severe damage to property. Company has risen to the occasion by
initiating several proactive measures to ensure speedy settlement of claims. Out of 891 claims reported to
the Company 737 claims amounting to Rs.655 lakhs were settled within three months.

The downward trend in Marine Cargo, in tune with market trends, continued with a further drop in premium.
In Marine Hull, the reduced premium is due to better reinsurance rates achieved for ONGC in 2004-05,
reduction in premium share in major accounts and exchange rates fluctuations. The net premium thus
witnessed a decline from Rs.114.67 Crores in 2003-04 to Rs.111.26 Crores in the current year. The net
incurred loss saw a substantial increase from Rs.71.70 Crores last year to Rs.78.22 Crores in the current
year. This was on account of several small claims where the proportion of Rl recovery is negligible.

Prudent underwriting of motor risk has brought stability to this portfolio and there is a marginal negative
growth in the current year. Claims relating to policies issued in earlier years however continue to exert
pressure and in the context of reduced premium base the motor TP claims ratio has increased from
239.41% last year to 267.74% in 2004-05. The company has taken effective measures in pruning losses
and these are expected to yield favourable results in the coming years. The net operating loss for the
Miscellaneous portfolio, of which Motor has a major share, has increased from Rs.114.14 Crores in
2003-04 to Rs.181.75 crores in 2004-05.

FOREIGN OPERATIONS

The Company’s Agency at Hongkong ceased underwriting operations with effect from 01.04.2002 and the
run off operations are looked after by the New India Assurance Company Limited. As required by the
authorities at Hong Kong an actuarial valuation of our run off operations as on 31.03.2005 has been
carried out by an Actuary at Hong Kong and necessary provisions for IBNR claims have been made.

There is no Gross Direct Premium for 2004-2005. The Net Premium relates to adjustment premium payable
towards Excess of Loss Insurance Cover. The net loss suffered is Rs.54.41 Crores compared to Rs.38.95
Crores during the previous year.
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31.03.2005 ! IHATH T a9 & foTw GISTIST JAHeB0T & i FaTeTel B a0 :

(792 BE] #)
o 3rfaer fafder G
I sifaem 0.00 -1.41 -1.41
(0.00) (-8.49) (-8.49)
39914 gifer 0.00 49.06 49.06
(0.00) (31.07) (31.07)
G BT 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
amférfa sm (+) / fomfaa (<) 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (8.26) (8.26)
fafomr & srecR e (+) / &1fer (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (-4.04) (-4.04)
§otlel I 2.05
- - (1.14)
T I 3R TS -2.01
(-2.67)
a1 et o [ gifer -54.53
(-39.15)
foder ama 0.12
(0.14)
JqG T -54.41
(-39.01)
I : BIaD H 31d a P 3iTbe G T E |
rretor offar -forsarget
(w2 S| H)

gof 2004-05

ameftor sfeRm 370.81

(352.78)

JHfore & T Wi 135.68

(128.36)

st faforames 3Tk far wfereor & forger &1 SrefuTeTe] Bd §T BUel of AT 3R AHISIS & # shfds
ot 3R ifeia faerl &f T & aer # forefla Areigus 3 e Fgme & |

IO UG ARG & & @TRIca Td Iucfes faamor -
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Statement of Run-off operations in Hong Kong Agency for the year ended 31-03-2005:
(Rs.in Crores)

Details Fire| Miscellaneous Total @
Net Premium 0.00 -1.41 -1.41
(0.00) (-8.49) (-8.49)
Incurred loss 0.00 49.06 49.06
(0.00) (31.07) (31.07)
Net Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Reserve Strain (+)/ Release (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 j.ﬂ
(0.00) (8.26) (8.26) =]
Difference in exchange Gain (+)/ Loss(-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 ﬂ‘_
(0.00) (-4.04) (-4.04) -
—
Expenses of management 2.05 f':
- - (1.14) =
i =
Other income & Outgo -2.01 ]
(-2.67) P
]
Underwriting Profit/ Loss -54.53 =
(-39.15) =
i <
Investment income 0.12
(0.14)
Net Profit -54.41
(-39.01)

Note: Previous year’s figures have been shown in brackets.

RURAL INSURANCE - PERFORMANCE

(Rs. in Crores)

Category 2004-05
Rural Premium 370.81
(352.78)
Social Sector Premium 135.68
(128.36)

While scrupulously following IRDA guidelines, the company has exceeded the norms stipulated by IRDA
in respect of Rural & Social Sector, both in terms of premium underwritten and number of lives covered.

The Rural and Social Sector obligations and achievements are :

United India Insurance Co. Led.
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(72 e} )

BRER Y |amftor & 3 | smftor et | o (o arftor & | a8 | @R Ao
af Bt SGil FRERY |PRER S %| Bg el | Famafa | &1%q
JHe Q%Eaﬂ qfdfRn | | Jed saf @l | oy &t | fererffad oraf
e & A SESISE] PP RSB RISl
(st ) it 2 oo &
(g7 | =) (gf | =7eh)
2003-04 3068.19 | 1627905|  352.78 1150 Bl 599812 il
2004-05 2944.45 | 1845363|  370.81 12.59 il 630103 gf
¥ 2004-05 P GRIeT 14 fouers & e 7 BUst b forsuraet :
1.4.2004 B 9| 2004053 | 200405 | 31320059 | g@t g | 2003-04 5 RR
gt RE P (S R T gy gy ST SfefT | ST Sifcterd
S wggr | @A B I | FE B AW £t F
434000 767345 775398 425947 64.54 64.05
forgeret grat 3R 9 @ral & a¥aR ey -
GIEG] fareT SR-anfaer o
3 g A A 14096 65148 79244
3 7glel A 6 HElel b 10078 21214 31292
6 HElo! A Ub ATA db 23822 26846 50668
% AT A 3 AT db 87030 28045 115075
3 A1 A 3ifdp 139172 10496 149668
Gl 274198 151749 425947
IFSIc It

a5 2004-05 # BYeit o HISOTI0! ARSI H TeneT 3feT 3R T Ui=ireornal # AgaitaT 3721 ured fasa 2 | 3t

fortferRad TR 8

Y[R TR BIAIIeT 3T ST foi., PSoTper wgfFeRi Ul Hieide
Feaisft - SR
o T 3 0T - et UreR wiee

<t v 5 v - Rive 1 aR Teiee

ot v 3 Uet -IRIeRAAT ureR wrelde
&t 73 3 U - oI AlgeaE UIeR UToiae
ot v 5 UeT - PRAT IR UToide

Mt HreT e welloc
31g 3 <, sttt fowprgert
31 3N 3, fagurer & - gfermr 3k afeem e
gt UgifoRmpT BRI for.

dafer fd
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(Rs.in Crores)

Total Policies Gross % of Rural| Whether No.of Whether @
Gross Under- | Premium | Business Rural Lives Social
Year Premium written Under- Sector Covered Sector
Under- in Rural |written in Stipulation| in social |Stipulation
written Areas Rural Met (Yes/ Sector Met (Yes/
(in Nos.) | Areas No) No)
2003-04 3068.19 1627905 | 352.78 11.50 Yes 599812 Yes
2004-05 2944 .45 1845363 | 370.81 12.59 Yes 630103 Yes
9
PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY WITH REGARD TO CLAIMS SETTLEMENT DURING 2004- :-§
2005 : o
No. of No. of No. of No. of Claims |Corresponding rr"__f
claims claims claims claims settlement | percentage r:
outstanding intimated settled outstanding ratio for =
as on during during as on 2003-04 E‘*
1.4.2004 2004-05 2004-05 31.3.2005 (=
434000 767345 775398 425947 64.54 64.05 5
=
STATUS OF CLAIMS SETTLEMENT AND AGE-WISE ANALYSIS OF PENDING CLAIMS : =,
Pending for Suit Non-Suit Total
Less than 3 months 14096 65148 79244
3 to 6 months 10078 21214 31292
6 months to 1 year 23822 26846 50668
1to 3 years 87030 28045 115075
More than 3 years 139172 10496 149668
Total 274198 151749 425947
PROJECTS

During the year 2004-05, the Company has secured major shares in prestigious projects and coinsurance
share in some of them. An illustrative list is shown below :

- Nuclear Power Corporation of India Ltd., Kudankulam Nuclear Power Project
- Subansri— Soma Enterprises

- BHEL - Bellary Power Project

- BHEL - Sipat Il Power Project

- BHEL - Rayalaseema Power Project

- BHEL - Lehra Mohabbat Power Project

- BHEL - Korba Power Project

- Gautami Combines Power Plant

- IOC, Barauni Refinery

- IOC, Marketing Locations — Southern & Western Regions
- Chennai Petroleum Corporation Ltd.

- Tanir Bavi

United India Insurance Co. Led.
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ARG Srefearavelm of 2004-05 H AebeT ERE] IcUTG H 6.9% i Jfeg 3Aoid B Si 2003-04 H 8.296 ot | et B
3cUTG & Jfeg &R H Al 3R AT & of HA: 8.3% 3R 8.6% B Bt Jfeg 3R B &1 of 1.1% Bl gfes BT
JITGTeT &1 | 10 ATET 3T & YT TSR BT SAMET 5.15% 3 6.65% 0B §6 AT § | TY 2004-05 F GRIT
TERGI 6.4% 8 S 1 A (2003-04) # 4.5% ot | faeeft FgT JMRfeMd 76 TR W2 |

forsaTaet & 3 379 :
31 T 2005 I et fofd2n BT AT He .6210.56 BAS & Sl 1A Y A 3.6127.87 BAS AT | a 2004-05 BT
TS 3.82.69 TS ¢ SNl A 2003-04 H 5.806.96 FUS T |

I 2004-05 H foTder 3 371 3.582.61 TS § i 2003-04 H 5.569.34 Bs & | T 2004-05 H forder R A
3T 9.44% & S o1 Y & 9.95% ot | SHPBT I SRV 8 IATH T UGTel Borarett Tfferi & fassar 3k
AMI: IS R H 5ed | fow off qoriea cizanatt & Fafea ageft # gorfdl g3 & |

. 31T5.31T5. & 3 f Feiast 3R IafFes fosiaer oot ot I3 Afed AR IR 3icdid werfaefter o | aef
& TR H 3Gl JIPIP 5740.85 T cifdbol TG 17 F§ I 4505.16 T T T | 8 AT 2005 B YD1 3Tl
IaaH AT 6915.09 TR IgaT 3R I & 37 H 6492.82 TR T |

31 A1 2005 BY HYsl P AT IRR THRT HT TER oI B.4174.80 IS § ORI AT I 3.1245.15
B 3| 30 IY A AT e PAA: 3.3785.45 BUS AR 3.1116.75 BUS I |

Bl of ICTD TR A B.432.59 TS, O1eT T9R A $.6.51 TS, FJGIA BUS A 3.8.19 IS 3R I
fawaet 3 3.15.81 A T o 3fold fbm g |

ay & 37d # Y 3R forvareet gRAUfcadl $.51.87 BA 8 Sl 31 AW A 3.70.33 BUS ot 3R 3.18.46 B Bt
1 3 5 | Y5 IR forsaTaet URRIuic &1 wfcrerd e foraer 3t geforl & 31 AR 2005 B 0.92% T T AT ST
31 AT 2004 BT 1.14% AT | S W 3T B Aol T &l =M 3 |

AN 3Tfeg &1 H fordar:

I 2004-05 3 AN MNP &1 H s forder B FY 3 3GTT 7 5. 66.59 IS B I3 53 & | AAMID
31T &1l 3 forder derm 31T S: 3.3249.08 IS YT 3.328.59 BT § Sl 1A TN H 3.3182.49 TS AT
$.328.86 S U | 5 &B1 A JAAd foIfel 1 Aebet o1 10.22% B |

(72 Bt )

o 31 AT 2005 ot wAE ay 31 Ard 2004 Bt FAH I

T, o | T % A, I=A| TH %
Bogd DR sy 1584.63 | 162.77| 10.25| 1590.57| 161.72| 10.70
ST IWBR T I3 FoAifed
wferferat 1343.11 | 125.10 9.70| 1235.66| 121.38| 11.36
e8Pl Sﬁ? o HIDPR
3o/ W UH E & fore o 321.34| 40.72| 12.02| 356.26|  45.76| 12.58
Gl 3249.08| 32859| 10.22| 318249| 32886 11.17
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INVESTMENTS AT A GLANCE

Investment Climate:

The Indian Economy has posted GDP growth rate of 6.9% in 2004-05 as compared to 8.2% in 2003-04.
The major contributors to GDP growth rate have been the Industry and Services sector growing at 8.3%
and 8.6% respectively with agricultural sector contributing marginally at 1.1%. Debt market has been
predominantly bearish with the 10-year yield increasing from 5.15% to 6.65%. The annual rate of inflation
during 2004-05 stood at 6.4% compared to 4.5 % in 2003-04. Foreign Exchange reserves have remained
at comfortable levels.

Performance Highlights:

Book value of total investments as at 31 March 2005 aggregated to Rs.6210.56 crores as against
Rs.6127.87 crores in the previous year. The accretion for the year 2004-05 amounted to Rs.82.69 crores
as compared to Rs.806.96 crores in 2003-04.

Income from investment was Rs.582.61 crores in 2004-05 as against Rs.569.34 crores in 2003-04. The
mean yield on investment was 9.44% in 2004-05 as against 9.95% in the previous year. This was on
account of redemption of high yielding securities and general decreasing trend in the interest rates. However,
there was improvement in collection in respect of restructured accounts.

Bullish sentiment prevailed in the Equity market with increased Fll interest in domestic equities and large
number of primary issues. Sensex started the year at 5740.85 points but crashed to a low of 4505.16 on
May 17. It peaked to its all-time high of 6915.09 on March 8, 2005 and finally closed the year at 6492.82.

The market value of our equity portfolio as on 31st March 2005 stood at Rs. 4174.80 crores as compared
to book value of Rs. 1245.15 crores. The corresponding values for the previous year were Rs.3785.45
crores and Rs. 1116.75 crores respectively.

Company has earned by way of sale a profit of Rs.432.59 crores from the stock market, Rs.6.51 crores
from the gilt market, Rs.8.19 crores from mutual funds and Rs.15.81 crores from other redemptions.

The net non-performing assets at the year-end was at Rs. 51.87 crores as against Rs.70.33 crores in the
previous year showing reduction of Rs.18.46 crores. The net non-performing assets as a percentage to
total investment declined to 0.92% as on 31st March 2005 as against 1.14% as on 31st March 2004.
Income due in respect of the same has not been recognised.

Investment in Socially Oriented Sector:

Contribution to Socially Oriented Sector by way of net investments has increased by Rs.66.59 crores
during the year 2004-05. The investment in Socially Oriented Sector and income therefrom are at Rs.3249.08
crores and Rs.328.59 crores respectively as against Rs.3182.49 crores and Rs.328.86 crores in the previous
year. Gross yield on mean funds in this sector was10.22%.

(Rs in Crores)

Particulars Year ended 31" March 2005| Year ended 31" March 2004
BV | Income | Yield % BV| Income| Yield %
Central Govt. Securities 1584.63 | 162.77 10.25 | 1590.57 161.72 10.70

State Govt. & Other App. Sec. 134311 | 125.10 9.70 | 1235.66 121.38| 11.36

Loans to Hudco &
St. Govt. HSg/FFE 321.34 40.72 12.02 356.26 45.76 12.58

Total 3249.08 | 328.59 10.22 | 3182.49| 328.86| 11.17
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31 AT 2005 P AT &1 H fo1d2T 3.716.95 BRIS § Sl 2003-04 H B. 704.53 TS UT |

foraer wfdfa -

T & GRIef forder AN Bt cfter §5 g3 oA 2004-2005 Bt foraer sifer 3R fAfeer forder sraTal 1 SropiGet
faam srr |

GIEIE

31 AT, 2005 B FAH Y F o .100 IS Bt b Yoit R foladi of 3.6.20/- Hfel MR Bt &R R 62%
AT 7T .62 BRIS Bl I DI & |

&ifer formror

ol I HecT BRICRI H &fel forror Brf fdsam s | {976 HseT praferil # Hiek BRISR H 391 &ifdt Jrqard
3118 B, 31 PrIlcTl bl B! foroRIeTt Rt oAt | A STaTetol BRIeTl Bl fadepyuf SfiATeIAet TR ETeT ot T
wmef fe s g |

S-S 2004 P GRIeT FAA FATCTol BRITCTI H GIa fordprdt STf3rRITeT BT STitere fabT ST |

T4 (QAT) G 3R ARG TRAT T 3311 GRT 32 SAfeRITeT BT STRISTel Bt o 3of Hee BRI TgaTo!
ST} fToT# JUSTA BTfoT SFoJdTa erel U&t H 300% 3R Fa&fe & 60% A JAEB Bl | §o1 HocT BRICHR H F#RA Gt
&1 Gl ot FHTET Bt Rl 3R ATt H SN P AR ALAENT 35T ST B | TeIel BRI o JIC Gl
o TR it u&T et H ol o1 Iraertai bt st A#teN Bt 3R aebrn &ifel faraon A forafed @ral ot forepre srT |

(7w oS} #)
2003-2004 2004-2005
fazor famrefter foufea @ famrefter
g g fofea @@
e afdr 3 far 3 3 3 far
AN 3aTerd 16522 68.43 | 12754 46.32 | 15889 | 140.19 | 9170 76.76
g Aed Aol 76 0.32 24 0.11 70 0.47 29 0.15
H.3M.A[.3MEA 98 0.41 27 0.18 78 0.81 57 0.55
Fifercicd Uete 632 3.96| 356 1.99 | 1974 | 16.76 | 976 8.3
D3 e fafer 821 5.16 602 3.71 1281 | 66.36 732 63.36
Pl 18149 78.28 | 13763 52.31 | 19292 | 22459 | 10964 | 149.12
Ideitfie IR Star

AeToTte foieet #ioft o 8 SETTS 2004 B 3o Foic TS0 3 forefer 32aT o ot Ufar &t Taree @ St Jfder aeret
& fordr A Tare e wifciRt 3q Siféis ufiere veme s @ |

Jefed aferr It 7 A AB TR SHAT TTT13T &b Tictel b ford) Bar 36 31 & 3R AT AT SR
T 31 &G b TaT Bt H BHART TRITT ABeT /T &8 | 31.3.2005 F JATH 37afe] b o1 Uit of 280644 ATt
BN IR TG B ¢ 3R 3.5.64 B e afold fasm s |

el JTRISY SAT ANSell, Sieiell AfFerTd Geleet i, Jforgaricber rferit 3R AfReTaT & feregshi & for A
aiT aferet St TferRr Bt shfeerm SforaTet Bt Bt e 3R TITH 3MaRvT Bt @l fARwarsti & A faegd Fd
# vraferd e s g |

faaTeT hfec P18 AT GelcaT ST STTARTT TGTe Ho1 H Pl of 3FesT Bl fFATE | 2004-05 F 2500423
fart Bt Jam vaTet @t sRft B 3k 3.7.80 IS Wi aiffa fasar sen 2 |

BUGT of SPULRIA P B 40 ST P ATY IS BT § | 31.03.2005 TP T 3.12010 ARA HifFIH e
a8 | 33 Jfafiad dust # aifeie dz=n # fornfly woie oft 8 1 2004-05 7 312 SIGTET T A UH
fiffenT 3.1895 ARA § |
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Investment in Infrastructure Sector:

The investment in Infrastructure sector as on 31st March 2005 is Rs.716.95 crores as against Rs.704.53
crores in 2003-04.

Investment Committee:

During t]he year, Investment Committee met three times and approved the Investment policy for 2004-
2005 and various investment proposals.

DIVIDEND

The Directors recommend a Dividend of 62% at Rs.6.20 per share on the Paid-up Capital Rs.100 Crores
amounting to Rs.62 Crores for the year ended 31st March, 2005.

LOSS CONTROL

Loss Minimisation exercise has been carried out in selected Divisions. Divisions with high Incurred Loss
Ratio in Motor portfolio were closely monitored. All operating offices have been advised on prudent
underwriting aspects.

Claims Clearance Campaign has been conducted in all the operating offices during June - July 2004.

Divisions with high Incurred Loss Ratio of more than 300% in TP and 60% in OD have been identified for
special QAT exercise by RO QAT Team and 1Al Department. A thorough review of all the TP claims have
been made in these Divisions and revision made in provisions, wherever necessary. HO-QAT Team has
thoroughly reviewed the provisions in all the four TP Cells and eliminated all settled claims and duplicate
claims from outstanding loss statements.

(Rupees in crores)

2003-2004 2004-2005
Details Claims Claims Claims Claims
considered settled considered settled
No. | Amount No. |Amount No. | Amount No. |Amount
Lok Adalat 16522 68.43 | 12754 46.32 | 15889 | 140.19 | 9170 76.76
Jald Rahat Yojana 76 0.32 24 0.11 70 0.47 29 0.15
DICCIRICC 98 0.41 27 0.18 78 0.81 57 0.55
Conciliatory Panel | 632 3.96 356 199 | 1974| 16.76 | 976 8.3
Any other
mechanism 821 5.16 602 371 | 1281| 66.36 | 732 63.36
Total 18149 78.28 | 13763 52.31 | 19292 | 224.59 |10964 | 149.12

UNIVERSAL HEALTH INSURANCE

Hon’ble Finance Minister in his budget speech on July 8, 2004, offered higher subsidy for Universal Health
Insurance policies to increase the availability of health care to BPL families.

Initiatives have also been taken to promote Universal Health Insurance Schemes in the allotted southern
states and our efforts have resulted in greater penetration of rural insurance market.

For the period ended 31.3.2005, 280644 persons were covered and premium of Rs. 5.64 crores was
earned.

Other policies like Jan Arogya Bima Yojana, Janata Personal Accident Insurance, Unimicrocare Policy and
Mother Teresa Policy for Women & Children with the dual features of affordability and adequate coverage
have also been widely promoted.

Company has also performed well in offering Kisan Credit Card Personal Accident Insurance Cover. 2590423
persons were insured resulting in a premium income of Rs.7.80 crores in 2004-05.

Company has tied up with 40 banks under bancassurance agreement, which has resulted in premium
income of Rs.12010 lakhs upto 31.03.2005. Apart from this Company also has a large number of Corporate
agents. Other tie-up arrangements have yielded a premium income of Rs.1895 lakhs in 2004-05.
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PERSONAL LINE INSURANCE

To tap the huge potential of Personal line business segment several micro offices and exclusive Personal
Line Insurance offices have been opened.

This Company is the pioneer in the concept of Micro Offices (One person offices), which has been well
received by public. These micro offices have been opened in areas where the Company is unrepresented
and where there is a minimum population of 50,000 either in the same location or in and around that
location and where the potential for personal line of insurance business is promising.

The number of Micro offices has increased to 248 in 2004-05 as against 206 in the previous year and they
have underwritten a premium of Rs.6092 lakhs as against Rs.3234 lakhs in the previous year.
ORGANISATIONAL NETWORK

As on 31.03.2005, the company has

DETAILS NO.
Regional Offices 24
Divisional Offices 364
Branch Offices 705
Micro Offices 248
TOTAL 1341
PERSONNEL
Company has 18313 employees with the following class - wise break-up:
CLASS NO. OF EMPLOYEES
I 4280
I
Marketing - 1576 2272
Administraton - 696
11} 9086
\ 2411
PTS 264
Total 18313

WELFARE OF SC/ST/OBC

The guidelines on extending reservation of posts and relaxation of age in recruitment and reservation of
posts in promotion for SC/ST are being followed. The guidelines issued by the Government are followed in
reservation for OBC in recruitment. Action is being taken to clear the backlog vacancies in SC/ST in all
Cadres. Concessions, incentives and financial support are being extended from Dr.Ambedkar Welfare
Trust Fund of GIC to the SC/ST & OBC Employees. The details of recruitment made during 2004-05 are as
under:

Cadre SC ST OBC Total
Class | 6 3 3 12
Class llI 2 13 0 15
Class IV 8 1 7 16
TOTAL 16 17 10 43

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Human Resources are the Company’s most valuable assets. Company’s policy is to impart training to all
employees irrespective of cadre, in order to ensure their progress and also their contribution to the steady
growth of the organisation.
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Management/Technical Training has been imparted to Officers from all over India at our Corporate Learning
Centre, Chennai and National Insurance Academy, Pune. The main purpose of the training is to enable the
Officers to update their knowledge with latest techniques in their areas of operations. @

Officers have also been nominated for Training Programmes conducted by College of Insurance, Mumbai,
ASCI, Hyderabad, etc.

Various Training Programmes for which the participants have been sponsored are as under:

Total No. of
S.No. Name of Institution / Programme Participants Programmes

1. Learning Centre, Chennai 1657 78 -

2 National Insurance Academy, Pune 412 105 Ej

3 Other External Programmes 165 27 «r]
OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION :_L:
Company has taken several steps for effective implementation of the Official language. o
* During the year, about 120 Employees have been nominated for Hindi Training/ Hindi Typing and '_T
Stenography. =

* 65 Workshops have been conducted in which 1500 employees received training. During a special §
workshop, employees have been trained in the usage of Hindi Software in Computers. E
-

* Toensure effective implementation of the Official Language Policy offices have been inspected regularly.
* Hindi Magazine " PRAGATI" is published at Head Office.

o “ASMITA", “SATHSATH", “PARICHAY", “SAMPARK”, “MADHYANCHAL", “VIKRAMSHILA", “UNIBAGH”
are the Hindi Magazines published by various Regional Offices.

* 'UNITED HOUSE' the corporate monthly newsletter is released in bilingual.

* Hindi Day/ Week celebrations have been held in Head Office and all regions in September 2004 and
some of the regions have conducted Cultural programmes on this occasion.

* The Third Sub-Committee of Committee of Parliament on Official language visited Silvasa Branch
Office (Vadodara Region) during the year 2004-2005 to review the progress made in Official Language
Implementation in the office. The Committee was chaired by Hon’ble MP Smt. Sarla Maheshwari. Hon'ble
MPs Sri Mohan Singh, Dr. Ramkrishna Kusmaria and Smt. Vanga Geetha were the other members of
the committee. Shri G.C. Chaturvedi, Joint Secretary, Insurance Division, Ministry of Finance was present
during the review. Shri R.D. Masiwal, Director, O.L. Department, Ministry of Finance also attended the
meeting. The Committee appreciated the efforts taken for Official Language Implementation in the
office.

* The Parliamentary Committee on Drafting and Oral Evidence had discussion with Branch Office,
Kasargod, (Kochi Regional Office) and have given suggestions for the progressive use of Hindi.

* Some of our Regional Offices/Divisional Offices/Branch Offices have been awarded Merit Certificates
& Shields by Town Official Language Implementation Committees for excellent performance in Official
Language Implementation. Employees nominated for the Hindi competitions conducted by Town Official
Language Implementation Committees have also won several prizes.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Grievance Redressal Machinery is functioning at Head Office/Regional Office for effective redressal
of grievances forwarded by the Public/Government Agencies viz. Ministry of Finance / Cabinet
Secretariat/IRDA.
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Immediately upon receipt of a complaint from any aggrieved policyholder, the matter is taken up with the
concerned operating office both directly and through the Controlling Regional Office. Performance of Regional
Offices is closely monitored from Head Office to ensure better customer service. Relevant documents are
called for from the operating office concerned for detailed review if necessary and are suitably advised as
regards effective redressal of grievances. Corporate Website allows clients to register their grievances
online and they are taken up for redressal immediately. A program called PGRAMS has been installed by
National Informatics Centre, New Delhi through which complaints received by Cabinet Secretariat are
received and disposal particulars sent online.

DISPOSAL OF GRIEVANCES FOR THE YEAR 2004-05

Company has received 955 grievances during the year besides an opening balance of 317 grievances. Out
of this 887 grievances stand redressed, showing a disposal rate of 69.34%. Out of 385 grievances pending
atthe end of the year, 108 are pending for less than three months and 277 are pending for more than three
months.

CITIZENS' CHARTER

The Citizens’ Charter was given wide publicity in the press besides displaying it in prominent places of all
Operating Offices, Regional Offices and Head Office.

‘MAY | HELP YOU' Counters — now renamed as ‘INFORMATION FACILITATION’ Counters are functioning
in the Head Office, Regional Offices and in all our Operating Offices all over the country. These counters
are manned by Officers. In the Head Office and all our 24 Regional Offices, the counters are fully
computerised to provide any information about our products and the company.

Reports on customer contact in these counters are being received every month from Regional Offices to
analyse the types of enquiries that are received by these counters. Booklets on Personal Lines of Insurance
at affordable prices have been printed and kept in these counters for the benefit of the customers.

Ombudsman is operating from 12 locations to conciliate on personal claims.

COMMUNICATIONS

To facilitate information sharing and to update the skills of all employees, a monthly news magazine titled
“United House"is published and circulated to all employees. The contents of the magazine are also hosted
on our intranet on regular basis.

PUBLICITY

Advertising through Press, Television, hoardings, display boards, sponsorship of events, bus/train panels
has been taken up in all regions to achieve the objectives of (a) building / reinforcing the brand image of the
Company (b) creating awareness in areas/segments where penetration is low (c) ensuring uniform contents
while adopting local flavour and (d) achieving media mix to maximize value for money.

New television commercials were produced on Corporate, Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Products during
the year.

An intensive advertising campaign on both TV and Press was taken up highlighting industry related policies
and reinforcing our company image.

The company has also taken up joint publicity campaigns with major vehicle manufacturers with the purpose
of building goodwill and generating maximum publicity out of joint branding.

Company is one of the Platinum Sponsors of Chennai Open Tennis tournaments, the only International
ATP tennis tournament in South Asia. The tournament was a major success.

As a responsible corporate citizen, Road Safety activities were taken up educating the general public
about traffic safety rules and posters stressing importance on polio vaccination have been printed and sent
to all operating offices for display.

Company’s advertising and publicity campaigns reflect focussed and planned media activity.
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

As the next logical step in the Company’s strategy of computerization Genisys Enterprise Module (GEM)-
the consolidation and connectivity software is being implemented in a phased manner. 200 officers have
been trained for implementation and the entire process is expected to be completed in September 2005.

Optical fiber based HO LAN Connectivity is being installed to facilitate faster connection/ transfer of data
and is expected to be completed by August 2005.

A web-based software has been developed for underwriting Motor Policies based on corporate tie-ups.
This software will be implemented in a phased manner.

Connectivity infrastructure adopting latest MPLS-VPN (Multi Protocol Label Switching — Virtual Private
Network) technology is being procured and installed which would facilitate transfer of data and voice across
the enterprise for networking and consolidation.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Internal Audit, as part of Good Corporate Governance, has been playing a proactive role to ensure that
effective control systems are in place in all areas of the company’s activities. In June 2004, the Board
mandated a shift to Risk Based Audit. In line with the new audit approach, 191 Divisional Offices were
identified for annual audit and 180 Divisional Offices for Biennial audit. These audits have been completed
as scheduled. One Regional Office, viz., RO Bhopal, and one functional area, viz., Activities of Third Party
Administrators (TPAs) were also taken up for audit as part of the Risk-based audit approach.

In respect of CAG audit queries, four Audit Committee meetings have been held with Government Audit —
2 in Chennai, one each in Mumbai & Kolkata. As a result of which a total of 267 paras have been settled
during the year.

The department has also succeeded in collecting Rs. 1.14 crores as personal recoveries. Audit objections
to the tune of Rs. 1.28 crores in respect of inspection queries have also been settled during the period
2004-2005.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
On 31.3.2005 the Audit Committee comprised the following Members:

1. Shri G C Chaturvedi, Director
2. Shri S C Gupta, Director
3. ShriT K Roy, Director

During the year, Shri M Raghavendra retired from General Insurance Corporation of India and
Shri B Chakraborty was transferred to National Insurance Company. Shri S C Gupta, Shri T K Roy and
Dr. K.C.Chakrabarty were thereafter nominated as Members of the Committee from 16.07.2004, 17.12.2004
and 14.07.2005 respectively. Sri S.C.Gupta on his transfer to Punjab National Bank ceased to be a member.

The Committee met thrice during the year, on 19.06.2004 to consider Risk Based Audit, on 17.07.2004 to
consider the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2004 and on 24.12.2004 to consider the half-yearly
accounts of the company as on 30.09.2004.

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

The total expenses of management allowable under Section 40C of the Insurance Act 1938 read with Rule
17E amount to Rs.576.75 crores, whereas the company has incurred Rs.860.20 crores as management
expenses in India. Thus the expenses incurred over and above the statutory limit are Rs.283.45 crores. In
terms of percentage, Company has exceeded the limit under Section 40C by 9.63%. Salaries and other
staff related costs have declined by Rs.8 crores from Rs.366 crores in 2003-04 to Rs.358 crores in
2004-05. However a provision of Rs.75 crores has been made to cover the proposed wage revision. Apart
from the above Rs.74.86 crores has been amortised towards SVRS expenses.

SOLVENCY MARGIN
The required Solvency margins have been maintained.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Shri M K Garg was appointed as Chairman-cum-Managing Director with effect from 03.12.2004.

Shri V Jagannathan ceased to be Chairman-cum-Managing Director with effect from 01.11.2004 on
superannuating and Board placed on record its appreciation of the valuable services rendered by him as
Chairman-cum-Managing Director of the Company.

Shri V Ramasaamy and Dr.K C Chakrabarty were appointed as Directors of the Company with effect from
03.01.2005 and 07.07.2005 respectively.

S/Shri M Raghavendra, B Chakrabarti and S C Gupta ceased to be Directors w.e.f. 01.08.2004, 04.12.2004
and 01.05.2005 respectively.

The Board placed on record its appreciation of the valuable services rendered by S/Shri. M.Raghavendra,
B Chakrabarti and S C Gupta as Directors of the Company.
AUDITORS

S. Venkatram & Co., M/s. S.Viswanathan and N.C. Rajagopal & Co., Chartered Accountants are appointed
for the period under review, as Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 619
of the Companies Act, 1956, in addition to the Auditors appointed for various Regional and Divisional
Offices.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES u/s 217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

During the year under review none of the employees were paid remuneration in excess of the limit specified
u/s 217 (2A) of The Companies Act, 1956.

DONATIONS AND CERTAIN OTHER EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

1. Make-A-Wish Foundation of India Rs. 5,00,000/-
2. V M Charitable Trust Rs. 5,00,000/-
3. Chief Minister’s Public Relief Fund, TN
(For Kumbakonam School Fire Tragedy) Rs. 10,00,000/-
4. Medical Research Foundation, Chennai Rs. 3,00,000/-
5. Sri Sankara Health Centre, Pammal, Chennai, Rs. 4,50,000/-
6. Chief Minister's Public Relief Fund, TN Rs. 10,00,000/-
7. Chief Minister's Public Relief Fund, Pondicherry Rs. 5,00,000/-
8. Chief Minister's Public Relief Fund, A.P. Rs. 5,00,000/-
9. Chief Minister's Public Relief Fund, Kerala, Rs. 5,00,000/-
10. Prime Minister's National Relief Fund Rs. 50,00,000/-
11. GMR Foundation Rs. 10,00,000/-

Expenses on (a) Entertainment (b) Foreign Tours and (c) Publicity and Advertisement amounted to
Rs. 890232.21, Rs.2602375.50 and Rs.118381038.94

DETAILS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO (Rupees in Lakhs)

i)  Foreign Exchange Earnings - Rs. 16496.83

i)  Foreign Exchange Outgo - Rs. 14158.69

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors’

Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

() inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31t March 2005, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

(i) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company
for the year under review;
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(i) forG2ra of Buett bt aRRIFITeer Bt JR&T 3R BUT YUl BRI T 315 SAeRIATNSN Bl TgaTe! Ta o1 0T
g 3TfeforIA & dgd WAl &b AR TRAT f3aR0T & IFRJTE & ford Tafy &7t 3 8 3R

(iv) forqera of aciaTer Tamelt 3MeR TR 31 A 2005 P A g e ad & ATfies fdidget i dUR fbam g |

sifiear S
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P02 &7 & foru B3 IMEHIPd TR ST 3G TIR {6 SR § e & IcuTg 3ifeie At ¥4 81 3B 8 3R
2005-06 # Hif#rH # ScATEE TIccR! BT Abd B 5 | GIor 3R H GIRIca SRV S foreerdi der aiferepr
Fiiea wiferR, v aen aifee aiferft, crawRie aifgfd aiferft &t w#ier 2 1 sra # oft o o o 8 Ast
(g dtams ) o Iy e Sufert qeum RIgrd B8 foies g e & qfica mfeiRri @ srferart
TR § | 31: $A &1 H APRICAS Jieg Y 3MAT 8 | i, SR FRPRT &3, Taq: AGRIS [T a1 37 forom
TSioe & STGaEIeT I SATHIOT, AATISID &1 AT SIS ST bt Jleg TR €T T SITEeT |

A R

BAR! DUl Hel PRIceTTl b gl # A Ufdieles & | GHIRI DUsil of sTdeR 2004 I el # = A1 GRI
3N 4 off 31fFiet et AeRoT dfa Adeifords & fascoe RN # #1TeT foraT | $Rciter B3 Bgeret GRI
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(iii) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

(iv) the directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 315 March 2005, on a
going concern basis.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The recent IRDA directive raising the eligibility limit for special discount for Corporate Clients from Rs.3
Crores Paid-up Capital to Rs.15 Crores Paid-up Capital w.e.f 15t April, 2005, would impact the market and
the company will strive to tap this potential to the fullest extent. Bancassurance tie-ups with 11 leading
Banks including Canara Bank, Syndicate Bank, etc., is expected to increase Fire Premium through policies
on Bank financed property and assets. Concerted efforts are on to regain major client accounts and
garner more mega risk insurances. To harness the boom in automobile sector; tie ups with automobile
manufacturers, M/s TVS Motors (Two Wheelers), M/s Hyundai Motors (Private Cars), and M/s Tata Motors
(Private Cars) is a major strategy. Several new projects of BHEL, Hindalco, Road Projects and IPPs are
expected in 2005-06, which would boost up Engineering premium.

Many customized health insurance products have been designed for Bancassurance Channel and these
products are proving immensely successful pointing to a healthy increase in premium in 2005-06. There is
aworldwide surge in demand for Liability covers such as Directors’ and Officers’ Liability policies, Errors &
Omissions Policy, Professional Indemnity Policy, etc. This is also reflected in India where SEBI has made
it mandatory for Domestic Listed Companies and Mutual Funds to have Directors’ and Officers’ Liability
policies. Hence, there is an expectation of positive growth in this segment. Tie-ups with Banks, NGOs,
SHGs, and other Corporate Agents will focus on growth of Rural and Social Sector and Personal Lines of
Insurance.

SPORTS ACTIVITIES

Company is committed to promoting sportsmanship and sports activities. Company participated in the 4"
All India General Insurance Public Sector Cricket Tournament organised by New India at Goa in November
2004. Employees were also nominated to participate in the Inter State Carrom Tournaments organised by
Carrom Federation of India. In addition to the above, Head Office and all Regional Offices have conducted
various tournaments in different sports and games.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors conveys its sincere thanks to all clients for their continued patronage. Board also
places on record its appreciation for the good work done by employees and agents of the company. The
Board also thanks the Insurance Division of the Ministry of Finance, Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority, General Insurers’ (Public Sector) Association, Member Audit Board and General Insurance
Corporation for their guidance and support.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : N(?A/v Delhi MAHENDRA KUMAR GARG
Date : 18 July 2005 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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SITHtoT St BRITR & 5 TN Bt AEI B RURAL 5 YEARS STATISTICS

(T oAt &) (Rs. in Lakhs)

aiferft faaRor af SR wiafe (difthd cafeaal| ayet Rl | g Gl | Swid R | T @ral| e Y | SUe gl

& Tz | & T |l afn| & den | Hafr | & Fw| ®Wen B1

S | e %

Policy Details Years No. of No.of  [Amountof | No.of | Incurred No.of | Claims | Incurred
Policies | persons | Premium | claims | claims | claims | settled | claims
issued Insured | Collected | reported | amount | settled | amount | ratio%
Ataw Mediclaim | 2000-01 105331 361600 | 11761.89 | 32452 | 8850.28| 27759 |11887.87| 7525
2001-02 140441 482133 | 1451857 | 30130 | 15819.36| 25626 | 14425.35| 108.96
2002-03 245000 772000 | 21569.87 | 40000 | 22317.07 | 37889 |21627.51| 103.46
2003-04 305000 845000 | 23528.24 | 50500 | 25018.47 | 42585 |23520.49| 106.33
2004-05 348000 918000 | 25208.24 | 62700 | 34405.00 | 48350 |28209.00| 136.48
et 3RS 2000-01 56000 90000 63.86 4101 331.74 3270 | 104.62| 519.48
Jan Arogya 2001-02 48000 75000 42.94 561 66.40 323 65.16| 154.63
2002-03 42000 70000 38.26 702 83.68 427 84.44| 21871
2003-04 49000 73000 55.45 3805 275.62 2303 84.61| 497.06
2004-05 46000 70000 54.26 3780 248.15 2300 84.25| 457.34
SFofel cfaemsTd 2000-01 | 3125000 3605000 | 2038.75 2904 | 2354.02 2152 | 2684.77| 115.46
gefear et 2001-02 | 4672323| 5500000 | 1676.33 1751 | 2916.94 1500 | 2899.43| 174.01
JPA 2002-03 | 2356541 265300 963.90 2000 | 3090.67 2025 | 3135.82| 320.64
2003-04 | 2432000 2685000 | 1274.46 2679 | 2947.65 1603 | 2985.95| 231.29
2004-05 | 2612000 2742000 | 1466.95 1762 | 2254.95 1482 | 2454.81| 153.72
ameftor cfRmera 2000-01 222000 898000 129.22 1648 590.00 1116 | 198.09| 456.59
G e arferdt 2001-02 33000| 105000 78.77 140 | 27430 94| 124.46| 348.23
GPA 2002-03 40000 541000 32,51 800 72.19 737 73.73| 222.05
2003-04 35000 400000 29.42 600 62.54 641 64.77| 21258
2004-05 32000 103000 76.91 800 79.19 820 89.07| 102.96
I Teieadt Afgenr | 2000-01 7232 62913 14.47 52 8.17 24 6.00| 56.46
e A Awen | 2001-02 45000 363260 83.55 31 35.94 12 30.52|  43.02
Raja Rajeshwari | 2002-03 20000 152130 34.99 165 49.19 165 38.30| 140.58
Mahila Kalyan 2003-04 9452 720000 67.14 200 50.00 96 23.00| 7447
Bima Yojana 2004-05 7000 60200 14.03 150 55.25 188 40.96| 393.80
sttt farg] wewrmor| 2000-01 12000 45080 5.08 0 3.16 42 10.41| 62.20
ot ettt 2001-02 2000 12000 8.19 0 0.79 2 0.08 9.65
Bhagyashree 2002-03 2200 13066 1.96 10 1.26 9 245  64.29
Child Welfare 2003-04 3500 14471 2.09 2 0.90 6 0.98| 43.06
Bima Yojana 2004-05 1600 9297 1.39 1 0.25 1 025 17.98
ag] aa 2000-01 | 1539200 3422000 | 4873.82| 150000 | 5059.98| 100500 | 4933.48| 103.82
Cattle Insurance | 2001-02 | 1389440 | 2672000 | 3833.26 | 75000 | 3645.13| 65000 | 3443.79| 95.09
2002-03 | 1350000| 2637130 | 3774.18| 85000 | 3411.32| 70000 | 3469.34| 90.39
2003-04 | 1395423| 2705418 | 3971.23| 80000 | 3259.18| 57220| 3355.91| 84.50
2004-05 | 1444280| 3204000 | 4468.95| 52000 | 2742.12| 42350| 2941.98| 65.83
GRERE 2000-01 53212 55000 24398 | 29652 154.68| 25252 | 159.51| 63.40
et 2001-02 55125 56650 263.03 | 22725 109.73| 20125| 108.85| 41.72
Agriculture 2002-03 29605 30203 171.14 5000 30.91 4105 2891| 18.06
Pumpset 2003-04 29630 30850 175.12 3480 12.72 3422 19.85 7.26
2004-05 29890 31000 176.36 2720 9.88 2988 16.24 5.60
3 2000-01 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
offa Aretor 2001-02 0 0 1.86 0 0 0 0.11 0
Ashraya 2002-03 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bima Yojana 2003-04 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2004-05 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
fasaTet e 1e 2000-01 0

&I BfeT 2001-02 0 70.73 0 1.52 0 0.07 2.14
farerd gefeat 2002-03 586500 191.02 850 62.78 120 59.63|  32.86
PA for KCC 2003-04 | 1488333| 1488333 669.75 488 40.32 1127 | 563.42 6.02
holders 2004-05 | 1628420 1628420 780.31 800 44.22 1200 | 578.94 5.67
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT @
31 A/ 2005 B FAE 9N P forw Yerrscs AT 59T et frfAcs & oA forreis dan

TRIIATIRIES GRT 13T bt Jer
Review of Accounts of the United India Insurance Co. Ltd. for the year ended 31st March
2005 by Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

(3w Fgt &) (Rs. in Crores)
2004-05  2003-04 2002-03

Financial Position s
31 cfteT auf ot DYt &t faceiter f¥ifet formtforRaa ameoft & St ST 8t 2 =
The table below summarises the Financial Position of the Company for the last three years: l—:;'
e |
Liabilities j
a  geardst -
a Paid-up Capital 100.00 100.00  100.00 g
am IRfGfT e s E
b. Reserves & Surplus )
. 7aq smRfeaR de aférey
Free Reserves & Surplus 1928.21 1691.28 1344.67
i, ufcag amfarert
Committed Reserves 2940.76 269690 95851
§ TP G4 & deY H
STHATIoT GIaTe
C. Estimated Liabilities in the case of Outstanding Claims 0.00 0.00 0.00

3 T QAT qAT A
d. Current Liabilities & Provisions

. EIchIC 3
Provisions 1469.74 1336.04 1320.57 __1
i 315 T FIATY ‘""_}
Other Current Liabilities 441934  4539.77 3999.68 =
%t /[ TOTAL 10858.05 10363.99 772343 E
Assets =
3 ADA D =
Gross Block 26053 26631 25163 o
wedt : Hfed g i=
Less : Cumulative Depreciation 204.60 193.06  175.70 —
F  YG D
f Net Block 64.93 73.25 75.93
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»®  fo@wr
Investment
i deferefter foraar
Long-term Investments
i, 3reTaTettet farder
Short-term Investments
1e], uReAafeer, Shor e s
Current Assets, Loans & Advances
fafaer wd
Miscellaneous Expenditure
%o [ TOTAL
fernfSr geft (= + T -2 (i) - (ii) )
Capital Employed [f + h-d (i) - (ii)]
& 4 (31 + 3 (1)
Net Worth [a + byi)]
I 4 |9
Net Worth / Share
Rfgifa=
Reserves
7aa amfgfaai
Free Reserves
. JTe ARfera
General Reserve
i, forrfe st faeRT s @t smferfa=
Reserve for Export Market Development Allowances
i, foraer smRfgifar
Investment Reserve
oot / TOTAL
fdees SRt
Committed Reserves
! goft amférfa
Capital Reserve
i AT BT A
Balance of Accounts
iil. AT A1 THRI GIat B fore SepHTeId QT

Estimated Liability in respect of O/S Claims whether

(=)

&y = d

due or intimated
v. 8 e uftade @
Fair Value Change Account
et / TOTAL

Service Measures Success

8060.63

197.51

2316.34

218.64
10858.05

-3507.81

2028.21

202.82

1927.35

0.00

0.86
1928.21

1.36

0.00

0.00

2939.40
2940.76

7605.40

32181

2070.03

293.50
10363.99

-3732.53

1791.28

179.13

1690.42

0.00

0.86
1691.28

1.36

0.00

0.00

2695.54
2696.90

5278.31

225.01

2118.71

2547
7723.43

-3125.61

1444.67

144 .47

134381

0.00

0.86
1344.67

1.36

0.00

0.00

957.15
958.51



foraer (s foraan)
Investments (Liquid Investments)
. STHT INSToTT I THT - U B

®

3reaetd St Y
To Banks under Certificate of Deposit Scheme 0.00 0.00 0.00
i BYUferll B reUdpTettel ST
Short Term Loans to Companies 0.00 0.00 0.00
i, afe sE R Jot & e
Cash at Bankers on FD Alc 0.00 0.00 0.00
. B o R Sl A G oy
Cash at Bankers on Call Deposit 0.00 0.00 0.00 =
V. fud gereiee dieen & sreaeid dai @t s
To Banks under Bills Rediscounting Scheme 0.00 0.00 0.00 =
Vi,  afors BT ;‘I;-
Commercial Papers 0.00 0.00 491 +
Vi, 3 =
Others 197.51 32181  220.10 ﬂ_'ﬁ
% (3) /TOTAL (3) 197.51 32181 22501 =
e] afsaiatedat, T e S =
Current Assets, Loans & Advances ,5
i Ry
Sundry Debtors 0.00 0.00 0.00
i.  ofpg qurd® 9w
Cash & Bank Balances 795.24 71034  534.64
iii. — orTd 3 (P =T - 7 (i) W (V)
3feadsferet forder et s § )
Loans & Advances (Total of Loans minus items (I) &
(v) treated as short term investments 813.48 886.44 1008.31
iv. @ afRafeaat
Current Assets
d  dmenel & forn vfefa F wa J el weert & ur S )
a Deposits with Foreign Govts. as Security for Policyholders  0.00 0.00 0.00 3
am fQeft arfereel & 9w P
. Foreign Agencies Balances 0.00 0.00 3.81 |
H Siferepatan & 9w -
C. Agents’ Balances 2.62 2.78 161 g
g omntitem '?
d. OIS Premium 15.84 1015  10.16 =
3 TS, TTHIT oI ST fbarm B
e. Int., Dividends & Rents O/S 17.87 16.24 16.47 —E
F I, Y 3R Il fabr cifdset G gt ==
f Interest, Dividends & Rents accrued but not due 131.77 131.58 122.38 é
i enaR swEE @R £
a1 fererrt 3 v fIRA
g Amounts due from other persons or bodies 329.54 260.81  337.75

carrying on Insurance Business
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T 3R ok 31 o AT

h. Advance Tax and other Tax payments 87.01
v 3rdfureprt Sufernt 7 SRf&ra ST AT st GIRT

3Tfda gereltan & JMa # enfid SR H7 &b
I Reserve Dep. with Ceding Cos. less held on 79.78

account of Reins.ceded by the Company
adr forder aq 3G A
J Appin. Money for Investments 0.00
At 3G P 3R TR aTgell & fol RO
k. Vehicles on Contbn. basis and loans against vehicles 31.19
3. ety Rord do o e s (St srfeferam &t ey 7

e @

& 3R )
Deposit with RBI (Pursuant to Sec.7 of Ins. Act) 12.00
% / TOTAL (4) 2316.34
gre] aferafeaar (3 + 4)
Current Assets (3 + 4) 2513.85
wddt (iv) (3) (@) 7 (3f)
Less (iv) (f) (h) & (k) 249.97
sl aredfeat
Quick Assets 2263.88
Current Liabilities
Pl QI
Total Liabilities 10858.05

it - gaa i, ufdem smféfami den gear doft
Less : Free Reserves, Committed Reserves & Paid-up Capital 4968.97
SIcBIGH

Provisions 1469.74
TTe] JITY
Current Liabilities 4419.34
forfqafact qem one gan
Liquidity & Solvency

3.

3.

0.00

3.55

0.13

36.01

12.00

2070.03

2391.84

167.59

2224.25

10363.99

4488.18

1336.04

4539.77

17.56

8.56

0.27

45.19

12.00

2118.71

2343.72

185.13

2158.59

772343

2403.18

1320.57

3999.68

P Y IRAFC A TTe] aRArdfec BT widerd ad 2002 - 03 7 30.35% 3 a 2003-04 # 23.08%

d® uc IR 3R ¥ 2004-05 F 23.15% dd §¢ SRS |

The percentage of Current Assets to Total Net Assets decreased from 30.35% in 2002-03 to 23.08%

in 2003-04 and increased to 23.15% in 2004-05.

TTe] I3 A T ARl &1 widerd (sraensti wfea) asf 2002 - 03 # 44.05% 3 o 2003- 04

A 40.71% d® uc ST E 3R ¥ 2004-05 H 42.69% db §¢ RS |

The percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provisions) decreased from 44.05%
in 2002-03 to 40.71% in 2003-04 and increased to 42.69% in 2004-05.
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3 IS (et g st ufatc ( fafder eier, Sfdm ok s 3R I 9 )@ ufcrerd

ad 2002-03 7 53.97% A af 2003-04 #48.99% aw ac s 3k af 2004-05 #51.23% ds

et @
c. The percentage of Quick Assets (Sundry Debtors, Advances and Cash and Bank balances) to Current

Liabilities (excluding provisions) decreased from 53.97% in 2002-03 to 48.99% in 2003-04 and

increase to 51.23% in 2004-05.
3 P QI A Pt Ut (ST G1a & e H epford aIamd 3R SR SRaw! @t aRfaifer

3Afed) 1 3repra aef 2002-03 7 145.17% 3 as 2003-04 7 176.38% 3R asf 2004-05 7 184.38%

qH TG IR E |
d. The ratio of Total Assets to Total Liabilities (including Reserve for Unexpired Risks and Estimated 4:-2
Liabilities in respect of Outstanding Claims) increased from 145.17% in 2002-03 to 176.38% in ~
2003-04 and to 184.38% in 2004-05. Sl
Bt @A T =
Sources and Utilisation of Funds t‘f
af & GRret 3raRie der agdt Adl A 3. 492.34 B S faifer vred 5t orft 3R wAer fase s 8 S forre :;
PR E ﬂf
Funds amounting to Rs.492.34 Crores from Internal and External Sources were realised and utilised during =
the year as given below: é
2004-05 -
farfer & Aa
Sources of Funds
F  amRfecRr den ey # Sig
a. Additions to Reserves & Surplus 480.80
I IRAAEEE A A
) Addition to Cumulative Depreciation 11.54
H orr doft & st
Increase in share capital 0.00
% / Total 492.34
farfer 1 Ao .
Utilisation of Funds j
3. AP B H oS A
a. Addition to Gross Block 3.22 -
an.  fo@w# s ;
. Addition to Investments 330.93 E
3 () T uferufeadt # agiadt B
(i) Increase in Current Assets 246.29 '_':
(i) @l e ST & Sy -
(i) Less:Additions to Other Liabilities 13.25 _"—*:
ST YR & sgad o
Increase in Working Capital 233.04 _. =
Ry o s -
d. Increase in Miscellaneous Expenditure -74.86
o [ Total 492.34

4
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Working Results
3. 1 citel auf b forw byt &1 wrf gfons forsifeifaa uoR 2 :
A The working results of the Company for the last three years are given below:
(39 a1 ) (Rs. In Crores)
2004-05  2003-04 2002-03
J e HiEm
a Net Premium 2172.66  2151.35 2092.42
a ud, wfter, g, s SR amfefd 3 afgs ok s

b, Expenses, Commission, Claims, Increase in Unexpired
Risk Reserve & Other Outgo 215044  1986.02 2026.94
3 95 AT Tt 31T (3 - 3m)
C. Net Underwriting Income (a - b) 22.22 165.33 65.48
T 9% I I (o, anfe)
d. Net of other Income (Investment, etc.) 296.08 22806  148.68
3 R P IAeRIR I N
e. Net Profit as per Accounts 318.30 39339  214.16
» TR eYd
f Profit before tax 318.30 39339 21416
¥ B D forg Taer
g. Provision for taxation 17.50 22.00 14.08
1 AH R B TG
h. Profit after tax 300.80 37139  200.08
- qd asf F Aefed &=
- Taxation relating to earlier years 6.91 9.06 -29.09
- dnane b qd & & geard-ffenre & for
- Profit after tax before dividend - for appropriation 307.71 380.45  170.99
vV g i W Suerd grat @1 st (%)
. Ratio of Inc. Claims to Net Prem. (%) 91.99 85.63 91.06
M g Hifeem W Ftere aon deetes I &1 aigara (%)
J Ratio of Expenses of Management and Commission to
Net Premium (%) 39.71 37.05 28.90

am. orf ufvomm @1 fdarur ferarferRaa veR 2
B. Details of working results are given below :

} 9 srarete o / (gfer)
l. Net Operating Profit/(Loss)
i, aifoer dftar
i. On Fire Insurance 184.77 23346  205.38
i, g A
il On Marine Insurance 19.20 46.01 70.80
iii. At arget dfer A - fafder fasmer *
i, On Motor Vehicle Insurance - Misc. Dept.* -95.92 -102.46  -283.16
v. e dtr A - fafde fasmer
iv. On Other Insurance - Misc. Dept. -85.83 -11.68 72.46
22.22 165.33 65.48
Il gesfarfEa s
Il. Premium less Reinsurance
. 3ifeer fdermer
i, Fire Department 433.95 41701 42532
i el Qe
i, Marine Department 111.26 11466  135.88
ii. #teR aTget dtaT ~fafaer fasmer
ii. On Motor Vehicle Insurance - Misc. Dept. 897.86 966.23 92458
iv. S dtar -fafder fQermer
iv. ~ On Other Insurance - Misc. Dept. 729.59 653.44  606.64

2172.66  2151.34 209242
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.  gdetrel 3

. Expenses of Management
D atE B @
I Fire Department 190.75 179.86  108.58
i, g e
i, Marine Department 55.03 59.95 40.39
i AR aTgat offar
ii. On Motor Vehicle Insurance 326.49 31531  230.05
. et
V. On Other Insurance 290.57 24198 22571
862.84 797.10  604.73
V. 39T g T
IV.  Incurred Claims =
! 3ifaor farerrer L
. Fire Department 152.46 11082 200.30 - ,' :
i, el Qsmer =
i, Marine Department 78.22 7170 99.70 ~
i AR aTget dftar ot =
ii. On Motor Vehicle Insurance* 1196.12 1166.43  1144.37 5,
v, eI dHm =
V. On Other Insurance 571.73 49321  461.09 -
1998.53 184216 1905.46 =
9. orc cftor st 2 et 3 faReft sereret ot apref ko 5
forrstferRaa TeR 2 : =

The working results of foreign operations of the company for the
last three years are tabulated below:
ki 91 SrTeTol T

a. Net Operating Profit -54,53 -39.15 -29.34
M Y 3 I

. Net of Other Income 0.12 0.14 0.35
H Y@ A

C. Net Profit -54.41 -39.01 -28.99
§  od oaft wwrieE B S/ s d (Rt i o)

d. Add/Deduct Prior Period Adjustment (Difference in Exchange) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 A ReY

e Profit before tax -54.41 -39.01 -28.99
& W g uEEe

f Provision for taxation 0.00 0.00 0.00
F AN DG

g. Profit after tax -54.41 -39.01 -28.99

sie : 1. (3) (i) e i o 2004-05% 3. 1093.62 B3rs, av 2003-04 & 5. 1083.61 s, o 2002-03% 3. 1068.88
A qc Bt AN 3T Nt & forg smferer Afeafera 21

Note : 1. (d) (i) Provisions includes reserve for unexpired risks 2004-05 Rs. 1093.62 Crores, 2003-04 Rs. 1083.61
Crores, 2002-03 Rs. 1068.88 Crores.

3. AR
e g werrer, arfrsae S wdten
Place : Chennai U4 UQe TG, TRAT Tten A
feeTias : 3o 23, 2005 U. SANKAR
Date : August 23, 2005 Principal Director of Commercial Audit

United India Insurance Co. Led.

and Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board
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JITECS 3101 S DUl fIfHCS & AIPNGRI BT SIATRIGT Hfcidget

THoT YoTTSCS ST 559300 B follHes 31 ATE 2005 A BT Acwsel Jefel 951 AT I fasl Bl FATH ¥ B
fore arfet, Aagt aen fafder e e JrdT, @rer 3R gifer AT q2 B21 Bl faaror @t g & 8 o 24 &t
AT 364 HScT BT bt AT a0 35 [daor FAfdbd 3R Afmiferd & aen aifedw fageft srrerst o faaeft
T &S SR AT Tferd faawuer oft IS § | 397 fAaRun g acdseh oA Wi ufddget & I &H
IUCTSE PRIV ST 3Fed Fralfeerd Iazor derm srerebrt famref feru s & |

qelel U, ISR AN, 3R e 3R gifor 3ma et Jrfeform 1956 Bt aRT 211 & A1 ufda st faformas
3R fdRT wfereseon (35 3R &t v) (o Fufernt & faedter faawor 3k ciar wien ufddast & dorst) faferm
2002 & TGNl o 31efAR forriferRad Bl BlsaR dUR B - &:

. Ofdd T JER R [ BT DIdgTe G BT Heellebe ;

i.  &FAR BRIGR (31 STHT, JTHTAE FeTT 3] &) BT FHNBIT 37T

iii. "G FUTe] & STER GT AR 1357 T B9T-%eT] [3aR (F11E UF STt GIRAT) ol AT falareTAe 3T
3BT T & HIeTGUSTFRIR Fabiea/ 1A 761 6 /

3 facciier fdaRur Ut Seetie] 1 GIRicd § | EHRY TRAT TR & 3R W §o1 facc e [daRul 1R 316l #d e
B GART QIRICa & | HRA H UT: T oRAT TG A6l b JMER TR TG ¢35 =& {1 1 § | 3o AToTop
& R TG 31erd 13 51 oRAT Tl &1 3 TSR fordiisiel den forsugst &2 {3 faeeitar faaror & deait &1 sreta
Ydcal of et Jferfeud g | facc fdawut &t AR den Suctess Uabesi & AHefel # TRgd YT Bl ierr
3R R ST B 1A TG BT TP HIT § | Toral GRI YT AT RAgglodt! qerm Hgeaqol Aerepett o forerior
B! B AY-A1Y AYY! faect e faeror sqfet a1 Jeresot off cram wrlen & AfFAferd 8 | 4 fdeawy g fob gt
TRAT & EAR AA BT 3 MR B

&9 vfddgel B & fob -

1. YR Ha7e] B 7T ST S 13T Aeies 11  fdR el fafamer &af 7 afdadsn & wara & @l &1
S9&TAR 01.04.1996 & Ggc1 1T T BRIGR & BRU JRT & F1g7 PRITR BIoalet il a1
[T 3 51T /3] G AR TR 7T [T ST 8 1 13aeTr & 3ara A facdler fdaeer & 87 Siurctar T
T [T 7578 1

2. 3R Bl T, F BIIGTE] A [ T 120 70, §1H7 PRIGR &daai &igaen 3 5T/
B} 3T I3, GG 3 BRI TN BT G/ 3 T SIRIENT STHT 9 BT FATET GIee a7 et 7T &
FIT JTE T / FBI] AT G [3azvr @1, #2130 [eeqa] &7 feeqvf 37 10 # FaHaragair,
facdier [3aevl # cgraar aig] e ST & 1 [3aRTT & 3HTa 7 fdcdieT [3aRTT 97 3YR1aT BT HHIT SiTebeTal
757 T E |

3. Y] SHEATH 1956 B ERT205 2 & FIGET & AR YT a7g] 1% 1% AT % B.7.39 R
feraat GRET [t 7 BT GIRT AT o7g 1 TR &/

4. Ut o oftr faforames 3R fawrr mftiaszor (i suforii @ faccfr fdawor vd crRaTaters wfddger &t
IR faferm 2002 & wraeTel & AR 3ot fordel T Aeaidel BT g |

5. 39Id cifdet 3RIfTA GTa (3M8. 1 .T.31R) T ST Jfcds 9aifd 30 A 3RYfAd @rat (378, .uet 3.31R) &t
sftHTebe et P8 GRUT b MR R forgerd sl GRI ST fba sRIT g | & IaieT uTe 3 fob 3
TP 6 PIs fo1a2l AT AIoIGUs &A1 faferames 3 faerr mifgeor 3l / 1 tan faferames ik faer
TTfeeR0T Bl Al A WRCT A Feem GRI ifeRyfd o7al 8 |

SRIGd & 31edeflel gH Hfddgel B § 1o :

3. BHel 9 A JTI 3R TAENRRT UTH Bt 8, S FAR A A SeIdR] AR [32aT & AR FART oAl
gRier o gIeTel o forg 3maeds 9
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AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF UNITED INDIA INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of United India Insurance Company Limited as at 31st
March, 2005, the Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Accounts, the Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, in which are incorporated
accounts and returns of 24 Regions wherein the accounts and returns of 364 Divisional Offices have been
consolidated and considered and an Overseas run off operations audited by an Overseas auditor. These
returns together with the Auditors Report thereon have been taken into consideration by us together with
such other particulars and information thereon made available to us.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Accounts and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in accordance
with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) (Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 read with Section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956 except for the following:

i.  Historical cost of Investments valued on fair value basis;
ii. Business sector-wise (i.e., Rural, Social and Other Sector) classification; and

ii. The Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and Payments A/C) prepared under ‘Indirect’ method which
have not been disclosed/prepared as prescribed by the IRDA.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report that:

1. Amounts due from/to persons or bodies carrying on insurance business outside India out of transactions
recorded prior to 01.04.1996 are not translated as required by the Accounting Standard - 11 “Accounting
for the effects of changes in foreign exchange rates” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. The effect of non-compliance on the financial statements is not quantifiable in the absence
of details.

2. Inter-office accounts, subsidiary and control accounts in some offices, amounts due from/to persons
carrying on insurance business, Reserve deposits due to/from companies on account of Re-insurance
have not been reconciled/confirmed and certain audit findings have not been recognized in the financial
statements as referred to in note No. 10 to the Notes on Accounts. In the absence of details, the full
impact of the above on the financial statements, if any, is not ascertainable.

3. The Company has not remitted the Unpaid Dividend amounting to Rs. 7.39 lakhs to the Investor
Protection Fund as per the provisions of section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.

4. The Company has valued its Investments in accordance with the provisions of the IRDA (Preparation
of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002.

5. The actuarial valuation of Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Claims Incurred But Not
Enough Reported (IBNER) has been duly certified by the appointed actuary based on certain
assumptions. We are informed that no guidelines and norms for such valuation have been notified by
the IRDA and/or Actuarial Society of India in concurrence with the IRDA.

Subject to the above, We report that:

a. We have obtained all information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purpose of audit;
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3. AR IV H Al BRI, Tairp drifer 3R faaeft tosdt & aifem srareter 3 3 o o gu g
TT A FHART o1 WRien & ford waife &

3. BAR Ao # Ul GRI AT 313 AN B Sig Bet A Uelld gl & b Jenforss wu 3 yferd oz
afgai 8

3. BAR Ufddcel # affd getel U, I9Ra FNd, o1 3R F1fel T 3T b1 Bt (Sfe 7R 3Iare ¢iAT) T
T AT a0 & 3eFU ¢ ;

3. UGl GRITIS Bl 315 I SHfcrl IS AAT b, BYei JAEfoRA 1956, BF &RT 211 Bt 39 &RT 3 ()

# AT oA ATeTe P Ul A ¢ 3R WA FGHA I AP 11 Bl BIsaR AT Ao 3R
faerr feror (o suett 3 faccder fdaror qen arar wdien wfadger) fafermr 2002 &t o sfifd &

3TAR B;

3. IBR B AHAINDGA fola2rdi b BRU 31.03.05 B BYsi HEfRH Bt aRT 274(1) (St) AL 8 ;
TR Foded # 3R §H UTH STeTBR! & 31]AR T 54 6 ST TSP b 3R, Heaqul AT aitferdt
den qeest fCwaforn & Aty ufda o=ar, &t sifeforas 1938, e faformrs 3k fawrT Tnféason
3Tfeform 1999, 3R Buel JAfefeRIT 1956, gl T TE], AT VAT &l IAD AR SBR TGTeT B
13 8 3R oA & ¥ R SR o ieuTeet dRa gU fortfeiRad & FaE # g vd I gfecaior
TGTe B 6 |

(i) JeoT o & A9 H 31 A 2005 BT BYl b IAGRI b AT

(i) IR oA & [ae #, 31 A/ 2005 BT FAE I 5 AERT [ (T )

(iii) T 37 BTfor AT & Ay & 31 A 2005 B A T g ATH

(iv) 21 el fdazur & Faer 3 31 AT 2005 B FAM faccitar aF &g WfH va 9porret |

3791 & FATIOIG Bt & b

(i) &Ho Taeeel Hfciaget Bt AHIGT Bt § dem A fAcctar fdaor # fdseft gepr 6t srerett 2 aifcde swistfer
TEl 8;

(i) Pt ot st faformes 3k faer Tfdiaer gRT defiaor & ford forerffa oraf 3R formt &1 srgquTeiel
W%;

(iii) & SITE 3TN T TUSEIBRUT T BTt GRT &1 378 TG B AR TR Bt st wrr bt st o7

(iv) AT 3 HSfEd oG T § 9, forder den wfcsffdr 3t ST, aRAfd® IIeToT T THTOT Wl 3Bt SRt 3R / =
Aed. 12 Fialid 3 Ssa 3 qearst AeA gRT I E & ;

(V) B OTE eI U TSR0 A BYel GRI & 313 3ATAGT & FeRIR UTferiee! o forfél bt afufed
&1 DIy AT uTferftente=at foifér & amaget wd foraer Jafera dftan iféferm 1938 (1938 @1 4) 3 wrgera
BT TCAE I R T A IeTael oTg! (b1 ST 8 |

B TH. IPeIH WS Bt P et 2. TreeiTe] W dustt
T RABR T RABR
Sft. ftarme 3R, ARG
Elcltcind Elcltcind
(eI 31.4841) B 7 T, [egeners (e 3. 200903)
TGl RATBR
Toet &. Hiforarter
HRIGR

(T . 23305)
TeT : 18 faeett
fégeticp : 18 g 2005
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b. Inour opinion, proper returns of Divisional Offices, Regional Offices and the run off operations of the
foreign agency, have been received and these were adequate for the purpose of our audit;

c¢. Inour opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

d. The Balance Sheet, Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement (Receipts
and Payments Account) dealt with by our report are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

e. The accounting policies selected by the Company are in compliance with the Accounting Standards
referred to in Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable
and with the accounting principles as prescribed by the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 except relating to Accounting
Standard 11 as stated above;

f. As on 31.03.05, Sec 274(1)(g) of Companies’ Act is not applicable being Government nominated
directors.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said

accounts read with Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon give the information as required by

the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 and the Companies

Act, 1956 to the extent applicable in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India.

(i) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2005;

ii) inthe case of the Revenue Accounts, of the surplus/(deficit) for the year ended 31st March, 2005;

i) inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended 31st March, 2005; and

iv) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the receipts and payments for the financial year ended
31st March, 2005.

Further, we certify that:

()  We have reviewed the Management Reports and there is no apparent mistake or material inconsistency
with the financial statements;

(i)  The Company has complied with terms and conditions of the registration stipulated by the IRDA;

(i)  Tothe best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company,
the Company is not the trustee of any trust;

(iv) We have verified cash and bank balances, investments and securities relating to loans by actual
inspection or by production of certificates and/or other documentary evidences except in the case of
investment referred to in Note No.12;

(v) Tothe best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company,
no part of the assets of the Policyholders’ funds has been directly or indirectly applied in contravention
of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investments of
the policyholders’ funds.

For S. VENKATRAM & CO. For N.C. RAJAGOPAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
G. Sitharaman R.Vasudevan
Partner Partner
(Membership No. 4841) For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN (Membership No. 200903)

Chartered Accountants

Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner
(Membership No. 23305)

Place : New Delhi
Date : 18th July 2005
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BT 3ifEfoRIA 1956 Bt &7 217 (3) P HRIR folaedi b Hfcdgs fasTifbd 18 T3 2005 BT IRFSIE - THAT
& & Hfciage faetifad 18 JeTs 2005 # fcerRad BT & ford Fasctasor

IR vfaage # SfeetlRad BfE & Fae & vaeeel o TUsav foeTisR 3:
1. oA wed ufddgel & R (1) dta fiforamie 3k fdemr mférewor ordf & 3k el & dae &

31 3T e MR R fordel 1 YcETRics AT o1 e -
o1 Al FY A ATITRA 2R Al AT foidT 3 ATABRT o TOTeH! STt § e foraer i grira
AT R T A forIT STar 8 | g AT AR Bl TR-9R B U9 56 et A e H IRt giar
8, & ARA 3TRAd 19T 61 1A A ¢id 8 Sl Ageaqul el ofifel & yepfed g |

31T, AR (3rerfe] Imetor, AT qAT 37697 &13T) BT AR Foffaor: -
‘sftor e forsuget’ offf & sidefd fereeres wfddget # dtan fafermmas ait fawrT wferaswor afyes
f&aTifdset 29.4.2003 & fordemeRR =R (SImftor, AT Ua 31621 &) BT &FaR Jefiaswor Tasfea
g

3. 'IMCIE T P MR W TIR b1 SRIT BT Bl faaR0T (Sfe T sTaet AT R Jebee /
formfor ATeIGUSTAR o8l ¢ |
UTA -3 F e H, feforms gRI orefRaredR Scer Jomett & MR W B2 el [daR0T IR Bel

# B3 ITEIND BIONSI! ol b BRI §HoT TICTET YUTC! b SR TR 5t B2 Bl g daR fasa
2 | I8 AWACT foRiAd & AT TR & JAeffeT 3 |

2. oRAT RIGD! b Hfcidger Bt fRuaolt (1) - T.UA -11 3R FedTerst
Ig AT JIFA: 1.4.1996 & Yd P PRISR A Aa{eId faforr 3cR B AT H & oot b BRI § qm qd auf A
S 3 TTaerTe {2 SRIT 8 9 IRl 81 31 BRI I H 33h BRUN 3T aY &b JSd AT & HIs [y T
oTEl g |

3. o & & Hfddcel B ool (2)-YeTelATddial & 9 BT SR-AHRA
Bl 3 A TR &I @ 61 & 3R & 20T & b T1e] aef & GRiet Ig AHET Apeargad 3R Jefed J9
& Fafera = SmeaT |

4. O Ti&d! & ufddget ot fevault (3) aisiged SATeTeT STAT of et -

AR T4 F IUcTsE] 3G I 31o SHISAT GRIT ANS SATHIN A JET & | 37T SPISAT &b ATRERDI
Bl 3t B 3rTd A ot 3feforH Bt &R 205 (AT) B E[AR I AT BT A aTg! o |

P foreerd Hsd 3R Iefdht S A
22T 1373 faeett geg PAR I
fGaT1 : 18 18, 2005 eI Ag TaeY foraem
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT DATED 18™ JULY 2005 AS PER SECTION
217(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 — EXPLANATION FOR THE QUALIFICATIONS
IN THE AUDITORS’ REPORT DATED 18™ JULY 2005.

The Management’s explanation for the qualifications mentioned in the above report, are as follows:
1. Para (1) of Auditors’ Report - Regarding non-compliance of IRDA regulations

a. Historical cost of investments valued on fair value basis:-

We have been following a policy of writing down Equity investment including shares which are
actively traded and the investment are carried in the books at written down value. Since there is
frequent movement in the prices of equity shares by way of purchase and sale of shares, we
adopt the weighted average cost which is also disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policy. 2

b. Business Sector-wise (i.e. Rural, Social and Other Sector) classification:-

Business Sector-wise (Rural, Social and Other Sector) classification as directed in IRDA circular
letter dated 29.4.2003 has been disclosed in the Directors’ Report under the heading “Rural
Insurance Performance.”

¥

Annual Report 2004 -

¢. The Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and Payments A/c) prepared under ‘Indirect’ Method which
have not been disclosed / prepared as prescribed by IRDA

In respect of AS-3, we have prepared Cash Flow Statement only under the Indirect Method. On
account of several practical problems in preparation of Cash Flow statement under the Direct
method as prescribed by regulation. The matter is under correspondence with the Regulator.

2. Comment (1) of Auditors’ Report — non-compliance with AS-11

The balance is mainly due to non-accounting of exchange difference pertaining to transactions recorded
prior to 1.4.1996 and suitable provision made in the earlier years is being continued. Hence in our
opinion there is no financial impact on the revenue accounts for the year on this account.

3. Comment (2) of Auditors’ Report — non-reconciliation of reinsurers balances

The company is seized of the matter and we are confident that this issue will be successfully addressed
and in a substantive manner during the current year.

4. Comment (3) of Auditors’ Report — non-remittance of unpaid dividend

The unpaid dividends lying in our books relate to the dividends declared by the erstwhile units. In the
absence of the list of shareholders of the erstwhile units, it has not been possible to deposit the same
to the Fund as per Sec.205(C) of the Companies Act.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : N%W Delhi MAHENDRA KUMAR GARG
Date :18 July 2005 Chairman-cum-Managing Director

United India Insurance Co. Led.
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HR B foRbIb d AglerRATR g ot feouft

31 AT 2005 B FATE a¥ & ford JoMaes 33T 59T Hueht forfdcs, I, & T W, HUeit
3ifeiforRIT 1956 Bt EMRT 619 (4) B 3iefiteT, R B foRIG T HFTRATRIS Bt ferguft -

# TvC Pt TR § b HRA & foRid T AGICRATRIES Bl JoTacs 31331 59935 el forAcs,
T & 31 A 2005 D! FHAE T B T TR B AR 1056 B IRT 619 (4) B Iefter cATIIerD

& Hfcidgel R I3 SFoRd T fewquft ag! Bt ¢ |

(J. dW)
gerTel fore2rd, arfoifSe aiz gster
AT Ul AGTT, oA Gt A, g

TS : T - 34,
feaTich : 3T 23, 2005
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF THE UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED, CHENNAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005.

| have to state that the Comptroller and Auditor General of India has no comments upon or supplement to
the Auditor's Report under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the accounts of the United India
Insurance Company Limited, Chennai for the year ended 31 March 2005.

(U. SANKAR)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
and Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board, Chennai

Place : Chennai-34.
Date : August 23, 2005
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31°" MARCH 2005
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Jel15CS 3i8T 3293 BUeil fIfACs
~ UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Goftepeur AT : 545 §.f3.f3 9 F A1y gefteeor B adia : 01 ardier 2004

Registration No.545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 1st April 2004
3ifsot ot IrsRa FTar 31 A 2005 & FAE o & forw

FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005

faaror gt e oy 1 aef
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs. '000) (®./Rs. '000)
aifsia iR (%)
Premium earned (Net) 1 4254831 4211693
forder &t facht / argremft o amai/gifer (21)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 318614 315237
ara foram swr fafde 9w (9%)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 2522
faforrer 3 grfor /amer
Exchange Loss/Gain 4143 1418
ST, T T fabarIT -t
Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 417748 513110
3 (31) TOTAL (A) 4997858 5041458
3P 31 (%)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 1524590 1108191
HHterT
Commission 3 (308808) (232929)
o BRITR A Fafera vrarcter I
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 1907528 1798643
3 Others
foraer 3 Fafea wd
Expenses relating to Investments 954 1137
forarer 35t titfderT or ufeenerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 18709 18856
Bk forder & afeid sce A 7 sreft st fer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments| 8208 10545
renear 3R Afogser koMt & forg wraenst
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 1189 7856
Al FG A o TR AT B FGH I 8] TG
Provision for diminution in the value of other
than actively traded Equities (2186) (5437)
gec A & sre I fafder o
Sundry Balances written off
%1 (3m) TOTAL (B) 3150184 2706862
sraeet @/ (§ifer) § = (37 - am)
Operating Profit/(Loss) C = (A-B) 1847674 2334596

Service Measures Success




faaror EGrGil e ad o e
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
faformerst /| APPROPRIATIONS
IRREMRN & F1d B 3iafia
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 1847674 2334596
Hgfufce smRfgid & 3rala
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve
3153 SR @1 sfala (fReomeaR)
Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
P () / TOTAL (C) 1847674 2334596

& TAGGRI TN Bt § fdb AR} dicast STeiaprt 3R feart & 1R 3ifsst e SRR §, a1g Ieaar a1 RIE 79
3, gl 9t fabu su Iuera eeret 3f Foft arfdar ftam o wmar & 3 & w9 i fawfera fB s €

We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred,
whether directly or indirectly, in respect of Fire Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Fire Insurance

Revenue Account as expenses.

TR Ao Tfcidgel B SRR
Vide our report of date attached

ol SRATBR
For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

St Htarmret

yefigr

(FGwa 1.4841)

G. Sitharaman
Partner

(Membership No.4841)

P folqerd Hec do Sedt v A

For and on behalf of the Board

Tgog PAR I

3eTeT A S forRord

Mahendra Kumar Garg
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

o 7 v, fdegemerst

Folel AATBR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

oot & Hiforarder
eiigr

(FG¥ran 4. 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner

(Membership No.23305)

73 facoft
New Delhi

18 JeTrs 2005

18th July 2005

Fd Tt AL, TSI UUS .
Tl AATBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

3R, AT
B[R

(FGw=rar A. 200903)

R. Vasudevan

Partner

(Membership No.200903)

Service Measures Success

HAF

& 2t agafd
forgarapaTor

T.K. Roy

K.C. Chakrabarty
Directors

1] ROT
factiorTcTgeRr
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. foramet

DYt AT

M. Sivaraman
Company Secretary
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JoIIECS 31T 393 BYel [T

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Goftepeur AT : 545 ot f3.fa.9 & Arer gefteor Bt arla : 01 artet 2004

Registration No.545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 1st April 2004
G St ISa ATaT 31 AT 2005 B FAE Y & forg

MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005

faaRor St e ad a1
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
aifia shfeem (g%)
Premium earned (Net) 1 1132919 1316962
forder &t fadt / srgremtt R ema/gifor (21)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 148655 143943
ara foram swr fafde 9w (g1z)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 729
faformr 3 gifer /oy
Exchange Loss/Gain 869 (75)
ST, T T fasarT - At
Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 194909 234297
% (31) TOTAL (A) 1478081 1695127
39T @1 (Yhee)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 782205 717043
HHterT
Commission 3 (58973) (96605)
1 BRITR A Aaferd varee It
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 550307 599502
3eg Others
forder 3 Fafera ad
Expenses relating to Investments 445 519
foraer @t shferr ur aftenerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 8729 8610
Bk forder & afea sce A # sreft
At fr
Amount written off in respect of depreciated
investments 3829 4815
Jrane 3R Afogser srolt & forw wraenst
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 555 3587
Afb 7 A F AR AT B FacI
SEEEIE]
Provision for diminution in the value of
other than actively traded Equities (1020) (2483)
Fee A A sran s f3faer Ay
Sundry Balances written off
%1 (3m) TOTAL (B) 1286077 1234988
vareter ot/ (gifer) = (37 - 3m)
Operating Profit/(Loss) C = (A-B) 192004 460139

Service Measures Success




ety & | @t Jafed

Transfer to Shareholders’ Account
Hgrfaufed amféfd i sralka
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve
I ARf&f Bt 3afea (fFavoneamR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
3 (3) TOTAL (C)

faaRor gt e ad 1d e
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
faformrrer
APPROPRIATIONS

192004

192004

460139

460139

T TAGGRIT WO 6 £ fdb 5ot Aalfearat SiTefRt 3R faeard & ek Fg! €l SRR &, T18 Tedel a1 wIe 79
3, Bg! oft fdsu ou SveT viaereT Jrf it gt e Ao T & i & w9 & gofd: fAsferd fb = E

We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred,
whether directly or indirectly, in respect of Marine Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Marine

Insurance Revenue Account as expenses.

BAR Ae19aT HfciaGel b AR

Vide our report of date attached

T RATBR
For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Sit, Atarmet

mefigr

(FGwraT |.4841)

G. Sitharaman
Partner

(Membership No.4841)

B 7 oA, fdegenes
ol RATBR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

oot &, Hfiforaryst
mefigR

(FIGzar 4. 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner

(Membership No.23305)

g fcoft
New Delhi

18 JeTrs 2005

18th July 2005

P foraeres Fset de Jetdh! R A

For and on behalf of the Board

3o PAR SR
eIy g uae fordord

Mahendra Kumar Garg

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

B .. JSMTIe WS .
ol RATBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

3R, ARG
aefier

(FIGar 3. 200903)

R. Vasudevan

Partner

(Membership No.200903)

Service Measures Success

ks Pan]

& 2t agafd
forgarapaTor

T.K. Roy

K.C. Chakrabarty
Directors

3] IROT
facctar FcTgeRr

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. f3rame

Bt AT

M. Sivaraman
Company Secretary
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
itaRur 3T : 545 .13 .fa 0 & wrer goftaseor Bt arta : 01 3rdet 2004

Registration No.545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 1st April 2004
fafaer ot Ioa w@mar 31 Af 2005 & FATE o & forw

MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005

faaror gt g oy 1 aef
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(&./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
aiffa s (g%)
Premium earned (Net) 1 16238706 15837663
forder &t facht / argremtt o amai/gifer (21)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 2850389 2235805
ara foram swr fafde 9w (9%)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 8161
TR e, 3
Transfer fees, etc. 6130 6223
faforrr 3 gifer /oy
Exchange Loss/Gain (1016) (39134)
TS, TN 3 fabr - Wdpe
Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 3737265 3639214
% (31) TOTAL (A) 22839635 21679771
39T 313 (2%)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 17678512 16596457
DA
Commission 3 567649 418072
i PRER A Fefea
EIRC R
Operating Expenses related to
Insurance Business 4 6170562 5572906
31 [ Others
forder 2 Fafera wd
Expenses relating to Investments 8533 8068
forder &t shfenT oz ufsonerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 167373 133731
a1 By 3 Fefed se2
A | greft srft 2nfar
Amount written off in respect of
depreciated investments 73425 74789
Jrone 3R Afoeser sro & forw wraenst
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 10634 55715
Afchar T A o ARG AR P I
8q ST
Provision for diminution in the value of other
than actively traded Equities (19555) (38562)
e T # s1e sRn fafaer Ay
Sundry Balances written off
% (3m) TOTAL (B) 24657133 22821176
sraTcTe e/ (ifor) 3 = (31 - 3m)
Operating Profit/(Loss) C = (A-B) (1817498) (1141405)
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faaRor gt e ad a1d e
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
fafermrer
APPROPRIATIONS
RReTf & Jd @t JFald
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account (1817498) (1141405)
Fgifaufee smRfgrd ot siafia
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve
3153 SR @t siafa (feRomeRR)
Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
% (3) TOTAL (C) (1817498) (1141405)

& UAGGRT WA 6t £ fab 5ot At SiTeraert 31k fdeary & 3R fafder dftar sRiaR #, 3 veer an wig w9
3, BE! oft fdsw ou IveT viaereT Frf it fafder e rora a7 wrd & % & gofa: fAssferd fsar s €1

We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred,
whether directly or indirectly, in respect of Misc. Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Misc. Insurance

Revenue Account as expenses.

TR Fe9eT UfciaGet b AR B forae1d Fee de o1t B A
Vide our report of date attached For and on behalf of the Board
Hd TH. B TUS Bt ARG AR I
TG CRATBR 3JeTE Ag U ferqard

For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Mahendra Kumar Garg
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Sit, Atarmet

mefigr

(FGwraT |.4841)

G. Sitharaman
Partner

(Membership No.4841)

B 7 oA, fdegenes
ol RATBR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

oot &, Hfiforaryst
mefigR

(FIGzar 4. 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner

(Membership No.23305)

g fcoft
New Delhi

18 JeTrs 2005

18th July 2005

B .. JSMTIe WS .
ol RATBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

3R, ARG
aefier

(FIGar 3. 200903)

R. Vasudevan

Partner

(Membership No.200903)

Service Measures Success

ks Pan]

& 2t agafd
forgarapaTor

T.K. Roy

K.C. Chakrabarty
Directors

3] IROT
facctar FcTgeRr

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. f3rame

Bt AT

M. Sivaraman
Company Secretary
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IS 51T $IPRT B! fe1Hcs
~ UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Goftepeur AT : 545 &t.f3.f3 9 F A1y gefieor & adi : 01 3t 2004

Registration No.545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 1st April 2004
T 3R gfer JATAT 31 AT 2005 B FAE I F forw
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005

faazor

Particulars

kgl

Schedule

e ay
Current Year
(®./Rs.’000)

31 oy

Previous Year
(&./Rs. ’000)

yaTetst @ | (gifer )
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
3rfoet st

Fire Insurance

gt e

Marine Insurance

fafaer sftar

Miscellaneous Insurance

foder A s

INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
SIS, YT & fBIR - AP
Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross
forder &t facht o= emer

Profit on sale of investments

ey : foraer &t farcht R rfer

Less: Loss on sale of investments
31 3T

OTHER INCOME
afrrafer &t fadst ur @mer [ gifer den a1ew 3
Profit/Loss on sale of assets & other incomes
% (37) TOTAL (A)

TTaee (B2 & AeTan)

PROVISIONS (Other than taxation)

Al FT A o AR AT P FTFTIA oG
For diminution in the value of other than actively
traded Equities

Af=er it 2

For doubtful debts

3 T

OTHER EXPENSES

3R a1 BRIGR A FEfdd Td

Expenses other than those related to

Insurance Business

e T # s1el IR fafaer Ay

Sundry balances written off

forder diffem oy ufbeners

Amortisation of Premium on Investments

gIRrd forder A afeid s ma | sreft orft Afer

Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments

% (3m) TOTAL (B)

1847674
192004

(1817498)

1721996
1313638

(282)

36266
3293798

(9010)

4900

3932

77119

33831
110772

2334596
460139

(1141405)

1470797
903887

(280)

670
4028404

(15585)

22517

3260

54048

30226
94466

Service Measures Success




faaRoT St g ay o1 T
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs. '000) (®./Rs.’000)
TR B gd () = (37- 3m)
Profit Before Tax (C)= (A-B) 3183026 3933938
PR P ford urgenst
Provision for Taxation 175000 220000
31d a9t A Fafed B
Taxation relating to earlier years (69082) (90532)
AHIR B G (3)
Profit After Tax (D) 3077108 3804470
faformster
APPROPRIATIONS
TR 3ifc e
Proposed final dividend 620000 300000
T 3o R
Dividend distribution tax 87724 38438
JMTe 3Rferd &Y safia
Transferred to General Reserve 2369384 3466032
gelel U7 i 3FARd o
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet
FAR AcTsel Hfcidgel &b AR Pd foreerd HeeT quT Jetd! R A
Vide our report of date attached For and on behalf of the Board
P TH. P WS Bt MG AR I
FoTa ATTBR T T v forqrd

For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

St Aammer

wefigr

(Fexgar . 4841)

G. Sitharaman
Partner

(Membership No.4841)

B 7 v, fegamerst
Folel AATBR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

Teett &, Sforartet
wefigR

(FGz=an 4. 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner

(Membership No.23305)

T8 faeett
New Delhi

18 JeTrs 2005

18th July 2005

Mahendra Kumar Garg
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Fd 1., TSI UUS .
FoTe! AITBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

3R, IFao
amefiar

(F¥Gz=an 4. 200903)

R. Vasudevan

Partner

(Membership No0.200903)

Service Measures Success

HAF I

&3t amwafd
foraaraeTor

TK. Roy

K.C. Chakrabarty
Directors

] IR0
fActiracTgeRr
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

oA, fraeHet

Bt Al

M. Sivaraman
Company Secretary
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IS 51T $IPRT B! fe1Hcs
UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Goftepeor F3T : 545 ot 3.1 9 & A1y gefieseor & adia : o1 30T 2004

Registration No.545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 1st April 2004

31 #rf 2005 S fest TR BT etorert
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2005
faaRoT gt e ay a1d T
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs. ’000)
forfernt &1 Ja
SOURCES OF FUNDS
e gt
SHARE CAPITAL 5 1000000 1000000
RfgifaT 3R arferdr
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 6 19295758 16926374
A8 e aftads
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT 29394034 26955407
RUT
BORROWINGS 7
o1/ TOTAL 49689792 44881781
forferrt a1 JuRmer
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
foraer
INVESTMENTS 8 82581406 79272172
SROT
LOANS 9 7029907 7574226
et ufberrafert
FIXED ASSETS 10 649301 732492
g1e], afereafeert
CURRENT ASSETS
Adg 3R 9% A
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 11 7952403 7103428
3ifer 3R 3reer uf gt
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS 12 8181139 5985763
% (37) / SUB-TOTAL (A) 16133542 13089191
diey, &Iy
CURRENT LIABILITIES 13 44193426 45396587

Service Measures Success




faaror gt g oy o1 aef
Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs. ’000) (3. / Rs. '000)
BIcBIG)
PROVISIONS 14 14697363 13324759
39 % (3m) / SUB-TOTAL (B) 58890789 58721346
9 T g (3) = (31-3M)
NET CURRENT ASSETS (C) = (A - B) (42757247) (45632155)
fafde =
(RreTept 52 a2 o7 s aren 2 vl o7l
fa5r s )
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 2186425 2935046
Pt / TOTAL 49689792 44881781
TR AcTel Hfcidgel &b AR P foreerd HeeT auT Jetdt o A
Vide our report of date attached For and on behalf of the Board
P . dpeIH TUs Dot HRog HHR !
ol AHBR 3JeTET g vy g

For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

St AaRmrer

wefigr

(FexTar . 4841)

G. Sitharaman
Partner

(Membership No.4841)

B 7 T, regenest
Folel AATBR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

Teett &, Sforartet
wefigR

(FG¥rar . 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner

(Membership No.23305)

13 faeeft
New Delhi

18 JeTTs 2005

18th July 2005

Mahendra Kumar Garg
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

B wa A ST ws &.
FoTa! ATMBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

3R, IFao
mefiar

(FGw=rar A. 200903)

R. Vasudevan

Partner

(Membership No0.200903)

Service Measures Success

HAF I

& 3t amafd
foraaraeTor

T.K. Roy

K.C. Chakrabarty
Directors

IS RO

faeir AcgER
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

oA, fraTHe

Bt Al

M. Sivaraman
Company Secretary
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3D ST
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

B4 . gL a¥ Current Year | 31d a Previous Year
Sl. No. fdor Particulars (./Rs. '000) (./Rs. '000)
1. | 3fe =u & goban forder o[ o[
Partly paid-up investments Nil Nil
2. | urfort 3 areter q1a foreg duett HUT STEY Aottt
Claims, other than against policies, not
acknowledged as debts by the company 175562 112658
3. | dudtATeRAeT Aifdaetrt
(2RI 3T RoT TN 3 Ee H) I o[
Underwriting commitments outstanding
(in respect of shares and securities) Nil Nil
4. | st gry AT IAHT AR A &t o1 iyt
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the company 700 700
5. | fdareeag denfores #ier | Qg fortest wmaenst
g1 fobam st
Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute,
not provided for 610047 812000
6. | oTelAT QTSN & for AraeneT gl fba s & I o
Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided
for in accounts Nil Nil
7. | 35Y (Raomear) o[ o
Others (to be specified) Nil Nil
Pl Total 786309 925358
faectter faaror & Afefad sepgfat
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3T - 1 - 3ifSla shifem (%)
SCHEDULE - 1 - PREMIUM EARNED (NET) (5/Rs. '000)
3ifea1 Fire g Marine fafder Misc. e Total
fazor Particulars e T 1 s e T 1 s e T 1 af T ¥ 1d a
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
TeIe BRER A sfifFeH
Premium from direct business written  {5909075 | 6313168 | 2437983 | 3001439 | 21097504 | 21320142 | 29444562 |30634749
SIS : efipa gerdtar W R
Add: Premium on reinsurance accepted | 679530 | 661500| 102191| 102320| 225093| 241387| 1006814 | 1005207
TeTs : JFffa gerelter R i
Less: Premium on reinsurance ceded  |2249096 | 2804515 | 1427602 | 1957106 | 5048088 | 5364764 | 8724786 |10126385
9 e
Net Premium 4339509 | 4170153| 1112572| 1146653| 16274509 | 16196765 | 21726590 | 21513571
e SREA &R G # ofade
g RIS
Adjustment for change in reserve
for unexpired risks (84678) 41540|  20347| 170309| (35803)| (359102)| (100134) | (147253)
diffem &t oot (R PE 8 )
Premium Deficiency (if any)
o Aol i ()
Total Premium Earned (Net) 4254831 | 4211693 1132919| 1316962 (16238706 | 15837663 | 21626456 |21366318

Service Measures Success



et - 2 - I &1 (IYR)

SCHEDULE - 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) (5/Rs. "000)

afa1 / Fire gt/ Marine fafder / Misc. 3 / Total
faaRo1 / Particulars gead | saad | @ad | sdad | Oge¥ | sdad | @igad | saad
Current Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
31aT {53 SR g/
Claims paid
TcI&T
Direct 1966806 | 2054731 | 1382255| 1124693 19335056 | 17436329 (22684117 | 20615753
Add: Reinsurance accepted 259164 | 552725| 111079| 137133| 127065| 177252| 497308 867110 ;_J"_‘-
wert - Jifda gerettan '
Less: Reinsurance ceded 568677 | 845041| 679514 | 439164 | 4242656 | 3773282 | 5490847 | 5057487 4
a1 B3 T 9% IR .
Net Claims paid 1657293 | 1762415| 813820 822662 |15219465 | 13840299 [17690578 | 16425376 :;:l
SIS : o Bt AT o BT g1 =
Add: Claims Outstanding at the end =
of the year 2132072 | 2264775| 1348856 | 1380471 |33250811 | 30791764 |36731739 (34437010 -
3 o 3 ame & s R o
gerd =
Less: Claims Outstanding at the (a4
beginning 2264775 | 2918999 | 1380471| 1486090 [30791764 | 28035606 |34437010 | 32440695 |
T T GTd =
Total Claims Incurred 1524590 | 1108191| 782205| 717043|17678512 | 16596457 {19985307 | 18421691 =
IR - 3 - Dot (IR) <
SCHEDULE - 3 - COMMISSION (NET) (=./Rs.’000)
3ffa=1 / Fire gt / Marine fafder / Misc. % / Total
faaRo1 / Particulars gejad | saad | @ad | sdad  |Ecga¥ | sdad | @igad | sdad
Current Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
31GT fda srim aHtre
Commission paid
T I&
Direct 279352 | 288288 | 119176 | 112774 | 1629458 | 1620532 | 2027986 | 2021594
T (31)
TOTAL (A) 279352 | 288288 | 119176 112774 | 1629458 | 1620532 | 2027986 | 2021594
SIS : ¥dipa YoreltaT oR Setteret
Add: Commission on Reinsurance Accepted| 61613 | 255922 24725 28443 63018 65668 | 149356| 350033
7Ty - Jifdfet goreffar R et _,:.'
Less: Commission on Reinsurance Ceded | 649773 777139 | 202874 | 237822 | 1124827 | 1268128 | 1977474 | 2283089 ]
T (%) I
Net Commission (308808) | (232929) | (58973)| (96605) | 567649 | 418072 | 199868 88538 «..:3
ot IfE BIE AT /EiereT &) ot Teiepa Yereiten a1 St Yerelfen sricvet 35 mer AfPAfIT BT 2 | g
Note: The Profit/commission, if any, are combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures. =
PRITR UTH B B foiu Iusid 3 (Fepe) T faaror 0
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business: E
Tolee 5
Agents 215486 - | 101409 - | 1471410 — | 1788305 - '_'ﬁ
Brokers 25697 - 17917 - 88924 - | 132538 - =
s —
Corporate Agency 38032 - (188) - 68623 - | 106467 - )
f E=
Referral 137 - 38 - 501 - 676 - —
3o
Others
P (3)
TOTAL (B) 279352 119176 1629458 2027986
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G - 4 - S PRIER A FefET TS T

SCHEDULE - 4 - OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

(®/Rs. ’000)
3ifea1 Fire g Marine fafder Misc. e Total
fdawor Particulars agad | ey | e | sdad | @gad | adad | @eed | saad
Current Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
AR BT Ade 3R Beamor 3 amer
Employees’ remuneration and
Welfare benefits 1540291 | 1467295 445360| 489531| 4983991| 4535629 | 6969642 | 6492455
I, ufaget 3R AT ateet Id
Travel, conveyance and vehicle
running expenses 44048 48433 12736 16159 | 142527 149714 | 199311 | 214306
afdemr I
Training Expenses 4155 4789 1201 1598 13446 14804 18802 21191
faen, @ s
Rents, rates & taxes 50334 49530 14554 16525| 162867 153106 | 227755 | 219161
AT
Repairs 14631 14266 4231 4760 47343 44098 66205 63124
7501 3R At amsht
Printing and Stationery 27042 29114 7819 9713 87501 89998 | 122362 | 128825
FAR
Communication 25051 28437 7243 9487 81058 87903 | 113352 | 125827
fafer 3tk s weaR
Legal and Professional charges 27062 6959 7825 2322 87565 21510 | 122452 30791
R wleE B g, I anfe
Auditors’ fees, expenses etc.
3) o e
(@) asauditor 2713 2773 785 925 8780 8572 12278 12270
3M)  AcIgDR AT 3
faft 2Rma
(b) as advisor or in any other
capacity in respect of

() @2 dsfea ama
()  Taxation matters
(i) <tz AE
(ify  Insurance matters
(i) vrieret JaTe e
(ify Management services; and
3) To o
(c) Forexpenses 307 330 89 110 995 1020 1391 1460
Tt iz Sfet Tramor
Advertisement and publicity 26162 19774 7565 6597 84654 61123 | 118381 87494
=1 3R 5 waR
Interest and Bank Charges 11767 11956 3402 3989 38076 36956 53245 52901
Acgerl
Depreciation 36504 45129 10555 15056 | 118117 139502 | 165176 | 199687
sfiffem T W AT R
Service Tax on Premium a/c 2027 — 586 — 6559 — 9172 —
Kicy)
Others 88920 68082 25710 22714 | 287724| 210451 | 402354 | 301247
aTferft zemg
Policy Stamps 954 964 19739 19083 20693 20047
geet & ()
RI Expenses (F) 2122 (144) 616 1 (272) (570) 2466 (713)
faQeft o2
Foreign Taxes 3438 956 30 15 (108) 6 3360 977
P
TOTAL 1907528 | 1798643 550307 599502| 6170562| 5572905 | 8628397 | 7971050
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31 - 5 - IR Yoil

SCHEDULE - 5 - SHARE CAPITAL

fdazor / Particulars

argas / Current Year | s as / Previous Year

(z./Rs.’000)

(./Rs.’000)

Jifteper it

Authorised Capital

200000000 A=Tier SRR - % B. 10/- BT

200000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Sfergea geit

Issued Capital

100000000 A=Y IR - T B. 10/ - 3T (IR Hifeem e s ammea
STRRfA & Goflaeor A aporaret b3 a1 9,63,74,857 dora SR 5wt wfifera €)
100000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 9,63,74,857/-

Equity Shares paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General
Reserve and Share Premium Account)

fororfra it

Subscribed Capital

100000000 Am=1i2r R - Yedas B. 10/ - 3T (AR Hifeerm e ik ammea
STRRfA & Goflaeor A aporaret b3 a1 9,63,74,857 doray 3R 5wt wfifera €)
100000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 9,63,74,857/-

Equity Shares paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of

General Reserve and Share Premium Account)

Called up Capital

100000000 FT=1ier IRR YA B.10/ - 1 (IR s T 3 e
STRI&Y 3 Yoftaor 3 spErareT a2 3/ 9,63,74,857 sort IR S Af=foret §)
100000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 9,63,74,857/-

Equity Shares paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of

General Reserve and Share Premium Account)

geTe : 3uGed AT

Less : Calls unpaid

SIS : TG AFATY IR (e Haed Afd)

Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)

FeT : A e AT SRR & arRft Fie

Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back

TeTt - URfE T

Less : Preliminary Expenses

7 7 dimreResT a1 SRR 3 JFeTGTeT R it AT Gl e onfAet 8
Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting or
subscription of Shares

Pl / TOTAL

2000000

1000000

1000000

1000000

1000000

2000000

1000000

1000000

1000000

1000000

TR - 537 - IR Yoil ~ SRREMRTT BT AT
SCHEDULE - 5A - PATTERN ON SHARE HOLDING

(TSEeT GRT AT ST
(As certified by the Management)

g ad / Current Year

31 Iy /

Previous Year

SRRI & T

No. of Shares

RRERS Shareholder

aféaer %
% of Holding

No. of Shares

IRRI Bt FF

afeacr %
% of Holding

Fatfe | Promoters

Indian
HRA INBR
Government of India
A TRBR b AHIfpd TG
Nominees of Govt. of India 20
fgeft

Foreign
3

Others

PcT/ TOTAL

99999980

100000000

99999980
100
20

100 100000000

100

100
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T - 6 - SRfGTRT do ey
SCHEDULE - 6 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

el ay o1 T
fdaor / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(3./Rs.'000) (3./Rs.'000)
oft it
Capital Reserve 13589 13589
St afteiers s
Capital Redemption Reserve
RR HifEem
Share Premium
I Rfar
General Reserve 16904157 13438125
NS : 1o 3R gifer Jma A Safed
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 2369384 3466032
19273541 16904157
Aerfaufc st
Catastrophe Reserve
3153 JRferfa - foraer amfarfa
Other Reserves - Investment Reserve 8628 8628
o9 37 gifer aTa & AW Ty
Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account
%l | Total 19295758 16926374
gt - 7 3R
SCHEDULE - 7 - BORROWINGS
o a1 ay
fdaor/Particulars CurrerﬁT?\ear Previous Year
(3./Rs.'000) (3./Rs.'000)
SRUT U [§Ug
Debentures / Bonds
Jo
Banks
faedta Femt
Financial Institutions
K N(EERIGRIRY
Others (to be specified)
o [ Total q=a /NIL o= /NIL

Service Measures Success




Tt -8-forder - SRReRe!
SCHEDULE - 8 - INVESTMENTS-SHARE HOLDERS

fda=ur/Particulars

el oy
Current Year
5./Rs.’000

31 aef

Previous Year
%./Rs.’000

leidBIcTloT foidRT

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

IR Afsfert 3Tk TSR T d 108 oA IR gust sft enfaet 8
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds
including Treasury Bills

315 JrofATfed wfarsfal

Other Approved Securities

3 ferger

Other Investments

(a) 2=r/ Shares

aa) Jwne [ Equity

bb) aifémrer / Preference

=gga@ b5/ Mutual Funds

gcaz wearaw / Derivative Instruments

SRUIOS! QT €108 (3. 71270 AT AT 5RAT)

Debentures and Bonds (Rs. 71270 considered doubtful)
33 wfergforRat / Other Securities

forifia dustt/ Subsidiaries

) forder wrafeat - duar / Investment Properties - Real Estate

ooz

AAAAAAA
-] o
=

«

MR T AAOG &7 7 forder (3.23985 HAfase #1aT 1)
Investments in Infrastructure and Social-Sector

(Rs. 23985 considered doubtful)

3R arepAifed forder (. 678505 wifaeer et arem)

Other than Approved Investments (Rs. 678505 considered doubtful)

3U Pef | SUB TOTAL

3eudlette foraer

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

IR Afsfert 3Tk TSR T d 108 oA IRBRT gust sft enfaet 8
Government securities and Government

guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills

315 JrofATfed wfarsfaR

Other Approved Securities

3 feraer

Other Investments

(a) 2=r/ Shares

aa) wm=er/ Equity

bb) aifémre / Preference

=gt ws / Mutual Funds

gcuz gearaw / Derivative Instruments
srorg e &os / Debentures and Bonds
315y wfcrfaat - anforsa sreMd

Other Securities - Commercial Papers
forifia @ustt / Subsidiaries

forder Fwrafeaart -3igar / Investment Properties - Real Estate

Lesel

AAAAAAA
-] D
=

«
-~

26003485

10475

40526143
7941

2137871

762

42672717

6649963

5269646
80606286

319633

100536

100536

24573609

10475

36745005
1979

2223320

762

38971066

6691853

5807017
76054020

195425

932500

989

57444

58433
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_ e ay ERER
derai/Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
3./Rs.’000 3./Rs.’000
ST T ATHTID &1 H foraer
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 420120 229943
3R Jrepifaa foraer
Other than Approved Investments 1134831 1801851
3U BT / SUB TOTAL 1975120 3218152
$c1 / TOTAL 82581406 79272172
e / Note :
3R aifdbar Amwter gfcrsffR ve RJeus Garaw 6q
dSqEﬂ s3] G—FQ;Uf %aQT T ;1?\;;[
Aggregate amount of Company’s Investment Book Value 40800444 40023538
other than listed equity securities and derivative IER A
instruments Market Value 43857060 46801707
gt - 9
SCHEDULE -9
0T / LOANS
_ e ay o1d T
dazor/Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
3./Rs.’000 3./Rs.’000
SECURITYWISE CLASSIFICATION
Tfcreffcr & 3meR W geffezor
wfered / Secured
3. Jufcd & T W
(@ On mortgage of Property
(3131) 9ma & (3. 730463 Afeser 71T 1)
(@a) InIndia (Rs.730463 considered doubtful) 1037837 1255090
(33T R A e
(bb)  Outside India
(3m) 9RR, 91U, FIPR B wiHfrRT H
(b)  On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities
(3) 3 (SR GRI T M)
(c)  On Others (Government guaranteed loans) 4449609 4576066
Ifcree (5.4,59,640 3ifeser AT 31T
Unsecured (Rs. 4,59,640 considered doubtful) 1542461 1743070
%o [ TOTAL 7029907 7574226
SOl & SHEMR TR Faffasor
BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(37) Pogl qAT IS IIBIR
(@ Central and State Governments 2312560 2476034
(3m) Tob qen facdta Fert
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions 75000 75000

(3) foriffa ust

(c)  Subsidiaries

Service Measures Success




o 1 Oy
fdazor/Particulars Currer??ear Previous Year
3./Rs.’ 000 3./Rs.’000
(3) sitenfore SumA
(d) Industrial Undertakings 1604497 1836560
(3) 31T - EZB Bl U
(e) Others - Loans to Hudco 900800 1086600
- BHAR 3TART 0T
- Employees Housing Loan 2137050 2100032
o) | TOTAL 7029907 7574226
forsuTget & 3memR W Feffaszor
PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(31) HIoId RUT
(@) Loans classified as standard
(31 37) yRA &
(@a) In India 5802304 6297625
(33T R F TTER
(bb)  Outside India
(3) vmaenst fd R forsurger skoT
(b)  Non-performing loans less provisions
(3737) 9RAA
(@aa) InIndia 471903 508698
(3713T) HRA A T8
(bb)  Outside India
BIEBIG)
Provisions 755700 767903
od /[ TOTAL 7029907 7574226
aRYaadr & 3meR W geffaszor
MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(37)  3TcTeBTetel
(@ Short Term 20274 74393
(3m)  Gteoprefter
(b) Long Term 7009633 7499833
o) | TOTAL 7029907 7574226
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31t - 10 - vemrRi gRwafeaat
SCHEDULE - 10 - FIXED ASSETS

(3./Rs.’000)

IR [ AbA SeATD ToIBRT e sA1B
COST / GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
fdaRor Particulars NS/ | ok Jaay |a¥ ¥ |RStR/| da-lm | af b
IRAF | 3RV | R | dH | @ | for |FARNSE| dF | AR |Id oo
Opening |Additions/{Deductions/| Closing |Upto last | Forthe | On Sales/| To Date | As at |Previous
Transfers | Transfers year year Adjust- year year
ments end
et Goodwil
3TIcI& Intangibles
Fufcd-Zarfdca
Land-Freehold 2290 — — 2290 — — — — 2290 2290
e ot dufcaat
Leasehold Properties 127566 418 127984 56523 | 5667 — | 62190| 65794| 71043
991 / Building 528155 716 29 | 528842 | 249026 | 15947 — | 264973 | 263869 | 279129
SRS & JoolT et
Furniture & Fittings 222224 5164 4522 | 222866 | 185954 | 8207 4163 | 189998 | 32868| 36270
3Tl APl SUTBT
Information
Technology Equipment | 1158102 | 51584 74160 |1135526 | 1066895 | 61620 40679 | 1087836 | 47690| 91207
argel Vehicles 195339 | 84817 26827 | 253329 60840 | 45832 3565 | 103107 | 150222 | 134499
3759 -fegd IR
Others-Electrical Equipments | 261793 9107 6467 | 264433 | 198648 | 16462 1095 | 214015| 50418| 63145
3 afsafcat
-Other Assets 152391 5934 1445 | 156880 | 112721 11441 278 | 123884 | 32996| 39670
W/ TOTAL 2647860 | 157740 | 113450 {2692150 | 1930607 | 165176 49780 | 2046003 | 646147 | 717253
Work -in -Progress 15239 3154 15239 3154 — — — — 3154| 15239
P I/ Grand Total | 2663099 | 160894 | 128689 (2695304 | 1930607 | 165176 49780 | 2046003 | 649301 | 732492
Jaay Previous Year 2516329 | 263473 | 116703 |2663099 | 1757066 | 221171 47630 | 1930607 | 732492 | 759263
I - 11 - 5IPG Ta § AV
SCHEDULE - 11 - CASH AND BANK BALANCES
g¥ Current Year |sda¥ Previous Year
fa@Ror / Particulars R ./Rs.’000 3./Rs.’000
oG (%, Foe 3R T B femaR)
Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 337241 355221
o Iy
Bank Balances
STHT
Deposits Accounts .
FreuaTeter (12 7 & 3R &)
Short-term (due within 12 months) 6324550 4738396
3
Others
Current Accounts 821784 825287
3 - ABIY
Others - Remittance in transit 138828 237024
ifera snfeer 3z mist Stretarett ufdr
Money at Call and Short Notice
& e
With Banks 330000 947500
3o T3 B AT
With other Institutions
3
Others
W/ TOTAL 7952403 7103428
& 9w 3 Sy Tt 6 & e S ot @R |
Balances with Non-Scheduled Banks included in Bank balances 16721
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3ot - 12 - 313 3R 1o uferrafecrt
SCHEDULE - 12 - ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

fagur / Particulars

g ad Current Year
%./Rs.’000

srday¥ Previous Year
5./Rs.’000

Jfm
ADVANCES

Reserve Deposits with ceding companies
(Rs.1422 considered doubtful)

forder 8q amaGe fr

Application money for investments

gd Jrarmsft

Prepayments

forgora! /arfererfyan o aifdm

Advances to Directors/Officers

37T R aTaTet 3R AT TR BIeT AT I

(% & o g Traermen)

Advance tax paid and Taxes Deducted at Source
(Net of provision for taxation)

3o

Others

HHAR MMM 3 sror

Staff Advances and Loans

T, 31 3R 3T

Deposits, Advances & Others Accounts

T (37) TOTAL (A)

31 ufrrafeerat

OTHER ASSETS

forder 3t Suiffa amr

Income accrued on investments

ST SR (3.365 Afeaer ATl aR=1)
Outstanding Premiums (Rs.365 considered doubtful)
3iferepafait &r 9 (3. 131 Afeser ATeT sRM)
Agents’ Balances (Rs.131 considered doubtful)
faaeft voreett 1 SR

Foreign Agencies Balances

ft1 va geiefiAT BRITR Forarett 3ot pufordt A T AT
(3. 215420 3ifeser A& S19T)

Due from other entities carrying on insurance business
(including reinsurers) (Rs.215420 considered doubtful)
forifda | formras dustt A urer AfrIt

Due from subsidiaries / holding company

Rl footd da5 3 arr s

(eftar SrféifornT 1938 &t &RT 7 3 Sicsfa)

Deposit with Reserve Bank of India

[Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938]
3o

Others
ST, 31f3m 3T et A

(. 31483 Afcaer H1aT ar)

Deposits, Advances & Other Accounts
(Rs.31483 considered doubtful)

3R PRI FARISE (5 )

Inter Office Adjustments (Net)

% (3m)/ TOTAL (B)
% (31 + 3m)/ TOTAL (A+B)

ot duferil & U STRfaifd ST (3.1422 Hfeser Ave srm)

797780

46008

16

870111

311908

2025823

1496387

158456

26213

3295390

120000

1058565

305
6155316
8181139

35459
1260

44709

(35694)

360068

405808

1478229

101539

27823

2608143

120000

1245394

(1173)
5579955
5985763
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3ot - 13 aTe] 3uaTe
SCHEDULE - 13 - CURRENT LIABILITIES

fdau/Particulars

g ay Current Year

3./Rs.’000

srdad Previous Year
%./Rs.’000

Srferpdfar @ 9w

Agents’ Balances

fageft woeeft @1 SR

Foreign Agency Balance

3o stAT Buferit B 31 Al
Balances due to other insurance companies
3ifda gorar @R S Afr

Deposits held on re-insurance ceded
st v shfeem

Premiums received in advance
Sifafornfore shfeem

Unallocated Premium

fafaer detgr

Sundry Creditors

forifad | forsres duforii &1 &

Due to subsidiaries/holding company
BRI G

Claims Outstanding

Jiftrefe / forgeret @ @

Due to Officers/Directors

3

Others

Jr@raTga A

Unclaimed Dividend

3yrgd et 6 e

Former Share Holders Fund

%o [ TOTAL

267541

1120484

45139

704496

5322894

36731739

739

394
44193426

269248

8232

1343524

72824

504858

8759759

34437009

739

394
45396587

gt - 14 - waen

SCHEDULE - 14 - PROVISIONS

fagzu/Particulars

g ay Current Year
©./Rs.'000

Jda¥ Previous Year
3./Rs.’000

SRTATH ShRawT 3 fordr amferer
Reserve for Unexpired Risk
B &q (3raT b ot 31w &2 ofk Ald R e IR
B B ekt B g2
For taxation (less advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source)
TR Ao 3
For proposed dividends
YT fIcRor W AR
For dividend distribution tax
K]
Others
A 79 A o AR AR S FTHcI 8 TTEIST
Provision for diminution in value of other than actively traded Equities
TP P TG BT 54
For Leave Encashment
et 3 BRI
For Wage Arrears
o1, forden 3R 315w ufwafcerlt 2q
For loans, Investments and Other Assets
%o [ TOTAL

10936213

620000

86955

70504

535074

750000

1698617
14697363

10836078

300000

38438

102275

367074

1680894
13324759

Service Measures Success




3oyt - 15 fafde sl
SCHEDULE - 15 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
( fortat g JTa & T8l STeT s1 a1 JARNAA 78 fasar sreT )

(To the extent not written off or adjusted)

fagwu/Particulars

g ad Current Year
%./Rs.’000

srday¥ Previous Year
5./Rs.’000

SR /O 3 ST e o o e
Discount Allowed in issue of shares/debentures
3o

Others

fa9y ¥afeae ar fergfer Sabe - At 11
316! TGl Jrafenfed 8 |
SVRP-Class Il - Exgratia Unamortised
fa9y ¥afead Jar fergfer reter - 8oft | -
3TeJTE! TGl Jrafenfed 8 |
SVRS-Class | - Exgratia Unamortised
faoy ¥dfege Har forgfar s - Soft 11l & IV -
3TJTE! TGl Jafenfed 8 |
SVRS-Class Ill & IV - Exgratia Unamortised
fa9y ¥afead Jar fergfet Jietetm - Ueore 3iorGTet STReNfed 8 |
SVRS-Pension Contribution Unamortised

3T [TOTAL

118880

676562

416823

974160
2186425

178320

902082

555764

1298880
2935046

Service Measures Success

©

2005

¥

Annual Report 2004 -

United India Insurance Co. Led.




®

gifdwRfedss 2004 - 2005

g! FaTges shean seE H fafies

76

IS 51T $IPRT B! fe1Hcs
Goftpa0r AXAT : 545 ot.f3.f3.9 & A1y gefiesur &t ardiz : o1 38iet 2004
31 AT 2005 D! TATH Y > ford f3fer [Fmn Bt Aear fQsrmsier faad

3ifssr Fire TG MR Marine Cargo
faaror are] s a1 e e oy o1d T
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
ifofa shem
PREMIUM EARNED
I8l BRITR I e
Premium from Direct Business Written 5909075 6313168 1281060 1333937
SIS : gt geratar o shfdem
Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 679530 661500 4193 3657
TeTs : afda R e
Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 2249096 2804515 318517 343389
9 e
Net Premium 4339509 4170153 966736 994205
Faamm SifEm & 43 faft 3 ofiada aq amenas
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks (84678) 41540 13734 41807
fiffem St oedt (IR DL E)
Premium Deficiency (if any)
Tt 3ifofa ifem (%)
Total Premium Earned (Net) 4254831 4211693 980470 1036012
IueTd g1
CLAIMS INCURRED
3ra1 v s e g
Direct Claims Paid 1966806 2054731 824917 862681
SIEE
Add : Reinsurance accepted 259164 552725 7063 8064
aaﬁ: Jfda
Less : Reinsurance ceded 568677 845041 202843 196745
31T {53 o1 915 &1
Net Claims paid 1657293 1762415 629137 674000
A2 : a¥ Bt T R BRI TR
Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 2132072 2264775 943728 886881
HeTs : g9 o IR § SR g1
Less: Claims Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2264775 2918999 886881 972807
T ST T
TOTAL CLAIMS INCURRED 1524590 1108191 685984 588074
fteret
COMMISSION
qcIYd
Direct 279352 288288 115711 109564
3T (31)
Total (A) 279352 288288 115711 109564
e
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 61613 255922 1513 1984
aaﬁ: Jfda
Less:Reinsurance ceded 649773 777139 72188 62707
e ()
Commission (Net) (308808) (232929) 45036 48841
o : TTQ PIa 13 | HHILE &1 Y Tl YoTaTAT AT AT YoTSTAT SMBE! b AT A BT T 3 |
Note: The Profit/ Commission, if any, are combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
PRIR TTH Bat &b fore Iuetd T (Febet) bl T |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business :
Agents 215486 99318
GeTled
Brokers 25697 16653
foronfter woeeft
Corporate Agency 38032 (298)
Gt
Referral 137 38
3o
Others
(3m)
TOTAL (B) 279352 115711
oA, frazmet 9RO
M.SIVARAMAN RAJU SHARAN

COMPANY SECRETARY
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration No.545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 1st April 2004
SEGMENTAL REPORT — MISC. DEPARTMENTS BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2005

(3./Rs. '000)
Fg aid Marine Hull B Fgl Marine Total o1 fafda Misc. Total
e oy a1 aef g oy 1d e e as o1d o
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
1156923 1667501 2437983 3001439 21097504 21320142
97998 98663 102191 102320 225093 241387 Ta
-
1109085 1613716 1427602 1957106 5048088 5364764 f:—':
145836 152448 1112572 1146653 16274509 16196765 .l_;_
=
6613 128502 20347 170309 (35803) (359102) i_ﬁ:
et
=
I:.n'
152449 280950 1132919 1316962 16238706 15837663 5"‘
cr
=
557338 262012 1382255 1124693 19335056 17436328 E'
=
104016 129069 111079 137133 127065 177252 -E
476671 242419 679514 439164 4242656 3773282
184683 148662 813820 822662 15219465 13840299
405127 493589 1348856 1380471 33250811 30791764
493589 513282 1380471 1486090 30791764 28035606
96221 128969 782205 717043 17678512 16596457
3465 3210 119176 112774 1629458 1620532
3465 3210 119176 112774 1629458 1620532
23212 26459 24725 28443 63018 65668 _';;.-"'
]
130686 175115 202874 237822 1124827 1268128 e
(104009) (145446) (58973) (96605) 567649 418072 O
A
=
{m
—|
=
2091 101409 1471410 o
et
1264 17917 88924 &
g
110 (188) 68623 =i
=3
— 38 501 D
=
|
3465 119176 1629458
Tgog PAR Mt

Y Tg ey foread
MAHENDRA KUMAR GARG
CHAIRMAN-CUM-MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Goftpa0r AXAT : 545 ot.f3.f3.9 & A1y gefiesur &t ardiz : o1 38iet 2004
31 AR 2005 B FATH T B for f3f3er IFHmen Bt Aaar fFemster faard

ez Motor
faaRor are] s a1 ol
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Jifefa difdem
PREMIUM EARNED
Y& PRITR A Hifeem
Premium from direct business written 11277175 12196663
Gﬁ%:?ﬂ?ﬁ gaan Wﬂﬁ-ﬂﬂ
Add: Premium on reinsurance accepted 4655 3504
e : 3 Yoaitar o s
Less : Premium on reinsurance ceded 2303225 2537886
I vt
Net Premium 8978605 9662281
IRAHTE SR & ford) forfe) 3 ufaclet o FTASte]
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 341838 (208239)
hiem Stoft (FRILa)
Premium Deficiency (if any)
gt ifofa difeem (%)
Total Premium Earned (Net) 9320443 9454042
T ST G
CLAIMS INCURRED
31a1 foby 31 e a1
Direct Claims Paid 12844428 11711385
qe:
Add : Reinsurance accepted 1805 2056
aaﬁ: Jifda
Less : Reinsurance Ceded 2672572 2415683
3rq1 fobw 31 9 @rd
Net Claims Paid 10173661 9297758
NS : oy B FAE R IHRI T
Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 28336299 26548701
HeT8 : 99 o ITRH & SR g1
Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning of the year 26548701 24182117
T ST @I
TOTAL CLAIMS INCURRED 11961259 11664342
Pt
COMMISSION
el
Direct 635936 797580
et (3)
TOTAL (A) 635936 797580
e
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 1287 876
geTe : JAfda GereffT o BHiere
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 451087 609833
Frteret (%)
Net Commission 186136 188623

3e : Afe Iy o | Fatteret &1 Ot TP a7 3ifda

NS P AY AT [BUIT 2 |

Note: The Profit/ Commission, if any, are combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

| foru Swerd T (et T [ .
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business :

Agents

6008889

GoTleT
Brokers

13539

formite aredt

13297

Corporate Agency
53

Referral

211

3o
Others

P (3M)
TOTAL (B)

635936

oA, frazmet
el A

M.SIVARAMAN
COMPANY SECRETARY

Service Measures Success
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FINANCIAL ADVISOR



UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration No.545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 1st April 2004
SEGMENTAL REPORT — MISC. DEPARTMENTS BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2005

(B./Rs. *000)
& .v/aH. gfeied WC/Emp.Liab. | wmd/sar. aifie Pub./ Prod. Liability gofiferafysr Engineering
gre] s o1d a g oy a1d T gre] s o1 T
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year |Current Year Previous Year
280633 194721 245841 220641 1585427 1438489
— — 3364 12554 106562 135425 T
2
59638 86115 67871 42938 588706 598089 i_::
220995 108606 181334 190257 1103283 975824 -r_;-
:
(53126) (36843) 4462 (11467) (63730) 30791 =
P
— =t
=
&,
167869 71763 185796 178790 1039553 1006615 LT
cr
= =
—
280670 192632 29644 26779 755804 653187 E
=
0 0 0 2 64606 82680 ":
27567 14452 1017 17685 258991 245911
253103 178180 28627 9096 561419 489956
1000860 696833 178346 85709 591736 581479
696833 513388 85709 174777 581479 563256
557130 361625 121264 (79972) 571676 508179
24272 9643 20814 8406 61399 41148
24272 9643 20814 8406 61399 41148
..
22890 40151 3
11225 12096 1792 7419 188841 181461 :_:l-
13047 (2453) 19022 987 (104552) (100162) a3
=
=
—|
—
e F]
=
23241 17851 46304 [Se=]
1003 2236 13798 8
-
28 727 1297 5
=
— — — =
24272 20814 61399 =
Tgog PAR Mt

Y Tg ey foread
MAHENDRA KUMAR GARG
CHAIRMAN-CUM-MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Goftpa0r AXAT : 545 ot.f3.f3.9 & A1y gefiesur &t ardiz : o1 38iet 2004

31 AT 2005 P! FATH I > ford fafder fFsmmen &t Agar fawmeer fraid

fd#eet  Aviation sgfaderd gHesn Personal Accident
faaor o 1a T o I1a Y
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year |Current Year | Previous Year
Jifsfa shifaem
PREMIUM EARNED
Teel PRIAR 2 HE
Premium from direct business written 48286 314830 877072 905523
S : Tt yeraam o) SHifATH
Add : Premium on reinsurance accepted 14011 18685 7991 1860
TeTy : Jifda geretar o ifdem
Less : Premium on reinsurance Ceded 42156 255149 281884 240446
I vifeem
Net Premium 20141 78366 603179 666937
IRAHTE SRAAT & fordl forfe) & ufaclet o JmiStet
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 29113 (8153) 31879 (21512)
Wit St oft (AR ar)
Premium Deficiency (if any)
Tt Jfold R (3I%)
Total Premium Earned (Net) 49254 70212 635058 645425
30T g1d
CLAIMS INCURRED
31 fabu aTg et g
Direct Claims Paid 28328 5943 868113 960636
s
Add : Reinsurance accepted 21274 31163 3216 1744
geTe - 3ffda gerstar
Less : Reinsurance ceded 26901 5194 200662 139051
e 59 a9 gm ad
Net Claims pald 22701 31912 670667 823329
NS : o Bt FAMY R TR G1S
Add : Claims outstanding at the end of the year 102797 113490 659187 593228
Tl : I & AR A IHRI @
Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning of the year 113490 127952 593228 447640
3o 31d (9% )
Total Claims incurred 12008 17450 736626 968917
At
COMMISSION
L
Direct 196 14 81063 65052
3T (31)
Total (A) 196 14 81063 65052
Add : Reinsurance Accepted 2674 3682 3197 744
geTs - Jifda geratarn
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 3443 23714 57653 47799
Tt

et Commission (573) (20018) 26607 17997
afie : AAf BIg o3 | Fefteret gl af Fdipd Yoraitan 27 afda el & A Ao e o
Note: The Profit/ Comm|SS|on if any, are combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re insurance ceded figures.

UTH B35 B 1T 3U9Td 7 (TBe) BT
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business :
TSlee
Agents 66498
G
Brokers 196 5094
foromitr vaiwRft
Corporate Agency 9470
Referral 1
3T
Others
Sl (3M)
TOTAL (B) 196 81063
oA foraemer o
BTt AT ﬁ;ﬁg\ FATEBR

M.SIVARAMAN
COMPANY SECRETARY
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RAJU SHARAN
FINANCIAL ADVISOR



UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration No.545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 1st April 2004
SEGMENTAL REPORT — MISC. DEPARTMENTS BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2005

(3.Rs. '000)
¥R &\ Health Insurance 31 Others % Total
sl ERER] e ay ERER gre] s EREE]
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year
2939082 2797992 3843988 3251284 21097504 21320142
— — 88510 69361 225093 241387 ™
-
587816 559598 1116792 1044544 5048088 5364764 j'__::
2351266 2238394 2815706 2276101 16274509 16196765 ﬂ'_
=
(56436) (110487) (269803) 6807 (35803) (359102) *"'j
|
et
=
I:.|'
2294830 2127907 2545903 2282908 16238706 15837663 5L
(=4
=
3343813 2881547 1184256 1004219 19335056 17436328 E'
=
— — 36164 59607 127065 177252 -
668763 576309 386183 358996 4242656 3773282
2675050 2305238 834237 704830 15219465 13840299
808436 653950 1573150 1518374 33250811 30791764
653950 679410 1518374 1347066 30791764 28035606
2829536 2279778 889013 876138 17678512 16596457
342148 315352 463631 383337 1629458 1620532
342148 315352 463631 38337 1629458 1620532
— — 32972 20215 63018 65668 _"3
]
146954 139900 263832 245906 1124827 1268128 .
195194 175452 232771 157646 567649 418072 >
1
=
s
—|
—
T
320640 387988 1471410 =
—
18786 34272 88924 &
3
2547 41257 68623 =
175 114 501 B
=
—
342148 463631 1629458
Tgog PAR Tt

TG g vae s
MAHENDRA KUMAR GARG
CHAIRMAN-CUM-MANAGING DIRECTOR
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ToftaRur 3= : 545 ot .35 & e geftamor & adts : 01 3t 2004

Registration No.545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 1st April 2004

31 71 2005 Pt F=TE I & forg B2r Bt faazor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005
faaRor e ay 1d T
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(3.Rs. '000) (3.Rs. '000)

31 STeToT BTN A B Bt
A.Cash Flow from Operating Activities
9 o9 9= &b d
Net Profit before tax 3,183,026 3,933,938
THRNSA
Adjustments for
Sg : AeeErR
Add : Depreciation 165,176 221,171

forder it & Faftra 7T foreg gus

JY A AT IR |

Expenses relating to Investments activities

considered separately 13,864 12,984

g foraer & At s a7 geft arg afdr

Amount written off in respect of depreciated investmen 119,293 120,375

aiffa gt sTpataor

EL encashment 918,000 (120,000)

forder ur siferem a1 afyenerst

Amortisation of Premium on Investment 271,929 215,245

ko1, fofaer 3 stewr afiufeaen &

forr maermer

Provision for Loans, Investments and

Other assets 17,724 89,674

afRiafeaat &t fadht 3 gifer

Loss on sale of Assets -] 1,505,986 241 549,690

4,689,012 4,483,628

e e &t Rt & a9
Less : Profit on sale of Investments - Net 4,631,013 3,598,592

Al FT A o AR AFAL B FTFI oG

TaefTet

Provision for Diminution in value of other

than actively traded equities 31,771 62,067

Service Measures Success




faaRor e ay o1d a9
Particulars Current Year Previous Year @
(3.Rs. "000) (3.Rs. 000)
afRrafeaat &t fawst 3 am
Profit on Sale of Assets 1,826 -
fafaer SetgR 9 St aToRT form st
Sundry credit balances written back 11,412 -
TG & FARIS
Adjustment on Exchange 36,596 -
foaer 3y =TS | e :;g
Interest / Dividend received on Investment 6,071,918 | 10,784,536 5,697,380 9,358,538 ’:"'IJ
Prfe goft ufvadsr 3 g srareret emr =
Operating profit before Working Capital changes (6,095,524) (4,874,910 }f":
PrieT doft ufvadsr 3 R Fwmiee =
Adjustments for Working Capital changes é‘*
Sig | ekt -
it @it | (i) 5
Add/Less : Decrease / (increase) in Advances (536,491) 136,191 E
a2 affeaRi & addt | (Fted)
Decrease / (increase) in Other Assets (557,203) 2,095,082
e, SIS F TGt (bereh)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities (1,203,162) 5,451,571
AT ST 3 smfaif # agicast / (Kt )
Increase / (Decrease) in Reserve for unexpired risk 100,134 [ (2,196,722) 147,254 7,830,098
(8,292,246) 2,955,188
NS - fafde d & ekt
Add : Decrease in Miscellaneous Expenditure 748,621 748,621 | (2,680,310) | (2,680,310)
ATeTel 3 T oldbg g
Cash generated from operations (7,543,625) 274,878 3
3raT fasarm st 3t a2 3T Fwafed &2 =
Income Tax and Wealth Tax paid 1,077,431 148,447 *;]
fa5aran 37 37591 3T A AN W BICT SR T =
Tax Deducted at Source on Rent and Other Income 7,353 1,977 E
3T R fepug &t ofer é
Income Tax refund received - 1,084,783 (235,304) (84,880) =
SFATERT 7 % g e et 2
Cash Flow before extra-ordinary items (8,628,408) 359,757 ";j
TeTlLess : SRATEMRTT 7 E
Extra-ordinary Items |
SRITCTel BRI 3 g5 P BeAl - 3
Net Cash Flow from operating Activities - A (8,628,408) 359,757

83
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faaRor e ay

Particulars Current Year

(3.Rs. '000)

31 oy
Previous Year
(B.Rs. '000)

3. feraer SRt & T et

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

ferarer & vime =Tt 3R cmeiier
Interest and Dividend received on Investment 6,047,788
o1 & St
Decrease in Loans 544,320
foraer &t facht
Sale of Investments 14,415,987
Terft uferrafea & fadht
Sale of Fixed Assets 30,058
ger? : TerRft ufrrafeas & TRie 21038152
Less:  Purchase of Fixed Assets 160,894
forder &1
Purchase of Investments 11,046,803
SROT & 96 et
Increase in Loans -
forder Bt & Fafera Ff

Expenses relating to Investments activities 13,864

foraer rif & 9 ST B - N

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities - B
3. et ewiT & o ol

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
3raT fasa st e

Dividend paid

31T fasT SRIT ST BT

Dividend Tax paid

fectter oIt 3 BT Bl - 3

Cash Flow from Financing Activities - C

G PABA! (F+3M+3)
Net Cash Flow (A+B+C)

11,221,562

300,000

39,206

¥ & URY | Aig 3R b I
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

adf &t JHIH R DG IR sTbe TG

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

9,816,591

(339,206)

848,976

7,103,428

7,952,404

5,618,211

10,517,307

924

16136442
197,717

14,107,995

138,468

12,984
14,457,165

250,000

32,031

1,679,278

(282,031)

1,757,004

5,346,424

7,103,428

Service Measures Success




Phg IR J AT

Cash and Bank balances

T 51PG 3R DG FAIY

Total Cash and Cash Equivalent

31.03.2005 & FHH a¥ e o) 3T - el S oot
Note to Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2005:

N B A TR 37 3R 371G FAGeR A AlAferd &

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year includes

7,952,404

7,952,404

aiic - 3rafl bt T R 5TPs 37K oG FAGCA H Sbi # ST TSN B. 7,15,201 (31d a¥ B. 5,62,714) ot AT & St

et P o TRER A & |

Note: Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period include deposits with banks of Rs. 7,15,201 (Previous Year

Rs. 5,62,714) which are not freely remissible to the Company.

h o)
FAR AcT9el Hfcidgel & AR

Vide our report of date attached

Tl ARATBR
For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Sft. Htarmwer

wefigR

(FGwrar 9.4841)

G. Sitharaman
Partner

(Membership No.4841)

B 7 T, regenest
Folel AATBR

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

oot . Sforartet
wefigr

(FGwrar . 23305)
Chella K. Srinivasan
Partner

(Membership No.23305)

T8 faeett
New Delhi

18 JeTTs 2005

18th July 2005

P foIQerd Hset quT Jefcb! B A

For and on behalf of the Board

Hgeg PAR I

31eeT g VS forqeres
Mahendra Kumar Garg

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Fd wa A T ws &.
FoTa! ATMBR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

3R, AFao
Aeler

(FGw=rar A. 200903)

R. Vasudevan

Partner

(Membership No.200903)

Service Measures Success

HF I

.2t amwafd
forgrasaToT

T.K. Roy

K.C. Chakrabarty
Directors

IS RO

faeir AcgER
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. fraeHet

Bl Al

M. Sivaraman
Company Secretary
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318 2005 Pt FATE I & =3 7 AfFAferd feugforyt

1. JNHRAD I : (3R At #)
af & SIS fdefiger | o
IRH A AY Jdd Ay
3. fdarerag denfore Aisr / Qgemd
S TaeT TTaeet T8t fasarm s 8120.00 | 6092.99 | 8112.52 | 6100.47
3. arferft 3 3rerr @ foreg Uit
ROT 5781 HTeTclt
(3uetsss AT ap) 1126.58 | 686.67 | 57.63 | 1755.62
T . PUeH GRI AT 3B 3R A & aRft
wfcreffer 7.00 0.00 0.00 7.00

2. o, forder ok frer ufrrafed & dror Srepford Qe -
3. K0T 3R forder 3. 5524.08 ARA (31T a¥ B. 7021.37 ARA)
3. R oRgeafcdRat $.61.41 @A (319 @ 3. 47.39 @A)
3. BXTeaRY & ford facifad 3R faaresds afwafcarl & Fewd e 3R Tsiiavl &2 3.173.23
A (ST aY 5. 265.94 ¢RA)

3. P9l & FIfHca H glerarett FFafed & fF 3R 3¢ Fwufca AFMA g | dfdsat s gaieRom ik
UsfioRor & ford facifed 2, 3ot Ao . 1913.04 @A ¢ | (310 ¥ 3. 2543.66 @A) oA
fdarerag wrafed & 3. 124.32 g off Afeferd & (Sidad 3. 127.54 oRA) |

4. WRAH | IR GIAGRI B 3G fs2 31 gerata Mg @ (30 oAt )
BRITR R A HRA & &R
aifser 14318.32 2254.61
TGt 7587.67 550.53
fafder 148518.01 3676.65

5. GId &I a¥-ar fdaer ; B #glet A e #elet as 3k 35 & fore fAcifdd qrai &1 faarur gors
T A Ao § | (PO [FR0T 3 ord 56 & 110 BT G o)

6. HRAHA /PR B o BRIGR A UH YoTeliAT Az A (P72 e H)
BRITR R | HRA & TTER
afest 41136.03 2259.06
gl 10788.16 337.55
fafde 162499.49 245.60
7. ARG A 3R | P 98 HUGH bt yfmEicad] @1 @ifdied
ARE O | STRE BT SR et b ford ST Sga1aid ST . 73500
AR & SMGATGRAR IR H ST bt SRt e . 137.247A
faqeft denfore sr&ma & rqureter # ST bt a1t Afer B. 2,455.00 ARA
IBR B 3R A Tl M5 forfer 7 s B areht fer . 4,486.27 1A

8.  sifds e &t gifor 3q AR 5. 828.43 TR S 319 Bt At & forw anéie & Bt o ey
8.12 & f& o2 fdawur & 3R Fafetid oSt & Sacet oq T i wret # XA T |

Service Measures Success




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005

1. Contingent Liability: (Rs.in lakhs)

Opening Closing
balance | Additions | Deletions | balance

a. Statutory demands/liabilities in dispute
not provided for. 8120.00 6092.99 8112.52 | 6100.47

b. Claims other than those under policies,
not acknowledged as debts (to the extent

ascertained) 1126.58 686.67 57.63 | 1755.62 .

c. Guarantee given by or on behalf of =

the company 7.00 0.00 0.00 7.00 ‘-"'IJ

=

2. Estimated commitments on account of loans, investment and fixed assets: jj'.-'

a. Loans and Investment Rs.5524.08 lakhs.(previous year Rs.7021.37 lakhs)

b. Fixed Assets Rs.61.41 lakhs. (previous year Rs.47.39 lakhs)

c¢. Stamp duty and Registration charges on properties in dispute and pending conveyance is Rs.173.23
lakhs. (previous year Rs.265.94 lakhs)

3. Landand House properties include properties in possession of the Company but pending conveyance
and registration, which are valued at Rs.1913.04 lakhs (previous year Rs.2543.66 lakhs). The same
includes properties under dispute Rs.124.32 lakhs (previous year Rs.127.54 lakhs).

Annual Report 20

4.  Claims less reinsurance, paid to claimants’ in/outside India. (Rs. in lakhs)
Business In India Out side India
Fire 14318.32 2254.61
Marine 7587.67 550.53
Miscellaneous 148518.01 3676.65

Ageing of claims: Separate statement is enclosed showing claims outstanding for more than six
months and others. (Please refer to page No. 110 for details)

Premium less reinsurance written from business in/outside India. (Rs. in lakhs)
Business In India Out side India s
-
Fire 41136.03 2259.06 s
Marine 10788.16 337.55 K=
Miscellaneous 162499.49 245.60 ‘;’
L
7. Encumbrances to assets of the Company in and outside India. g
i
Deposits towards margin money for issue of letters of credit/letter =
of guarantee. Rs.  73.50 lakhs =
Deposits made in court as per orders Rs.  137.24 lakhs _._E
Deposits made to comply with Overseas Statutory requirements Rs. 2,455.00 Lakhs =
Deposits held under Environment Relief Fund made on behalf E
of Government Rs. 4,486.27 Lakhs =
et

8. Amounts received towards compensation for future loss of interest to the extent attributable to future
years amount to Rs. 828.43 lakhs is kept in Interest received in Advance A/C for apportionment in the
relevant years as stated in Accounting Policy 8.12.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.
20.

21.

A& PR GRI TPl

01.04.2002 &l yerdt ARl A gipier # BUsit BT BT & AR TRiTerel dog B (&
3R 3ifew sraTetel o1 Uficpetet fasam s/ |

Y1l 3 et faaRor IR 3R BrIfcriter T, 3152 faeiTsTot foraroT a7, o BRITR BIotarct
o IfFerl aon FX3t A [ Bt IHR A BT AR | IR FT YHE AfG DI 8, A
3foTaBierd 3 |

31.03.2005 ! $.0.15 TRA Hc (31 I $.0.19 oRA) 1 ferder Jdtar s B, St anea &
T 2 |

Yt b AT B AR fordell B Rcia T glfcss oo ferfics (3foRéds) 2 wm wmr-
W 3R MR [ K0T O [ U8 B 1Y JHST S bRy AR [ 01 Wt | |19 BT AT
I 3.3.01 TRF (AT T 3.32 ARA) AP I F. 12.08 TRA (A TW B. 12.08 TRA)
A & | 5 Bl gRT T Yerizdet Sdset & dd SraRd Hfcreferat Afriferd o7l 2 |
forder 3 Fafdd R &1 e

3. I Il foreriad T8l & - B 1131.15 oA (31 Y )

3. faht STt 3Tt 3fdea @ - 5. 36.26 @A (31 ¥ 3. 890.45 TTH)

TGTel G301 b YA B 85.93 oTRA Bt Af3N dd & 31d, B HAEtel A 3iferd
3fafer o ford, 3porael 8q oifea 2 |

10.70% ¥. 1200 TRA i St 37 318 - 2020, B &1AT JAEfoRIA 1938 B ERT 7 B AR 3R
aften faforamies 3R ABRT MIErEBRT & eI ST 21 & SfodTerel # HRAY [5oid d% & 1
ST Bt SRIT B |

$.621056.17 TRA & Pl fordel IRFFHIC # 5.602417.54 @RA forsTger afRmwdfedt § 3R
. 18638.63 TR SR forwaraet ufedwufcd § | SRl Rerd S & AroTaUsTeRIR w1e] oz ayf |
B.504.74 A (37d a¥ ¥.3919.64 ARF) P 3R 31 AT 2005 TP F.31642.93 AF (310 I
B. 31138.19 TTRA) B Pl 3T 13A1bo] o oTal (o1 AT E |

gerifed R fed (P9 Al H)
oot 31.03.2005 & FHRI 31.03.2005
A | oo At gt am k3t gt am B PeT ST
01.| ufsufcaa ot oot Af3, 5.673.28 5.(10356.05) | 3.11029.33
STt gerizaet & 3refiet &l | (13015.70) (841.90) (13857.60)
02. | #TeTs ufgrafceRn ot Af3r, 3.171.53 3.9352.98 3.9524.51
STt gerizaet & 3refiet &l | (4859.78) (316.67) (5176.45)
03.| 3/&-AEd ufwFafcoR 3.335.54 [ $.335.54
@t M, S Yerivaen & (2316.40) (89.39) (2405.79)
arefteT & 1
04. | Ffeser 3k 3 ufigrafee=at 3.166.21 $.1003.07 3.1169.28
@t ST, ' GoriTen &b (5839.52) (435.84) (6275.36)
3reftet 81 |

(31 9 & 3TBS HIead & GRS B 1)

st faforamie 3R et TfeeRor gy forerfid Tem 3re[aTd Scoeta 1 # fa SR ¢ |
ot fAformes 3k faerT mftiasor gr forerffea v & faemrot fdawor gerds 3 3 fazm sr g |
R de dHteal [@dsifere &5) da (fSan) &R1 1 3R 2002 & erdt aiig 3
forGeTaHUSH Bt FHPIAT A 8.5% TP Aol Felol B TRATT BT 5 | 5B o) B. 75 RIS Bt A
b awe Bl it 3 |

faoy *afesse Aarforgice Ien A Fafed Jroperal 3R deret 35 SR : . 4239.01 TRF AR
3. 3247.20 TRA I ¥ & G1eT IR fasa sr | 9w e . 21864.25 @A fafde I
(SToRIET 15) offf & sreaed wfmifera fba SR 3 |
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10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.
20.

21.

The Company’s Agency at Hong Kong ceased underwriting operations with effect from 01.04.2002
ans the run off operations have been accounted.

The effect of Reconcilation/Confirmation of the inter-office accounts, some of the Subsidiary ledgers
with control accounts and amounts due from/to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business
on the financial statements, if any, has not been ascertained.

Investment amounting to Rs. 0.15 lakhs (Previous year 0.19 lakhs) are under objection as on 31.03.2005.

Arising out of the reconciliation of investments as per Company’s books with the Certificate issued by
SHCIL(custodian) shares/debentures/bonds of book value of Rs.3.01 lakhs (previous year
Rs.3.32 lakhs) have been identified as excess and Rs.12.08 lakhs (previous year Rs.12.08 lakhs) as
short. This does not include securities covered under restructuring packages approved by the Company.

Value of contracts in relation to investment for

a. Purchases where deliveries are pending - Rs. 1131.15 lakhs (Previous year nil)
b. Sales where payments are overdue. - Rs.36.26 lakhs.(Previous year Rs.890.45 lakhs)

There are claims to the extent of Rs. 85.93 lakhs, which have remained unpaid for a period more than
six months despite approval by Competent Authority.

10.70% GOI 2020 for Rs.1200 lakhs has been deposited with Reserve Bank of India in accordance
with Section 7 of the Insurance Act, 1938 to adhere to minimum deposit requirement of Insurance
Regulatory Development Authority.

Out of the total investment assets of Rs.621056.17 lakhs, performing assets account for
Rs.602417.54 lakhs and non-performing assets to Rs.18638.63 lakhs. The aggregate amount of income
not recognised for the current accounting year in respect of NPA as per related Reserve Bank of India
guidelines is Rs. 504.74 lakhs (previous year Rs. 3919.64 lakhs) and upto 31st March 2005 is
Rs. 31642.93 lakhs (previous year 31138.19 lakhs).

Restructured Assets: (Rupees in lakhs)
Outstanding as on 31.03.2005 Total
S. Particulars CDR Other than Outstanding as

No CDR on 31.03.2005

1. |Total amount of Rs.673.28 Rs.10356.05 Rs.11029.33
assets subjected to (13015.70) (841.90) (13857.60)
restructuring

2. | The amount of Rs.171.53 Rs.9352.98 Rs.9524.51
standard assets (4859.78) (316.67) (5176.45)
subjected to restructuring

3. | The amount of Sub- Rs.335.54 Rs. NIL Rs.335.54
Standard assets (2316.40) (89.39) (2405.79)
subjected to
restructuring

4. | The amount of Doubtful Rs.166.21 Rs.1003.07 Rs.1169.28
and other assets (5839.52) (435.84) (6275.36)
subjected to restructuring

(Previous year's figures have been shown in brackets)
Accounting Ratios as prescribed by IRDA are given in Annexure |.
Segmental reporting in the format prescribed by IRDA is given separately.

In view of General Insurers’ (Public Sector) Association of India’s (GIPSA) offer of across the board
wage increase of 8.5% with effect from 1st August 2002, a sum of Rs. 75 crores has been provided for.

SVRS expenditure towards exgratia and pension amortised during the year amounts to Rs. 4239.01
lakhs & Rs. 3247.20 lakhs respectively. The balance amount of Rs. 21864.25 lakhs is included under
the head Miscellaneous Expenditure (Schedule 15).
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22.

23.

24,

25.

FafSd U&T BT Ybe 0T -

AT FoTa TRATER T GRT ST CRAT ATea 18 - ASHEIT U8 BT TSP B SFofdTeaT &,
FafSId u&r & Tt o1 faarur forstferRad TR & -

Faferd u&t &1 oI 3R BYsit &b AT JeTaT JSE |

3 forifia st : Sifory AT WS eavcHecH feifics
M) e HYoll : 3fedT SecReYeTet §93 WTgac forfacs, e
mfﬁw:
1. e d forder : 50,00,000 =R
2. oidgReETuEaHT  : 3.81,08,108.11
3. o BRIER
- PIFERT -G B.95,32,863.42
- JATPRIT -YIF  : B.74,87,843.00
- g : 3.1,00,10,996.00
4, YT 3T BRI . 3.25,70,586.67

&ﬁsﬁzmﬁﬁmﬁamﬁmm%maﬂagﬁ@ﬂwﬂammaﬁmm
GRI SR} AT H1oTeb -18 i 33N & SFoJdTeiel # Brf 301 A Fafera Jebeat aTg! faam ar |
T TSl PRI :

oft <t SeTETYreT, SreTer Wg vEe forqed (31.10.2004 dp)

sft 7gog PHR S, 3ETE Fg Ue forg2rds (03.12.2004 )

oft st agafd, fereres Jg #aT vEa® (03.12.2004 T)

oft & & 39, foreres A HeT vEeD

sft ot It | forqeres 37 AgT weer (03. 01.2005 )

asraﬁama?rqﬁ

1. ddel, HeaT 3R 32T 3.13.01 oA

2. 31.03.2005 &I @F THRIT F0 5.0.10 RA

foweft srafer & 7 &t Af 5. 585.36 RF (Jee T #) Jafea H1a & AfeAferd &t swf & s
foreoRR 8

ok wnN =

3. sifrm 3. 0.66 &RA Cr
. q[ B, 13.95¢RF Dr
3. Uolo! BT >. 1.20 A Dr
3 vEee I 3. 77.87 @ACK
3. SIS, T T I IR 5. 5.96 oA Cr
. ufwufer o fadbt 3 e 5. 0.62 oRF Cr
U BIfdd foraer A Jafed dce A & sreft srft far B.  655.32 A Dr

Jfargad T & foR SFATIeId G B b SIUTeT b MR W, FAY 3o b BRI IR R THT
TE S | 31 HRART FoTa! AHATBR FLUT GRT TR AT AT 3T TR B2 bt AT (T. TF . 22)
& 3R forcifad aR afRrrafeer &1 fddequf faamielisr cRatde ofal fdam s 8 |

TSNS, SR Gl 3R M gRmufa

31 A 2005 B FAE feoTifed af & o oz # 2 s urgenet &1 fdawur fomsifeilRaa
YBR B :
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22.

23.

24.

25.

Related party disclosures:
In compliance with Accounting Standar 18 — Related Party Disclosures, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the details pertaining to Related Party transactions are disclosed as under:

Name of the Related Party and their relationship with the Company:
a) Subsidiary Zenith Securities and Investments Limited
b) Associate Company India International Insurance Pvt. Ltd., Singapore

Details of transactions:

1. Investmentin equity . 50,00,000 shares
2. Dividend received during the year : Rs.81,08,108.11
3. Reinsurance transactions:
—  Dueto - Direct : Rs.95,32,863.42
—  Due from - Direct : Rs.74,87,843.00
- As Broker : Rs.1,00,10,996.00
4. Other dues receivable . Rs.25,70,586.67

Since the Company and its Subsidiary are State controlled, no disclosures are made pertaining to the
transactions with them in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standar 18 issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

c) KeyManagement Personnel:

Sri. V.Jagannathan, Chairman cum Managing Director (Upto 31.10.2004).
Sri M K Garg, Chairman cum Managing Director (From 03.12.2004)

Sri. B.Chakrabarti, Director cum General Manager (Upto 3.12.2004)

Sri. T.K.Roy, Director cum General Manager.

Sri.V Ramasaamy, Director cum General Manager (From 03.01.2005)

ISAREE ol < R A o

Nature of Transactions:
1. Salaries, allowances and contributions Rs.13.01 lakhs
2. Loan Balances due as on 31.03.2005 Rs. 0.10 lakhs

Prior period items have been included in the respective heads amounting to Rs.585.36 lakhs (Dr.)
consisting of following

a. Premium Rs. 0.66 lakhs Cr
b. Claims Rs. 13.95 lakhs Dr
c. Agency comm. Rs. 1.20 lakhs Dr
d. Exp. Of Management Rs. 77.87 lakhs Cr
e. Interest, Dividend & Rent received Rs. 5.96 lakhs Cr
f. Profit on sale of assets Rs. 0.62lakhs Cr
g. Amount written off in respect of

depreciated investments Rs. 655.32 lakhs Dr

There is no tax effect of timing difference based on the estimated computation of taxable income for
a reasonable period. Hence, as a matter of prudence, deferred tax asset is not being recognised in
terms of Accounting Standard on ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’ (AS-22) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

The disclosure relating to provisions made in the accounts for the year ended 31stMarch, 2005 is
as follows:
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(P AT H)

fJazor AT B & ford DI STPEIBIN oMe 3 e T
FPICHIGH & ford uraene & ford uraene

2004-05 | 2003-04 | 2004-05 | 2003-04 2004-05 | 2003-04
¥ & URY # 9y 3991.91 | 4013.04 | 3670.74 | 4770.74 | 16312.21 | 15682.42

SIS 1750.00 | 2200.00 | 1680.00 0.00 876.59 | 1367.30
SwREd 15.18 11.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
foRT0T 384.16 | 2209.66 0.00 | 1100.00 905.32 | 737.51
g & 3T H I 5342.57 | 3991.91 | 5350.74 | 3670.74 | 16283.48 | 16312.21

3N) 3R -12 & AR P I IR BT HIG8Tel 3GT fbam a1 31 &R 3R Al R PIeT o 3R
(PR & o Y TmaeneT) & ofiel & 3iaeid aefigpet fobarm areT |

3M) S -14 P FeRAR ATBI2 51Pa 90T BT TITT, FTBT BBVl & ford Tmaenet & offef
& 3icisld Fefiged fabaT ST |

3) e 3k ifeser T &1 wraene s, forder 3k e uftufecrt & oftf & sisfa asffed fasen
SRIT |
() faffrs arfier YR R fad fdareeug Amet & forr 3 &2 wraerT |
(i) AT PGB0 BT UTaerTst, Sticses FHeidpet I SHMEMR TR a5 s |
(iii)  AfSEr SRUT BT TIGENST, TSI SFopTel &b SMER R BT R |

26. 31.3.2005 @ forarfeilRad dRITR 7vet & sifeem ot ggaren sk g o dta faferemes s
far wfeeor & wmef & 3TaR yeled B |

XS oIt (T AT H)
Alex - gt g&r 24668 .76
FHBR UfddR 1367.74
faaed geeat 388.87
CEIGE 29.21
TR g SFATHIBIT 1525.75

27. T I & FMBWN & IS B b o) Fgl MALTD gl 31 TN b by YoAdsipd (b
o B | faceter faamor & afdfa fawt 3 onieps o goi A 2 |

TR AcT9el Hfcidgel &b AR P foreere HeeT auT Jetdt avw A
oGl SRATBR e Ag UG forgard
Sft. Ffammer AB
wefigrR & ft Tmafcf
(TG . 4841) for3ramsToT
Fd we. . el ws . B Fd o fdegamas I 2RO
eTal ARATBR eTal ARATBR el TetTeR
3R, RIS @ f3raRmeT
RiGR Yoot & Sforarret HYett Afda
(Fe=rar |. 200903) afigr

(FG=ran . 23305)
T8 faeett
18 s 2005
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(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Provision for Provision for Provision for Bad and
Income Tax Leave Encashment Doubtful Debts
2004-05 | 2003-04 | 2004-05 | 2003-04 2004-05 2003-04
Opening balance | 3991.91 | 4013.04 | 3670.74 | 4770.74 16312.21 15682.42

©

Additions 1750.00 | 2200.00 | 1680.00 0.00 876.59 1367.30
Utilisation 15.18 11.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reversals 384.16 | 2209.66 0.00 | 1100.00 905.32 737.51

Closing balance | 5342.57 | 3991.91| 5350.74 | 3670.74 16283.48 16312.21

a.  Provision for Income Tax has been grouped under the head Advance Tax paid and taxes deducted
at source (net of provision for taxation) of Schedule 12.

b. Provision for leave encashment has been grouped under the head Provision for Leave encashment
of Schedule 14.
c. Provision for bad and doubtful debts has been grouped under the head Provision for Loans,
Investments and other Assets.
(i) Income Tax provision is made towards matters disputed at various appellate levels.
(i) Provision for leave encashment is made based on actuarial valuation.
(iii) Provision for doubtful debts is made based on the management’s estimate.

26. Premium Deficiency in the following segments of business has been identified as on 31.03.2005
and disclosed as advised by IRDA.

Annual Report 2004 - 2005

Segment Deficiency (Rupees in lakhs)
Motor —Third party 24668.76
Workmen Compensation 1367.74
Personal Accident 388.87
Aviation 29.21
Health & Hospitalisation 1525.75

27. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform to current year’s
classification. Figures in the narrative part in the financial statements are in thousands of rupees.

Vide of report of date attached. For and on behalf of the Board
For S. VENKATRAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants Mahendra Kumar Garg e
hairman-cum-Managing Di =
Chairman-cum-Managing Director =
G. Sitharaman -
St
Partner 43
(Membership No.4841) td
T.K. Roy &
K.C. Chakrabarty ?
Directors ]
i
For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN Raju Sharan —_—
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Financial Advisor =
==
R. Vasudevan Chella K. Srinivasan M. Sivaraman é
Partner Partner Company Secretary =
(Membership No0.200903) (Membership No.23305) il
New Delhi

18th July 2005
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Joltepa0T AT : 545 it fa & o % wey dsfteswor ardhe : 01 3idier 2004
Registration No.: 545 Date of Registration with the IRDA : 01 April 2004

®

\510101601d9—1 s o4l d1°lqld
Annexure -1 : ACCOUNTING RATIOS
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BHAA. | 37T Bl oA 3rqaTd
- SI.No | Name of the Ratios Ratios 2004-05 2003-04
e 1 | deaiimgE® a @ e e /
™~ 31 S BT At HifFem
: Gross premium growth rate |  Gross premium for the year/ gross -4.03% 3.32%
E premium of the previous year
=
i~ .
2 | RRERS G e o g &1 Aot Sitfeerm /
et e IRRER! 3t forfer
Gross premium to Gross premium for the year 164.25% 211.85%
shareholders’ fund /Shareholders fund
3 | RRURS @ e @ TTeL, T & GeTel Pl H JRREMRP
E[Egc2) & faifer / a1t aef o getet ot
fofeh i SRREma®! Bt fafer
Growth rate of shareholders’| Shareholders’ fund at the current
fund balance sheet/shareholders’ funds 23.97% 10.93%
at the previous balance sheet date
4 | Y% AR e 9 St [ st shiftm
Net Retention ratio Net premium / gross premium 73.79% 70.12%
5 | U P A 9% et /| g SiifHem
Net commission ratio Net commission / Net premium 0.92% 0.41%
6 | ot Sieier Sitferm vieiEre 37 | e At SHiFRm
31T &1 et
Expenses of management to] Expenses of Management/ total 29.30% 26.02%
% gross direct premium ratio gross premium
7 | Sgad S SieiEre ¥ + ral fa o) @ /
et e
. Combined ratio Expenses of Management plus 106.34% 93.32%
/E,; claims paid/gross premium
2 8 | cIopeiicht STREIT Seard peiicpt 3TR&IT | 9 GifFem
i Technical reserve ratio Technical Reserves / Net premium 51.19% 50.37%
FE' 9 | ScREst I Sreprd SATeReeT oot [ Fafeld aof & BRIAR
&1 9 WA
Underwriting balance ratio Underwriting profit/ Net premium of 6.63% 13.28%
respective class of business




BHAA. | FoId BT A 3FegaTd
SI.No | Name of the Ratios Ratios 2004-05 2003-04
10 | SrIeTs] o Jeurd sftATeizse e + forder amrr /
9% e
Operating profit Ratio Underwriting profit plus investment 13.79% 18.29%
income /net premium
11 | qiea Souma 3 aidal st afeFdfeaa/ aiferft et
afRrrafeaat 1 qIRIca
Liquid assets to Liability ratip Liquid assets / Policy holders liabilities 54.65% 38.33%
12 | 9IG 3 o T B b gz / e SR
Net earning ratio Profit after tax /net premium 14.16% 17.68%
13 | g% o A UE 3 o 33 &b uva / g% o
Return on networth Profit after tax/net worth 16.29% 25.38%
14 | YofelAT SFoqdTal gerefifera ShRaw / et shfFem
Reinsurance ratio Risk reinsured /gross premium 26.21% 29.88%
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AUl CIAT Sifer -

1.

AT IO

qeTel-u, e 3R gifer 31, @18 3R el fAforierer e, IoRa AN, et 3Tk 21 ot
f3aur st arfeiferet 1956 &t &RT 227 &t 3T &R (5) 3R a1 faferemis 3tk fdery wfereor
(375 .3R.E1.0) 3ifeferm 1999 & uraenet ik ffar fAfermas 3k fawrT wftewr grT = -
AT R SR forqent o ey ufdd ata Jrfeform 1938 5 aRT 11(1) F TIGENST b 7T IR T
SIS | 3ad o &t Aot gd eTrera Rt & 3meR W, Bt JAeferrs 1956 Bt &RT 211 (3 3)
7 Faf¥a e Arere 3k it RAferemre ok faer wftraor @tar suforrt & faedter faawor stk
T witer RAie St dumt) faferr 2002, BT SaTeret Ao AT A, B FU TR HRA # A
st SeeT # s UGiad, 8 JaTGl ® AR IR fhaT SR 8 |

IRRER®! 3R e &t forfer

SRRERD! B foifer # Joit IR, AW JFR&wT, Ysit ARf&T 3R forder amféifa afmiferd 8 |
diremet & forfer 3 s shfaw 3R SR grar AfFfera g |

ofifeRre

31 YT BRIER :

3.1.1 atEpree el dfga wsft diar ot & Jag 7 wierft &t aafd ot
&1et # forg fom, Sikas are ol / Hiffem sprare Jisa oy & GR1et TeRa
Ity &t St 8, 39 A Jgstar i afmferd o8t 8, Jetan sfifdem &
T, Fefed Aeeltaradian A U gfed & MR W & et 3 |

3.1.2. ¥ & GRIe IR SoTpell b MR R ST araeft o1 3mepetst fbam s 2 |

3.1.3. 3HATE SR & ford RIS foife) arfer , Felt Mo aik fafaer i 7 9
sfifeRr @1 50 wfciera 3k Fg 9id SRISR # g shfFzm &1 100 wfcerd ¢ |

32  YordliAT:
3.2.1. f3deoft st dufornt A 31 A dop wne fararor 37 st star dufort A Asferd
¥ &t ST FAIE db ITH {301 obF &A1 A 3Mbferd fHAT SR |

3.2.2. oA BT &0 FATeTe BRI A HTE gl / fdawer & R W fdn
SR8 | STg1 R fAaR0T ST oT6! & g1 Yora T [T H Suctedt fdaror & 3mem
TR GaTaTAT STEATIUT 3T FcATcbof BT SRIT 3 |

41 TP PRIER :

3. T PRISR 3R [ woied # ¥ & 37d b e Tl b JHER R FHIT Gai
& forg arepaTord Qo o1 TTa et a5 ST @ off a1g o &t Fderes Raie | o
3Tl FAIH B TRIF A G G1aT Je¥a T 36 A1) fafer o= menia g |

3. fafomr & ufiadsr afda ran forerfor & fore Susrd Fwed o7 qrar 1a & foran
IS

3. 3UETS AR Il U&T Al I GG F Bl Bt AT SFoATfeId ST B 100 % T
BT JTaErTeT {2 ST 3 | 315 AW 3 SIAToId &Il &b 1/3 e b P I1Teel
fase SR 8 |
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

4.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, the Profit and Loss Appropriation Account, Revenue
Accounts, Schedules and Cash Flow Statement are drawn in accordance with the provisions of
Section 11 (1) of the Insurance Act, 1938, read with provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and also with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA)
Act, 1999 along with the instructions issued by IRDA from time to time. The said statements are
prepared on historical cost convention, comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section
211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable, and also with the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations 2002, and conform to the practices prevailing in the General Insurance
Industry in India except as otherwise stated.

SHAREHOLDERS' AND POLICYHOLDERS' FUNDS:

The Shareholders’ Fund comprises Share Capital, General Reserve, Capital Reserve and Investment
Reserve. The Policyholders’ Fund comprises Reserves for Unexpired Risk and Outstanding Claims.

PREMIUM:
3.1 Direct Business:

3.1.1 Incase of allinsurance policies including those that are long term in nature, revenue
is recognized in the year in which the risk incepts/premium falls due irrespective of
the tenure of the policy except for coinsurance premium, which is recognised after
confirmation from the respective coinsurers.

3.1.2  Premium refunds are accounted on the basis of endorsements passed during the
year.

3.1.3  The Reserve for unexpired risk is created at 50% of net premium in respect of fire,
marine cargo and miscellaneous and 100% of net premium in respect of marine hull.

3.2.  Reinsurance:

3.2.1 Thereturns from foreign insurance companies to the extent received upto 31 March
and the returns from Indian Insurers received upto finalisation of accounts of the
relevant accounting year are incorporated in the accounts of the year.

3.2.2 Reinsurance cessions are made on the basis of advice/returns as received from the
operating offices. Wherever full particulars are not available, reinsurance cessions
are made on estimates based on information available with the Reinsurance
Department.

CLAIMS:
4.1. Direct Business:
a. Estimated liability for outstanding claims in respect of direct business and foreign
agency is provided for intimations received upto the year end and is based on survey

reports / information as received upto the date of finalisation of accounts, past
experience and other applicable laws.

b. All expenses directly incurred in relation to assessment of claims including exchange
fluctuations are debited to claims.

C. In respect of unidentified motor third party claims outstanding for more than one
year, provision is made at the rate of 100% of the estimated liability. In other cases
provision is made at the rate of 1/3 of the estimated liability.
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5.

4.2.

4.3.

gaa“ﬁm:

fageft aiedie STafcl & Faer H, TP G1aT & [T AT G 3T JATebetel TRt
a¥ & 31 A3 A% UTH aRAAd IaR0r 3R STgT 3TTH § JgT SUCHeE Jaell b MR TR
SeJATfoT STER R {352 TAT 3 | VAT 3ATebeTel AT AeideT b MR R ¢ |

39T ifdbet Jfd oTe! BT ST GTaT AT IUTA cHfdbet TITH F 3 SR GTal & Jaet J
AT el & YR R YTaee BT S 3 |

SR 3R 3 FFferT
Gral &t et 3Tk Ser i facht & 916, 3 31t & fawe & formswn 8 |

U§ere] I

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

¥7d 1 faaretet :

TSI g Bl ISR AT # Fobel Tcer ST va Fiiepa oraitaT o SHMER TR 3ifoet qa

fafder BRISR & foTu T @ 100 Hfd2d 16 F g BRIER & forw 75 wfdrerd sfiar ad

EUATC I 3 | Uiferfl Fewd &R g d o e Fafed Teva AN # ferar s g | o o R

7 giferfteme! dor SRRURG! S forfer & snem W fordyr F Fefea T, SR IR

SR, ST A T S TR MG BT A5G Ta A1 -FfeT Tl b a1d # S1eT KA1

gl

HeJeRI

6.2.1  ott ifeferam 1956 5 TR XIV 3R 3T &% forerm 1962 # &t o1 iféiacm
R R FFeR AUl R B Jo ToTet! P SAER R FaAce AT SR 3 |

6.2.2 a9 & 4 Jf 3raqER B! A1 IAB LA fBR Tt F e IRITd AP &R R

50% 3T [3bIT ST & | I & GRIeT fafebal / Tee b 315, FRR Fwafed R
3T BT TGHTe g1 [T SR 3 |

A 3‘1@|C5’1 q%s’n:
THAI! Bl FaTfergice Jfenat S Uoere, Iuare FR ged! Tdpaidvl Bl diHwD
TcAIdoT B MER TR 3MHIord fbu I F |

¥afese Aarforgicd 34 :

6.4.1. f39 ¥afcee At forgfca Gt (T df 3R ot —2003) & 3veffer BeHERAT B
QF dfed Sropre! araTrsft eRa Frd 3w # Aver swm @ ford uta aef & arafg
# arece fsar SeT B |

6 .4.2. fa9w fcse Jar forgfee Ien (T dt IR TF - 2004) & ded HHATRT B
ST wIaee 3 eI G2 gifica 3Tk Srerdt srgreett dfed d & w9 & A
IR 8, ford Ut o &t arafel 7 3racet fdsam Sren § |

R o 61 2R / aftrtar

7.1.

7.2.

fageft e (3ifcm FRIER) &t fGetifda goet T & 3™ @ & 3R AW #AGT Bt el
formstforRad Jer A fBm sRm 2 -

711, R AR i forem gRT Jfod fawTe! R & 3 R R 3 =Y |
7.1.2.  HRC InemRor St form gRT Jfed Sife @ R Jeret o Bt fastics )R A9 |
o & Rfer H, Fonfer & SR gE AR I 3R @ fageft g1 Fwnfer smfefa @
31T fasam st & e gfor bt fifer & cmer 37k gfor A feram s 8 |
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4.2.

43.

Reinsurance:

Estimated liability for outstanding claims in respect of Foreign Inward Acceptances is based
on actual returns received upto 31st May of the subsequent year and wherever not received,
is based on available information. Wherever estimation has been made, the same is based
on actuarial valuation.

Provision for Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Incurred But Not Enough Reported
(IBNER) is made on the basis of actuarial valuation.

SALVAGE AND OTHER RECOVERIES:
Recoveries of claims and disposal of salvages are accounted on realisation and are credited to claims.

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT:

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

Apportionment of expenses:

Expenses of Management are apportioned to the Revenue Accounts on the basis of gross
direct premium plus reinsurance accepted, giving weightage of 75% for Marine business and
100% for Fire and Miscellaneous business. Expenses relating to policy stamps and reinsurance
are directly taken to respective Revenue Accounts. Expenses relating to Investment, such as
safe custody, collection of interest/dividend bank charges etc., are apportioned between
Revenue and Profit and loss Account based on policyholders’ and shareholders’ funds as at
the beginning of the year.

Depreciation:

6.2.1. Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on written down value method at the higher
of the rates specified in the Income Tax Rules, 1962 and those specified in Schedule
XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

6.2.2. Depreciation is provided at 50% of the applicable rates on additions to fixed assets
on or after 4th October of the year. No depreciation is provided on assets sold,
discarded or destroyed during the year.

Retirement Benefits:

Liabilities arising out of retirement benefits to the employees like pension, gratuity and leave
encashment are accounted on accrual basis, based on actuarial valuations.

Voluntary Retirement expenditure:
6.4.1. The exgratia paid under the Special Voluntary Retirement Package (SVRP-2003) is
treated as deferred revenue expenditure, to be written off over a period of five years.

6.4.2. The pension liability in excess of the provision held and exgratia payable to the employees
under Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme (SVRS-2004) is treated as deferred
revenue expenditure, to be written off over a period of five years.

TRANSLATION/CONVERSION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES:

7.1.

7.2.

Items of income and expenditure and balances as at the Balance Sheet date of foreign branch
(the run off operations) are translated as under:

7.1.1. ltems of income and expenditure at the average rate of the quarterly rates advised by
General Insurance Corporation of India.

7.1.2. Balances as at the Balance Sheet date at the closing rate advised by General
Insurance Corporation of India.

The accumulated net difference on account of translation is carried over under the head Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve if in profit and written off to the Profit and Loss account, if in loss.
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7.3 Rci e # fdeeft g SRIAR @t forifeiRad UdR 2 ardsetet | Jsnfe faser srn g -
7.3.1. ot & 3hia R R I 9 < R Isfe Afeferd fem se g |
7.3.2.  HRAT AR AT forem @R Jfed e @ R JeTel 9 Bl faetib R 2N |

7.4, JUIE A I IR I SO SRS FT | T3 T gifel AT, SR o o 81 A fabam sk 8 |

RU1 g fora e :

8.1 MR/ T S BT/ [P R & et R RIS |

8.2  forder s aerd # rfergor R shfer aik forder &t wifel & forw Swra st gt & aik
3 R AT Y5 PHIE / e AT B |

8.3  3IcY 31afe AGT STSIR G S ST THTUT-U 3R OIS BIeTs o IR B3R & T
ge o= s, 358 9¢¢ Ao W 3Taford fBu s g |

8.4  ufeeerst & areefier shor wfcisyfRt # forder & eeTd WR Heifasd fobarm sw | arfemfora
3~Ad @I R amenfia sfifazm o1 ufienerst o o siser I 3afer 3 forw faedter af &
1 315t A cie gR2Nfere o s § | Sfeiey Sifemretar SRRI o1 Heiieet deid W foba
ST & St 81 8.8 # SfeeTRad &ifd Ao & Jreefter § |

8.5 by IR & IUIRT AR IRRI A forafd 2RRI &1 Icpfeid 7ear fechar ayf &
AT & TP Aelot &b Ga Soiob 3 JfT e R Feifabd fasan s g 3 3w o/
gifer oY g} o ufactor 1) & Arear it o B |

8.6 AT IO # SR TIIRA AT AR B A R T (a1 1T 3 | 5 fecia
7Y, A R A B gl 09 TS B (o) TTaene fBar s/ § Fgl [deeivd 3o
FBRICHSD 8 Al B. 1/- Ufd BUsit § AR A BloidTet 3lecR b foTt UTaeret fHAT R g |

8.7 Y INAHICA e IS BoTaTc! RIG3NE B8 P Jfolc! H o1d 12 Jfote! bl g TAwIfect
AT R Aeifcbe BT T § T 3TSITH 131 / §lfot bl Ag! Ao IRaciel 1l H ATl &l
R E |

8.8  SuUfoRIl & AT AL ifeISIaT IR H el JHfvEA 3

3. gl cffel ydachl ant & GRe gifol IUSId & 3R A& e it A gIfoT 53 &
AT

3. T8I 31 citel auT & forg oz TRifera aTfies cRaTt Sueistl oTg! 6, fordel &1 Sraweret
forretferRad TR & far s 3 -

1. AT TR AR IRRI BT FGHceT Jo1cb ST9R A R AT ST 8 |

2. SR IR AT SRR I AT 7oy e 3R ST faHford o2l STRIcHD
¢ @D, 1/- Hic DUl b RIITH o TR Ao [T IR 3 |
3. Yol &b HEHTGTAT A b Hefoe A :
i, Ot uforRat & AT IR SN A TR B et B, AL P Sifbd
eI qYT TSR} A 31691 &b AR foRAT SR B |
i, Al J A SR T AT SRR 3 AT # oI e & Separd H
iil. G RS g PRI § Al forder 3. 1/- Ifd BUeit & ga1ad qod
R e fBaTsR g |

Service Measures Success



7.3.  Theforeign currency transactions in the Indian operations are accounted/translated as under:

7.3.1. ltems of income and expenditure at the average rate of the quarter in which the
transactions were entered.

7.3.2. Balances as at the Balance Sheet date at the closing rate advised by General
Insurance Corporation of India.

7.4. The difference in translation is given effect to in the relevant Revenue accounts/Profit and
Loss Account as applicable.

LOANS & INVESTMENT:

8.1 Purchase and sale of shares, bonds & debentures are accounted for on the date of contract.

8.2 The cost of investment includes premium on acquisition and other direct, expenses incurred -
for the acquisition of the investment and is net of commission/fee earned thereon. }T:
8.3 Short Term money market instruments such as Cettificate of Deposit and Commercial Papers : , '
which are discounted at the time of contract are accounted at their discounted value. E,-'
8.4 Investment in debt securities are valued at cost subject to amortisation. The Premium based _’,
on weighted average cost is amortised over the remaining period from 1st April of the financial ':'
year excluding the year of redemption. Redeemable preference shares are valued at cost '_:'}T
subject to impairment recognised as mentioned in Para 8.8. -
8.5 Investment in Equity shares that are traded in active markets are valued at their last quoted E
value within one month prior to the end of the financial year and the unrealised gains/losses =
are recognised in Fair Value Change account. -1,

8.6 Investment in equity shares that are not traded in active markets are valued at cost and
provision is made for diminution in value of such investments when break-up value is less
than the cost. In case the break-up value is negative, provision is made for the difference
between the cost and Re.1/- per company.

8.7 Investment in units of Mutual funds which declare NAV is valued at Net Asset Value and
unrealized gains/losses are recognized in Fair Value Change Account.

8.8 Impairment is recognised in equity and preference shares of companies:

a)  which have been incurring losses for a period of three immediately preceding years and
the respective capital of which has been impaired

or

b)  where the audited annual accounts for the three immediately preceding years are not
available.

The investments are written down as under:

1. Equity shares which are actively traded are written down to their market Value

2. Equity shares other than actively traded share are written down to the break up value
and where the break up value is negative to Re.1/- per company.

3. Inthe case of Preference shares of companies:

i.  they are written down to a value which bears to the face value, in the same
proportion to the market value of equity, if the equity shares of such companies
are actively traded ;

ii. inthe same proportion to break up value of equity if the equity shares of such
companies are not actively traded; and

[Inited India Insurance Co. Led.

iii.  if the break up value is negative, the investment is written down to Re.1/- per
company.
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102

8.9 SRk forsurgur nur 3Tk 3ifeTeT VT U1/ S8 5 HRA Reid S GRT 9IR! A«feld Arsfgefe
& JAER R ISR AT 3R TGt fsam SR g |

8.10 TcUS forder & facs # o1 [g1for T 3fTebeTet fordial & JHIRA JARAd 3ifdhd e & JMeR
R TR g |

8.11  CATHIYT 3T Bl TN I o 37T o JI H AT A fora1 ST 8 | 5781 aRe 31 AT A7 3379 Yo
TRRE & Bl qg! ST ATHTT I J H o1 ST 3 | 2RIR 3R 50T 01 3 371 il Smafccroteids
g | forae! facRuT @ 8 IoTeb! aett TR 3Mdetet fasr SR 3 |

8.12  Hids & el FIfel o ST &fcigfet 1fer o facciier aef 3 wefigpat Mo 3y & = & AT
& ORIt 8 e 9 I AT ST # JFECH 5 AW # TH STSl A1 H fer SR g |

8.13 oy & R & wferftemept forfer ok SRempt forfer 3 3mem o forder 3, forder & fafsht
TR o T Ffel, forder & forw wraener, s gater &1 AP 3R §¢¢ FMd # Siett st
3rafeiRaa e, &t IeRa 3R e 3R g1fer Jd # fAenfoid fbam s & |

9. fer ufmwaferr -

9.1 R ufRrafcaRl grgrd & U2arq oeId R 3Tdie & |

9.2  3MaRMY uiArdfceRI By PrRifAfe & GRIeT FHTeT! 3R SR Bt i efed A Fal
SRIT 8 | 37 © IeTpT Aridhel HeIGRT &b T2aTd AT R T ST 8 |

9.3 WY YcP AT ISHa0T I b BTl BIol IR Iog Yoil H IRUI b ST 3 |

10. &=

10.1 I PTIITEE Dol PISA GRI G ST A Blefett forvrey 3R I & MR TR fbam st
¢ | faaTeRag o= & ford @13 wraeet aTg! fabam srm & 3R feeafor St 2l &1 g &
ST TNy & 3fecsia AfFferd fbam SR B |

102 fAaoqf fdam & sreaefler cifdd o= B FHATR MR R Ao & =it 3 <N, v 3rafer

A 3cqe B A5 3R>I AT 3MBfeid 3 BT 3R & 3R WRad arafe & ufcrad 2 8t |

11. YIS AT 3MBIRD QI

11.1.

Ud GTel B BERaRY IAATe 3 STEIAT Blot IR BUet HIGee] Bt e B 6 foRicd GRT
Jidl BT T BIAT & AT 37 FIEIAT AT R [F9qHT 3Mbetet fao ST Fbe |

11.2.  3NBIRD ST BT Udbcs It T STell & Sd SeIcl B JHTGSTT 8 AT I ATeT Sedar &
Vet dt SrET B Adbelt o AT oTa |
Ageg, PAR S
JNETYT AT UdE foiqIp
dF I
> At Topafc
GEEETYI
3] IR
facdr AeTgdR
A {3t
PYeft AT
13 feoctt
18 11 2005
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8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

Revenue recognition and provisions for non-performing loans and debentures/loans are made
on the basis of related guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Profit or Loss on realisation of investment is computed by taking weighted average book
value of each investment.

Dividend income is accounted for as income in the year of declaration. Interim dividends are
accounted where the warrants are dated 31st March or earlier. Income from shares and
debentures, which are under objection/pending delivery, is accounted for on realisation.

Amounts received towards compensation for future loss of interest is recognized as income
only to the extent attributable to the accounting year and the balance is kept in interest received
in advance account for apportionment in the relevant years.

Investment income, profit or loss on realisation of investment, provision for investment,
amortisation cost and amount of write off / write down are apportioned to Revenue and Profit
& Loss account on the basis of Policyholders’ Fund and Shareholders’ Fund as at the beginning
of the year.

9. FIXEDASSETS:

9.1 Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

9.2 House properties are purchased with an intention to hold them and use them during the
course of company’s activities and therefore they are valued at cost less depreciation.

9.3 Stamp duty and registration fees are capitalised as and when paid.

10. TAXATION.

10.1  Provision for taxation is made after due consideration of the applicable judicial pronouncements
and opinions from the company’s counsel. Disputed taxes are not provided and are included
under ‘contingent liabilities’ in notes forming part of accounts.

10.2  Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences,

being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

11. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

111

11.2

T.K. Roy

The Company creates provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event
that might cause probable outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

Disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may or may not require an outflow of resources.

Mahendra Kumar Garg
Chairman cum Managing Director

K.C. Chakrabarti

Directors

New Delhi

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

M.Sivaraman
Company Secretary

18" July, 2005
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31.03.2005 ! JATE 3af & facdr {3301 & A1 FHctool Ueetiel ufcdgel

1.

10.

B I B 6 1o st fforamies 3fR faerr Tferaseor GRT vGTet {35t SRk TSfiasor JHTor-u &
STdteRur fbam s1m & 3Tk Ig 31 AT 2005 A6 AT 3 |

B ISC B 5 b 31 AT 2005 ! AT fAforamics 7R bR e GRI SaTe a5 S itasot
SHATOT-051 31 ATeRIdT AT o161 3 ¢ |

& TG B & fb 3. 6100.47 @A $Ht A S fAdTes 8, B Bl I AW Jft SR
denfaras eemt @ Sfpreret o5t a1 & |

T CAGGRT I5C B 5 b I & G161 QIRREMRYT &1 icTeT 37 37aur qumett Jenfors 3fR faforamas
Bl 3T P AR S |

T8 TAGGRT ¢ 3R aTSur St ¢ fabs R # SRt wrfereftema! & forfer uearer am st 70
7 R & a2 forafore ol 8 |

B QT B 5 (b 3TUTeId 2er & bt 1T BT 3| ST ¢ |

B UIfOT 36t & fob etet Ut bt aRIRe W ufRiufcedt & Het bt aFeiten o ufeiufedt & sraweret /
UG £, TTaeTel bt St § | getel Wt # SfeerRaa aRRiufel @ - v, forde, forder &
3G 0TS, HRA # [ Fafce, Jifiadt 2y, SHr HfFew, TSR s2Te, ATsHer aan fasr, Jurfela
fdsoq) @ oTEf =amer, cerer der faren, dia BRISR BReaTe Qfger | et & we AT,
JeTalTHT 3 BRUT PUleRIl 31 G ARG ST, e SoaR, JAfeH B a9 3 ‘TR T, THa
‘T AR aTES U1 | PGS, ATES | SFATE | Foon AWM | BRI IR | ST TRIRFT
weffer g 1 e o Aier 3 form s & <Nt fafever ot & srecteld aieft o1 IR o2 3 3ifees
A

BH YT & fob SR T3iTaet ob fofel huiei G Sifdt faeimen b cigal siTferRact Feet S ol
&ToT A HeTeT 3R TR1GT0T {2 ST § | SRaw Seiiap2um o fore Seiaeiett GoT 3 foraror srfarg!
S 2 | et Bt &R 3 31T &R faeTer &t R TIaeT Bf €T A R §U Yora AT BRIHA
IR fobarm sTm 8 | ST SHRAA YoTael IR et bt T SU&aT & MR R G F1d & ford
v SR | TreeT 3fRd ToR W JRET B o B |

31.03.2002 P! PRITR FATE A Bt &b gloIhIaT Taledt A STAT el TaTele] §oq B3 AT RS |
TSEa fafeddt aen gfidufcat @ QTdmat & gARt o sfgdt # AfFaferd 32 3 8 | fbadt s
f3a21 7 Uit BT BHIF TIE TITeteT SRt oTa 3 |

31/03/05, 31/03/04, 31/03/03 FT 31/03/02 B! FATH IR 8! 5 G1d BT THIR AT SFefeToeicd
7 e or g |

B TC B & (b getel I o ford Afcbr a9k # faifeba amw=ner SRRI & 3retrar 316y forder qan
UREIR foife Bt Ffore foreTat 9 ufwafce gor eMfd 8, BF aRdfae a1 &4 Ao R e skt
g | Afcher SR & aTea AT BT ReIaH Ao 3 Jfod Ao (fAecta oy &t Fafe & e
Aolol b ) TR G SR § S T faforr & Hifeipa dicerel Jei b IR R & | TRIRD
foifer & forct 1 HeTeT oA 31afe & 3ifcH BRIfGTA R g TRIFII 7 & MR R b
SR |
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Management Report attached to the Financial Statements as on 31.03.2005

1.

10.

We confirm that the Registration Certificate granted by the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (IRDA) has been renewed and is valid as on 31% March 2005.

We confirm the validity of the Registration Certificate granted by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority as on 31st March 2005.

We certify that all the dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid except Rs.6100.47
lakhs, which is in dispute.

We hereby confirm that the share holding pattern and transfer of shares during the year are in
accordance with the statutory and regulatory requirements.

The Management hereby confirms and declares that the funds of the holders of policies issued in
India have not been directly or indirectly invested outside India

We confirm that required solvency margins have been maintained.

We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and
necessary provisions made for diminution/decline in value of assets. The assets set forth in the
Balance Sheet are shown in the aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market
value under the headings — Loans, Investments, Application Money for Investments, House property
in India, Agents Balances, Outstanding Premium, Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding, Interest,
Dividends and Rents accrued but not due, amounts due from persons or bodies corporate carrying
on insurance business, reserve deposits due from companies on account of reinsurance, sundry
debtors, advance tax and other tax payments, cash, vehicle loans/contribution basis less recoveries,
vehicles/ furniture fittings/office equipment/data processing machines etc.

We confirm that the company evaluates and monitors closely all risks underwritten under each
portfolio for the risk exposure. Remedial action is initiated to mitigate the risks effectively. Reinsurance
Programme is drawn keeping in view the risk exposure on every portfolio commensurate with the
capacity of the company. The risk exposure per risk/event for the net account is protected at
appropriate levels on the adequate requirement of the company on exposure to multiple perils.

The Company’s Hong Kong Agency has ceased underwriting operations with effect from close of
business as of 31.03.2002. The revenue transactions and the assets and liabilities continue to be
accounted in our books of accounts. The Company has no direct operation in any other foreign
country.

Agewise analysis of the claims for the four years ending 31/03/05, 31/03/04, 31/03/03 and 31/03/02
has been given in the form of Annexure.

We confirm that for the purpose of balance sheet the investments other than equity shares that are
traded in the active markets and units of mutual funds, which have declared NAVs, have been
shown at or below cost. Equity shares that are traded in the active markets are shown at the lowest
of the last quoted value (within one month prior to the end of the financial year) on the basis of the
official quotations lists of Stock Exchanges. Units in mutual fund are valued on the basis of the Net
Assets Value on the last working day of the accounting period.
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11.

forde1 & TSR He i ool o SR forsdTaet gRRrFafcarlt 3gd FRBRT Hfcrsyferdt 3R or afersgfcrit
B 1ol U 373 U TH St U ATeIGUS IR {351 ST 3 | SHEMTeTcT SRR AT e R Aeifaba g |
3ifebd A IRR R Gouw G (TR forfel GRT 9 Fwafed Ao aifsd) B 85
35 G BT eidbot TTaeTet A3 o1 TR fd5a v 3 afe 18 8 |

ufeFufed S[oT aear e -

3.

3.

SAUT: 31.03. 2005 P SV JRdfed BT {ed B. 702.99 TS § 911 31 I8 A 3.757.42 FUS
o7 | SATT # 3 TRPR] o1l GRT JTE FAH{T AT T .548.74 S (78.06%) 3R
Y 3.154.25 TS (21.94%) SR UCAT § | 30T A UTH 37T $.73.68 BAS ¢ AT Abc
T 14.21% 8 | HToTe foTsaTGe URRUfcd 3.580.23 S (82.54%) § AT s SR forsarad
ufufed (U ot ©) 3.47.20 TS (6.71%) & FR B. 75.57 BAS HI Y& IFRA&TI 8 |

foraer : 31.03. 2005 ! folder BT AT A 31 T B B. 5231.67 BT A 3.5318.73 TS
% 96 9111 § ORI 3.87.06 BUS I Jfeg 53 6 | 9T TR 62.01% Jiag GAdl g folder &
ABE IROIT AT 3.8617.81 BB ¢ | fordr A 3 31 a¥ & 3.489.74 IS I JeoTl A
$.487.08 BT  FoRRT 3TRAIa FbeT M9 9.10% Bt JefeT & 9.23% 3 |

ST H A B.2612.28 BRIS (49.12%) IRPRI A3l / Teme S1us ae 9RRI # forafera
g | forder &t ot / afelerst o o1 avf & .359.86 BU'S B JefaT & AT I # 5.463.10
CAEEIERISCAGUIN

35 Rer 3 v Jma & Fefdd w11 Aufed 3.1325.60 dR1's 3R 3R forwags
uRrafeaa 3.8.42 IS ¢ oA folL .58.94 TS Bt g AMRAAINT Bi =it 3 | AT
IRRY JfEATSTAT IR 3R TReves feifer & 3.1313.49 BAS B ferder fbansrn g | 3otd A d
ST AT RR I o) 3.7.05 BA'S e T It o1 1T Bl

AU foTsagat

YT Aed fordeT BT A e 31 TN S 3.6127.87 BUS A $.6210.56 IS TP TG I
8 1 ad & GRIeT Y TS 3.82.69 BAS @1 & | forden 3 a1 avf & 3.569.34 IS B
qofel 5 3.582.61 BAS & | 394 3FaTEl P GRIeT 3TRAd forfel I Hepet ofre7 a1 I &b 9.95% Bt

qeiaT & 9.44% B |

12. TAGGRI ¢ fbarm s  fb

3.

31 7/ 2005 B FAE fAccdty a¥ 3q e cRar ufddcsT & dIR &9 & oA ATetdl,
Riggic 3R ST &1 requTeTer fase ST 8 3R 18T dal 8t Arfcad JY 3 FoTal TR0l ofal
fobarr o/ &), 3 fawy 7 3ra9ue T fear s 2

M. uE & of Wt i siifert 1 et 3Ryt fdse ¢ den arfdes e Sfd forfy va 3rgAre fu B

ST et avf & GR1eT Brdeit @RI fabw STu et 2 Bfel Bt et va I fFIfd U 8l I
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For the purpose of comparison of market value of investments, Government securities and debt
securities other than non-performing assets, have been valued on the basis of FIMMDA guidelines.
Preference shares have been valued at book cost. All other instruments other than listed equity
shares and derivative instruments (Mutual Funds having declared Net Asset Values) have been
valued at cost less provisions made, if any.

11. Review of asset quality:

a. Loans: Loan assets as on 31.03.2005 are at Rs.702.99 crores as compared to Rs.757.42
crores in the previous year. Out of the above Rs.548.74 crores are either secured or guaranteed
by government bodies representing (78.06%) and the balance of Rs.154.25 crores are unsecured
(21.94%). Income from loans is Rs.73.68 crores with a mean gross yield of 14.21%. Standard
Performing Assets account for Rs.580.23 crores (82.54%) and the non-performing assets (NPA)
are valued at Rs.47.20 crores (6.71%) net of provisions amounting to Rs.75.57crores.

b. Investments: Book value of investments as on 31.03.2005 has increased to Rs. 5318.73 crores
from Rs.5231.67 crores in the previous year showing an increase of Rs.87.06 crores. The gross
realisable value of investment is Rs.8617.81 crores showing an appreciation of 62.01% over
cost. Income from Investment amounted to Rs.487.08 crores with a mean gross yield of 9.23%
against an income of Rs.489.74 crores with a mean gross yield of 9.10% in the previous year.

Out of the above, Rs.2612.28 crores (49.12%) has been invested in Government securities /
guaranteed bonds and shares. Profit on sale / redemption of investment booked during the year
is Rs.463.10 crores compared to Rs.359.86 crores during the previous year.

The standard assets in respect of other fixed income securities account for Rs.1325.60 crores
and the non-performing assets are Rs.8.42 crores net of provisions amounting to Rs.58.94 crores.
Investment in equity shares, preference shares and Mutual Fund account for Rs.1313.49 crores
out of which provision is made to the extent of Rs.7.05 crores in respect of thinly traded equity
shares.

Overall Performance:

Book value of Investment including loans has increased to Rs.6210.56 crores from Rs.6127.87
crores in the previous year and the net accretion during the year amounted to Rs.82.69 crores.
The investment income is Rs.582.61 crores as compared to Rs.569.34 crores in the previous
year. During the said period the gross yield on average funds is 9.44 % as compared to 9.95%
in the previous year.

12. ltis hereby confirmed:

a. that, in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31*, March, 2005, the
applicable Accounting Standards, Principles and Policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures;

b. that the Management has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
company for the year under review;
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c. that the Management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) /
Companies Act, 1956(1 of 1956), for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. that the Management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis; and

e. that the Management has ensured that an Internal Audit System commensurate with the size
and nature of the business is in place and is operating effectively.

13. The related party transactions are disclosed in the Notes forming part of accounts.

Mahendra Kumar Garg
Chairman cum Managing Director

T.K. Roy
K.C. Chakrabarti
Directors

New Delhi
18" July, 2005
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QIal BT a¥aR fdaur-31.03.2005
Ageing of Claims 31.03.2005

3ifser G IR Jg e foreft aifer e el v
TcIE BRIGR
DIRECT BUSINESS FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OD MOTOR TP
CARGO HULL AggAAeaa (30| 3T (3M)
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)

q | ufr 3. afdr | oF | T 3. fer 4. afdr | A | T

No. | Amount| No. | Amount | No. [Amount| No. Amount No. Amount| No. | Amount

) | 378 ISR oH
3rafér 3 forr o
O/S for 3 months
or less 807 | 514614 | 1517 | 477182 | 62 58672 | 31466 | 1116730 | 14096 | 4416090 | 855 89721

6 HEloT a1 I A
g 3 Al A NS
Jafé & ford 9w
O/S for 6 months or

gifdwRfedss 2004 - 2005

less but more than 3

months 397 | 322999 825 | 121080 | 34 38242 9122 | 326516 | 10078 | 1171974 | 959 | 116658

)| 1 2t a1 3A BA
W 6 Al A D
3rafé & ford A

O/S for 1 year or less
but more than

6 months 858 | 641691 | 1387 | 176684 | 50 | 232430 | 10362 | 402775 | 23822 | 2728897 | 1725| 181048

IV)| 3 et 1 3 A
g 1 A1 A e
3rafé & ford A
O/S for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 696 | 801097 | 1974 | 283252 | 103 | 348491 8643 | 347758 | 87030 | 9242796 | 1485| 155362

5 AT AT I o
g 3 AT A AP
Jafé & ford 9w
O/S for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 234 | 599692 364 | 154090 | 21 11816 1124 52843 | 60520 | 5849757 | 742 85580

SegE Bt R

VI)| 5 A e
3afd & o) Aw
Q/S for more than
5 years 238 | 515713 361 | 456575 87 | 443242 370 25284 | 78652 | 7887014 | 2418| 282715
W/Total 3230 | 3395806 | 6428 | 1668813 | 357 | 1132902 | 61087 | 2271906 | 274198 |31296528 | 8184 | 911084
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(.'000 #/Rs. in ‘000s)

PHBR e CLIGE ESIGRIEE 3y fafder gans T AR LS
gfeier gdan RATC T
WORKMEN PERS. ACC. AVIATION | ENGINEERING OTHER MISC. | LIABILITIES HEALTH TOTAL
COMP. & HOSPLN
o\ oAy | =@ | wfr | A | T F | afr F. | afdr F. | afdr F | wfr | & afdr
No. |[Amount| No. [Amount | No. [Amount| No. | Amount No. [Amount | No. |Amount | No. |Amount | No. Amount
487 | 22788| 3820| 438318 1 1616 1986 | 200032 | 8219 | 442118 128) 81307 15800 603038| 79244 8462227
279 | 14510| 1435| 82135 1 3750 Q1| 273526 | 3250 | 183817 66 5669 3925 65102 31292 2725929
428 | 25871 1599 | 172716 0 0| 1088| 109406 | 4884 | 140549 142| 14166 4323 70999 50668 4897240
697 | 41523| 1858 | 204544 3 3514| 1394 | 165363 | 6027 | 580912| 199 22973 4966 249718| 115075 12447302
209 | 15349| 382| 58571 0 0 250 | 346981 | 1771| 206118 95| 34518 309 6018| 65971| 7421333
184 | 11116 | 45527 5| 75997 232 324058 846 | 158543  144| 31974 69 3145| 83697] 10260902
2284 | 131157| 9135 1001811 10 | 84877 5871 1419366 | 24997 | 1712057|  774| 190607| 29392 998020 425947 46214934
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QIal BT a¥aR fdaur-31.03.2004
Ageing of Claims 31.03.2004

A FdeR | wdda | e felefd frez gt g
TCAE PRIGR
DIRECT BUSINESS FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OD MOTOR TP
CARGO HULL Agg A (30 3T (3M)
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)

A0 R oA | I | 4| I’ | | RIIE] 3. | A |

No. | Amount| No. | Amount| No. [Amount| No. Amount No. Amount| No. | Amount

) | 378 ISR oH
3rafer & forr o
O/S for 3 months
or less 837 | 618422 | 2157 | 476607 | 42 | 228264 | 34931 | 1092416 | 16343 | 1788043 | 1892| 1870259

6 FEloY I I BH
g 3 TR 2
Jafé & ford 9w
O/S for 6 months or

gifdwRfedss 2004 - 2005

less but more than 3

months 435 | 278084 921 | 121828 | 37 63138 | 12865 | 337871 | 12369 | 1358936 | 849 95116

| 1 ret 21 37X FH
W 6 Al A D
Jafé & ford 9w

O/S for 1 year or less
but more than

6 months 646 | 518397 | 1361 | 190524 | 55 | 203483 9756 | 371134 | 26734 | 2649655 | 1598| 172795

IV)| 3 3t 1 3 A
g 1 AT A e
Jafg & o 9
O/S for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 701 | 942151 | 1759 | 359799 | 79 | 284654 7686 | 242165 | 85945 | 8745425 | 4194| 426742

V)| 57T a1 3T BH
g 3 AT A 3w
3rafé & ford A
O/S for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 198 | 883083 324 | 406488 | 16 | 453067 673 44116 | 55148 | 5202888 | 5078| 347947

SegE Bt R

VI)| 531 A s
Jrafe & ford A
O/S for more than
5 years 220 | 171904 299 167556 | 108 142061 328 22922 | 67462 | 6814112 | 7055| 722232
%l [ Total 3037 | 3412040 | 6821 | 1722802 | 337 | 1374666 | 66239 | 2110624 | 264001 | 26559059 | 20666 | 3635090
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(3.°000 #/Rs. in “000s)

PHBR fFerd CLIGE ESIGRIFE 3y fafder gans TR 3R LS
yfdieR g SRATe T
WORKMEN PERS. ACC. AVIATION | ENGINEERING OTHER MISC. | LIABILITIES HEALTH TOTAL
COMP. & HOSPLN
d o W | @ | 3y | & | W | & | afr 4. s | oA | T | & | T & | afer
No. |[Amount| No. | Amount | No. |Amount | No. | Amount No. | Amount| No. |Amount| No. | Amount| No. | Amount
579 | 25204| 3955| 253046 0| 78600 2210| 166892 | 9768 | 227337 93| —59790| 15761 400578| 88568| 7165879
315 12796 1545| 131961 0 0| 88 98303 | 4385 | 243815 44 4341| 4614 237657| 39265 2983844
388 | 26006| 1507 | 162063 4| 29625| 1100 116945 | 5233 | 447553 102| 12167| 5238 107918| 53722 5008264
5% | 41627| 1599 | 163287 0 0| 1251| 726998 | 5755| 379906( 221| 52384| 2342 50916| 112128| 12416053
179 | 13563 270 59407 0 0| 159| 317302 | 1377 | 186018 82| 18963 157 5682 63661 7938524
155 9476 60 28440 0 0| 192| 131986 588 | 125760 139 109868 50 2685| 76656| 8449001
2212 | 128672| 8936| 798204 4| 108225| 5798 | 1558425 | 27106 | 1610387 681| 137934| 28162 805436 434000| 43961565
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QIal BT a¥aR fdaor-31.03.2003
Ageing of Claims 31.03.2003

afw mdoir | wpdda | e folal e gefter g
TCIE BRIGR
DIRECT BUSINESS FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OD MOTOR TP
CARGO HULL Agg A () 3T (3M)
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)
g A oA | A | A | & | A | oA | | & | A | & | afd
H No. | Amount| No. | Amount | No. | Amount| No. Amount No. | Amount| No. | Amount
: ) | 378 ISR ®H
% Faftr ¥ frd o
o O/S for 3 months
or less 1097 971561 | 2361 | 354189 | 46 27405 | 35514 | 1042932 | 6594 | 2267076 | 16366 | 1375898
g ) | 678 a1 3o &H
W 3 Al A NS
% Jafé & ford 9w
O/S for 6 months or

less but more than 3

months 560 456227 | 1198 | 152531 | 26 | 257778 | 10777 | 354331 4724 | 445858 | 10559 | 898238

My | 12t a1 3 oA
W 6 Al A D
Jafé & ford 9w

O/S for 1 year or less
but more than

6 months 972 704456 | 2015 | 202614 | 48 98911 | 11735| 369196 | 9569 | 997250 | 21657 | 1764763

IV) | 33t a1 3 A
g 1 A A e
Jafé & ford 9w
O/S for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 769 1326783 | 2312 | 429295 | 72 | 137907 8114 274741 | 29496 | 2636179 | 64842 | 5541149

V) | 53T A1 T DA
g 3 AT A AP
3rafé & ford A
O/S for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 149 164027 312 | 373096 | 50 | 505072 623 41258 | 16456 | 1434796 | 37770| 3114686

SegE Bt R

VI)| 531 A s
3rafér 3 forr o
O/S for more than
5 years 271 463959 352 | 154703 | 119 | 254967 327 25006 | 22779 | 2312705 | 47588 | 4222467
%l [ Total 3818 4087013 | 8550 | 1666428 | 361 | 1282040 | 67090 | 2107464 | 89618 | 10093865 | 198782 | 16917200
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(3.°000 #/Rs. in “000s)

PHBR e CLIGE ESIGRIFE 3y fafder gans T AR LS
yfdieR g SRATC T
WORKMEN PERS. ACC. AVIATION | ENGINEERING OTHER MISC. | LIABILITIES HEALTH TOTAL
COMP. & HOSPLN
d | Wl | @ | 3y | & Wl | & | afr 4. s | oA | T | @ | T & | afer
No. |[Amount| No. | Amount | No. [ Amount| No. | Amount No. | Amount| No. | Amount| No. | Amount| No. | Amount
563 | 34869 3330| 287854 3| 54507| 2494 | 197988 | 12257 | 222783| 387| 106966| 13185 676564 94197| 7620592
227 7603| 1293 80468 0 0| 1025| 332259 | 4843 | 186815 136|  10031| 2930 65155| 38298| 3247294
43| 22097| 1307| 116082 2| 12850 1342 200242 | 5632 | 349780 132|  13465| 2230 53605| 57054| 4905260
40| 27806 1214| 149711 2| 85487| 1211 550530 | 5665 | 381095 224| —34808| 1430 30940 115761| 11536815
109 | 10049 140 32787 0 0 135| 344051 838 | 143005 109| 33186 283 5750| 56974| 6201762
9% 4810 140 20969 0 0 192 140366 525 96945 135 107409 171 3723| 72693| 7808028
1816 |  107233| 7424 687820 7| 152844| 6399 | 1765435 | 29760 | 1380424| 1123 236249 | 20229 835737 | 434977| 41319750
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QIal BT a¥aR fdarur-31.03.2002
Ageing of Claims 31.03.2002

Bis 11 Fis 21 DS 22 'S 36 PIs 37 DS 44
CODE 11| CODE 21| CODE 22 | CODE 36 CODE 37 CODE 44
3ifsar JE MR | WG ad | A foreft ieR geity e
I BRIER afa MOTOR TP gefiforafisr
DIRECT BUSINESS FIRE MARINE MARINE |MOTOR OWN SR A dfed ENGINEERING
CARGO HULL DAMAGE Pending in Court

A GG Irad Bl
MACT CASES | OTHERS

No.| Amount| No.| Amount| No. [ Amount| No.| Amount| No.| Amount| No.| Amount No. | Amount

) | 378 ISR ®H
3rafer & forr o
O/S for 3 months
or less 1844 | 1437343 |3848| 322700 | 64 | -69593|43783 | 1196035|21697| 2960672 1264| 245328 | 3322 260558

6 FEloY I I HH
g 3 TR 3
Jafé & forr oy
O/S for 6 months or

gifdwRfedss 2004 - 2005

less but more than 3
months 629| 611151 |1743| 193847 | 55 | 26691|12980 | 405122({13119| 1290070 912| 69115| 1496| 38622l

My | 12t a1 3 oA
W 6 Al A D
Jafe s o o
O/S for 1 year or less
but more than 6 months 851| 595895(2039| 627901| 50 51497 (10880 | 385382|27306| 2673516| 1875 178896 | 1355 1807840

IV) | 33t a1 3 oA
g 1 AT A e
3rafer & for o

O/S for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 787| 1160625|1729| 252374 92 | 1544178| 5319 | 237338|70370| 6238815| 5782| 498211 840| 580905

V) | 53T A1 T DA
g 3 AT A AP
3rafé & o o
O/S for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 140 177552| 325| 116023| 48 | 100946| 581 | 42386)|42813| 3808863| 3137| 334829 133| 89422

SegE Bt R

VI)| 531 A s
( 3rafér 3 R 9
O/S for more than 5
years 172 69165| 167| 157693 | 126 | 323635| 530 18217 (58863 5109337| 7097| 585892 175| 100524
el [ Total 4423 4051731 | 9851| 1670538 | 435 | 1977354 | 74073 | 2284480 | 21| 22081273 20067| 1912271 | 7321 | 3225470
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(3.°000 #/Rs. in “000s)

'S 43 PIs 49 PIS 45 3's 50 IS 47 DS 48 PIS 46
CODE 43 CODE 49 | CODE 45 CODE 50 CODE 47 CODE 48 CODE 46
famTeTer cIang 0T GBIl TR Jufifdy | sewfifdy g fafder o
$remar | 3RUAid™ | OTHER MISC |OTHER MISC | OTHER MISC
AVIATION LIABILITIES CREDIT HEALTH gpfiorsflr | Sk urufie JRYUfis TOTAL
SOLVENCY & HOSPLN PRITR PRITR PRITR
RIB NTB TRADITIONAL
. . . . . . Iﬁ
a0 afw = o @ oy o=@ wr| & w®™| & & oA | w®»| o&w | A %
No. | Amount| No.| Amount| No.| Amount No. | Amount No. | Amount| No.| Amount| No. | Amount No. | Amount f-;'
;_J‘
=
~J
et
=
2| 392177( 393 -35% 0 0] 9998 | 721943 | 9513 | 191914| 10391| 506537 3368 -120036 | 109487 | 8041982 r"‘._-,"_'
1)
(=
=
—
=
=
<L,
0 0] 135 28447 0 0| 1788 45290 | 4319 107738 5158 88272| 1680 187655 | 44014 | 3439619
1 8450 351 16505 0 0] 1034 26874 | 4140 | 129249 3531| 70183| 1780 246665 | 55193 | 6818853
=
1 2700 216 19894 0 0 295 12382 3261 128830 1810| 64873| 1518 323742 | 92020 | 11064867 —
]
]
&
o]
—|
=
0 0 33 9963 0 0 129 1307 137 62219 644| 16023 385 75226 | 46505 | 4834759 0
—_—
8
3
i
_
i
=
0 0 37 90507 4 4300 1 301 423 6628 2111 11671 522 118463 | 68338 | 6596333 f—'._':
=]
4| 403327| 1165| 161720 4 4300 13255 | 808097 | 21793 | 626578 21745| 757559| 9253 831715 | 417557 | 40796413 j
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Bl Ao 1956 Bt RT 212 & JAAsld foRIHIT Pt # HISIAT BT faaom

3

3.

3171, 2005 &I FATH 99 & ford forifa dustt & 3=t ot ot
Siferyr TR Ws eavcHoC fAHCS & 10,000 RR 3.100/- FId & IUf 3 Haed IRI #
HUeT 6,945 ™ (69.45%) IFAT & |
forifila dusht Bt 95 ot Al Afe wmer E A giforii &1 TreTaR A1 faciwiar: St e ST Ja el
DYt P TG A 8 3R BYsft I 1A A 18] form s g |
i. 317, 2005 FAE o & oy
o1 3. 55,99,950/-
i. o3 forifid Ut weft & e A forifid Buet & 51 auf & ot
o 3. 1,69,62,892 /-
forifiia duoft Bt ez et A Afe o1 §1 A Bifordi Y TreTa 1 faciwa: gt ad 3 st o6 ATt
IGEEEE]
i forifid dueft & 31 A 2004 B FAH o & forw
e
ii. 59 A foRifd BUsit doit § da A foRifd Bueft & o1d auf & oy
AT 3. 43,12,430 /-

forafict et o forqral of JeTcb ATF=ITeT SRR TR 31 AT 2005 BY FATH T & o1 40% TATHIN Bt
Ryeerfyer &t 3 S s forifita duett gRT 31t AmTewr Sod # Diftra ga g, fordifiid dustt 3 ausft
& ¥cd & SFUATRIR 31 AT 2006 BT AATH Flotalct AT 3 AT AT SR |

AeoG PAR It
eI Ag e forard

&> 1
> A Twafd
forgoraaTor

ofs faeet!
18 JeTTs, 2005
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Statement of Interest in the Subsidiary Company under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956.

a. The extent of the Company's interest in the subsidiary for the year ended 31 March, 2005.

Out of 10,000 shares of Zenith Securities & Investments limited of Rs.100/- each fully paid, the company holds
6,945 shares (69.45%)

b. The net aggregate amount of Subsidiary’s Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as it concerns
members of the company and is not dealt with in the Company’s Accounts

i.  Forthe year ended 31 March, 2005
Profit Rs.55,99,950/-

ii. For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became the Company’s Subsidiary.
Profit Rs.1,69,62,892/-

c. Thenet aggregate amount of the subsidiary's profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as these are
dealt with in the Company’s Accounts:

i.  For the year ended 31% March 2004 on the subsidiary.
NIL

ii.  Forthe previous financial years of the subsidiary since it became Subsidiary
Profit Rs.43,12,430/-

The Directors of the Subsidiary Company have recommended a Dividend of 40% on the Equity Shares for the
year ended 31% March 2005 which as and when declared by the Subsidiary Company in its General Meeting
will be credited in the Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2006 in proportion to the company’s interest in
the Subsidiary.

Mahendra Kumar Garg
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

T.K. Roy
K.C. Chakrabarty
Directors

New Delhi
18" July, 2005
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ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
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Siforer ATIRES WS sedcHocd ferfAics
Je3l S 9fd 31 A 2005 B FATE I & foru forq2re! &1 ufddae

31 ATd, 2005 Bt FATH T & forw BTt & BRI TaTee B e Hfcidget SRd Bet § forgerdmsIoT TR Tad

B8 |

BT of foldel BRITR IR IATE | §ATY BYeit b G 01d21 3.231.70 TRA & (TR o2 .918.91 RA - 31

Y 3.740.88 @A) |

e 3R gfer AT

faferest omaemait

(31) & ford TraerTsT ¥.2.00 A,

(3m) it 3R 3R YT fordr & JFaeTe & fork TTaensT 3.0.69 TR,

(3) AT JRfeHT B 3feaur 3. 20.00 oA 3R

(3) fa9w aMI&fd 3.16.53 oA ) B uvarq 31 A , 2005 P FATH T # HUe H 3.41.41 TRA BT A9 3T
2 (31 a¥ ¥.37.96 &) |

RIEIE

fofGerl o AgY e AR R .40 (40%) ORIt 3.4.00 TRA §, B PTG Bt Al B | T [Faor B2

14.025%, S 3.0.56 @RA 3 | (31 a¥ B .35/- Ufal aef arerfq 35%) |

forarap! 1 TR faaror

i) fcchr adf & arfie oran dUR et | A ol AT Bl 3 faT SR 3 |

i) fadcdtrad 2004-05 & GIRTeT gHot VAt SRAT iRl o7 TIeT 3T SRIST b= § e anfdbes va 3T forfer forr
Tl STegTe] oy & ForaRt feeciter e o Glrel eburett GRT fabg ST ofreh 21 Bifot ! a1 Tl St fifer orer 81 e |

iii) ol BUel ol URRIFIfeA Bt JR&N 3R BUC YUf B AT 373 TSN S UgaTel Ud STt IR&IT b ford
3TfeforrA & TTaenst & AR cI3AT fAaR0T o FRJTG # TATH &1 33T ¢ |

iv) Bl adATer TerTdt 3R W aTfes oar A fds

forgeres Aeet

af & GRret sft. Togaaet T o BYsht & foraerds BT UG ST & T | S IeUe SMBfRes Fada B 39 b

fore fawqa e faferer &t & aroparcht sft 2t 3. erretraren @t forgara fasem s € 1 forgerds wisct of Byt 3 foiqerd & &Y

3 811, Togage] eIt bt I AT Bt FAEaT B |

gg’ﬁﬂ%ﬁ;éﬂiﬁ?ﬁ%ﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁm,%%@m%%@mﬁsaﬁﬁm%q%@%wﬁﬁmﬁ%gaﬁmés
o |

qIor IR BT fopiae 3T mféiged gt # a6 ek -

AW AR Yt A 3.10,00,000 AT BT Yoiapor R &ord 2RR 3.10000 AR RR (IAF 3.100

ferrsar) forsffea &2, Icd® 3.100 & forw ves 3ifafiad Im=ner IRR (I® 3.100) fosfe B3t T Raa & | I8

TRATAd & fob Setd IRRT & forefmet & BeRaxY 3.10,00,000 T (F.10000 AR RRI H Ydd 3.100 H A

faemferd) &R, $.20,00,000 & (F.20000 AR RN} B YIS 3.100) G Yoil TR AT AR iR

BTt & FTUeT Bt &7 V 3R SafolamTactt & e 3 B HMfEd fasar T |

&R 217 P 3icdid e (20)

vifcrdgst & 3rafel b GRIet fobet oft HARY BT .24,00,000/- i T A STGT AT 3.2,00,000/- Uil Fglet A SATaT

B deT TSl oTal 1T SRIT B |

PHYeT! dbft TR b IcuTGet SITATAfERTT # Al S 18! & | 37T: ST Soicl AT Aol JHALA g Bls [GG0T IR

aﬁ@r&nw%ﬁ%%ﬁ%%mﬁﬁ?ﬂaﬁssﬂ%u;;g;mmaﬁ%%ﬁm&%%@ﬁwa% Fgafua

%ﬁ;@%ﬁmlgss,%smmﬁaﬁﬁwﬁ fasem s |
AL

Tietenefter 3rafer I 3iaeld BT IRBR GRT AW fHcdet W SRIRIT , TeTa! RATHR, Ha3, B AT Ted B

¥ H a5 ST 8, St fob ot Sfeform 1956 3t ERT 619 F IR B | 30T At ™ I & ford oan

q%c[%@ forRJfat 3G Bogid IRBR of GHARI BUet i 37t ferd oTe! [ g |

3fey Ftapfer

forG2TaseToT eIt Goustt, YeTses e S3A st forfdcs den forgera v et o yd # dustt 3 2 gu 3,

IoT) T Al AT e AeiGefer & fore erevraTe B 8 forids faaT dustt 591 fR3ifd o 18l uga ureft |

_ e F A R

%@mmﬁ‘aﬂ : Bt U, AgaT
B3 Jreger

79/91, 7§13 FATER At

7¥3 -400 001.

feaTis : 31 319TEd 2005
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ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
DIRECTORS’' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005
The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the working of the Company for the year ended

31%t March, 2005.

The Company continues to carry on investment business. The Total Investments of the Company stood at Rs. 231.70 Lakhs.
(Market value Rs.918.91 Lakhs - Previous Year Rs.740.88 Lakhs)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT:

The working results for the year ended 31 March, 2005 after providing for

(@) Provision for Taxation of Rs.2.00 Lakhs,

(b) Reversal of Provision for diminution of quoted and unquoted investments amounting to Rs. 0.69 Lakhs
(c) Transfer to General Reserves of Rs. 20.00 Lakhs and

(d) Special Reserves of Rs. 16.53 Lakhs shows a profit of Rs. 41.41 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 37.96 Lakhs).

Ly
DIVIDEND =
The Directors are pleased to recommend the payment of Dividend at the rate of Rs.40/- per share (i.e.40%) amounting to +';
Rs.4.00 Lakhs on which Tax on distribution of Dividend @ 14.025% comes to Rs.0.56 Lakhs. (Previous Year Rs. 35/- per !
share i.e. 35%) -
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: i-:_."
i) In the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed. 4
ii) We have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates ot
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the x
financial year 2004-2005 and of the profit of the Company for that period. LT
i) We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance -
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting —
fraud and other irregularities. =
iv) We have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis. =
BOARD OF DIRECTORS: -
Mr Chandravadan Ramanlal, resigned from the Board, as a Director of the Company. Board has placed on record =
valuable services rendered by him during his long association with the Company.
Mr. C.K. Thanawala, with wide and varied experience has been appointed to fill the casual vacancy created by the
resignation of Mr. Chandravadan Ramanlal.
Mr. Lalit P. Mehta, a Director, retires from the Board under the Scheme of Rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
election.
ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES AND INCREASE IN AUTHORISED CAPITAL:
It is proposed to capitalize a part of General Reserve and issue Bonus Shares to the tune of
Rs. 10,00,000/- dividend into 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each in the ratio of one new Equity Share of Rs. 100/-
against one existing Equity Share of Rs.100/- held.
Consequent upon the issue of Bonus Shares, it is proposed to increase the Authorised Capital from
Rs. 10,00,000/- divided into 10,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each to Rs. 20,00,000/- divided into 20,000 Equity
Shares of Rs.100/- each, and accordingly amend the Clause V of Memorandum of Association and Article 3 of the Articles
of Association of the Company.
DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 217 (2A):
There were no employees, who have been in receipt of remuneration of Not Less than Rs.24,00,000/- per annum or Not ]
Less than Rs.2,00,000/- per month during the period under report. !
The Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and therefore, no particulars are separately disclosed regarding ]

o
e

energy conservation or technology absorption. There are no payments or receipts in foreign currency which are required
to be disclosed under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.
AUDITORS:

M/s Mittal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai have been appointed by the Central Government as Auditors of
the Company, for the period under review, under Section 619 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For the next financial year, Central Government has yet to appoint Auditors of the Company.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the active support and guidance received from the parent
company, United India Insurance Co. Ltd., and Directors and Officers who have been associated with the Company in the
past, without which the Company could not have grown to its present strong position.

By Order of the Board

HOMI F. MEHTA
Chairman

United India Insurance C

Registered Office :

Mehta House,

79/91 Mumbai Samachar Marg,
Mumbai 400 001

Date : 31" August, 2005.
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fAccet wos srifives 130, THETSTS Howrel,
AeTG! CRATPR vA St A8, s . 400 023.

G : 22881975

Sore Ao ws sedveiee il et 3 wawl @ ARaTelar! @1 SR

B0 Sifely ARIEIST WS FoaeHecd fAIHCS PUsll b 31 AT 2005 B Aeksel getel I 3R It
AR ! JATH Y &b {10 BYeil &b oTTH 3R Fifel JTa i i u=iten &t g | fdechzr faazon dusit et
B QIRICT B | GHAR AT TA&T & MR IR o7 faedtyr fdaRor uR 319sit I ad HeT AR B § |

AT H I TIAT TRIGT HToTdb b SMER IR §1 TIRAT TRI&T bl 313 3 | §oT ATIGUS &b IFoRAR 3T0ferd 8

a5 571 TRAT TRI&T g1 I Jforfewd &3 fab facci e faaror # $1s SgeTd STeid Hebeet of 81 | oA udia

7 fIRT e vt & FHefeT B IucTess THTUT B GG SR W Si1d B3eT off AfAferd B | A

Tdien 7 ve e gR1 Hgad ok dcal, fafine feiicset, R et faaror s @1 fewidet anfe &t

Sitg AfFAferd & | &8 fagarny 8 b samt aar udlen AR Ad &1 3fad 3mem Anfdd d ¢ |

S o duett Jrféiforam 1956 6 &RT 227 (4 37) T AR oG IBR GRT SRY Bt 918 BYei!

(cRam Tdien wfdaget ) el 2003 # Juférd 8, 39 el & R 4 3R 5 # feifdse AFA! R 6

fderor Aot PR B § |

SRIad R 3 # 3fceTRad reeetr # & 918 gARI ICufoRI & et & vfddge 3 6 b,

() ol Wft STeER! 3R Fasdiaser uTH f St AR Adlcad STedR! 3R [ & 3R
BRI CIAT TRIGT & TIToTeT 5 M9 9 |

(i) BRI I A TGl ab 1A bl gAR Sira A Tdtd siaT & fb dueit of fafer grr e amférg zmat
&t U Sfedl WA B |

(i) 5 RAE # Fle8T getet o 3R o 3R FIfel AT, T Gl b FoRAT 3 |

(v) 39 R # fo sk gotet ot 3R ome 3R gifer 3Tt et Siféfor 1956 &t aRT 211 Bt
SUERT (3 A ) A AGRHT oA ATeid & SRR e SR B |

(v) 3191 2005 @ fergerestor & U feifad ufddge 3k fereere dsct grT sifdiferRad smem w
& foane a3a B o5 st aifeiforzm 1956 &t &1 274 6t & (Sft ) &t SuemT (1) 3 3icsfa 31
ard 2005 B g 3t Poreers B e & wu # forgfaer & fore faifda ot | et s TR
ST forQ2Td! T Tdee §, DUt PIHIST [AHTST GRT STRT TR & BRI, o5 &RT 274(1)
(Sft) 3 wraemet A ge ¢t sRft 2 |

(vi) &R fFaR & den g Adfcaw STeERt e & fRT 1Y Tusiair & SRR Fgca ol aivA
aitfarn vd acaaelt fRoqoft & Arer ufda @At & anifera dfies A dustt sifeiformT 1956 & dgd
I TS SABRT & 378 § S HRA & AT Iapa o sfc & wefa # 3k Sfea

GfCePIoT YaTeT BT 8 |
(30 31 A 2005 Bt U F FAR Bl B! Bl Rt B Getel T7 S AW # 3R
(37) Ut bt e 3R gIfer 3T B AA A, S ARRE B FATH U AN & forw e F

$d ficad uvs sRARmea
Tl RATBR

oA, Agal

(smofier)

Tl
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MITTAL & ASSOCIATES 130, ESPLANADE MANSION

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS M.G. ROAD, MUMBAI - 400 023.
PHONE : 22881975 @

Auditor’s Report to the Members of ZENITH SECURITIES & INVESTMENTS LTD.,

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ZENITH SECURITIES & INVESTMENTS LTD., as at 31st
March, 2005 and also the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those a
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the -
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence i_—;
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the i
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall =
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. :_:,."

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Central Government of India in ’:
terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we give in the Annexure, a statement on the matters =
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order. ?

]

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that, -

]
i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and =
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. =
e
ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far s
as appears from our examination of those books.
i) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account.
iv)  Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with
the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956.
V) On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March, 2005, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2005 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1)
section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956. As regards Government Nominee Directors, they are
exempted from provisions of section 274 (1) (g) in view of general circular issued by the
Department of Company Affairs. i
-
vi)  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 3
said accounts read with significant accounting policies and other notes thereon, give the information s

required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

o
e

a) In the case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2005, and
b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the “Profit” for the year ended on that date.

For Mittal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

M. Mehta
(Partner)

United India Insurance C

Place : Mumbai
Date : July 08, 2005
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CRATRIGTDBI B HfcrdGet BT 3e]ctoeicd
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10.
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A(ii) STt B T L ¢ |
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3o TfFerd B | A PIE ST, Tfcreye o7 st 3 kot ot faam | forn @ 1 aah: amqer Bt ew
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B 7 Pry AR TRAT TI&T FoTTet 78l 3 |

BUG Bl TP A IFTol B AAIBAT 6! § Giob DYt iAo Bt &mT 209 (1) St &
Jfda sfafafet # ooft g3 dufort &t aoft F a7 21

T @ 318 STeTBRT 3R FAIH0T AT §HR GRI foriferd dustt RidbTe o AR G I & Sbufof!
sfas forfd), foraerad forem afik Jrar forfer srart I st 3Tk fdcs a2 o areffet smafia ofg!
8 | T Ut ferafAid U 3 SRfdareds denforss Gaaral Sk 3 o, FFafed 3R, ICUTG Yo,
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2 1 Ifd g fdarers denfors 3T <18l © | 3G B TR 4 B SFecld A0S ix (dh) TR AL 2 |
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Bt of fast faccttar Fwenmet 3Tk [ 1 6 A PIg SR oTg! oI 8 | 31d: JVS 4 (xi) TR oTa! ol
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1.

10.

11.

ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3 of the Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Zenith Securities and
Investments Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2005.

(@) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the management, which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to above verification no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed.

(c) No part of fixed assets has been disposed off by the company during the year.

The nature of the company'’s business / activities during the year is such that clauses 4 (i) of the Order not
applicable to the company for the year ended.

The company has not granted or taken any loans, secured or unsecured to / from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence clauses
4 (iii) (a) to (d) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal
control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business.

In respect of transactions entered in the register maintained in pursuance of section 301 of the Act;

(@) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation given to us,
transactions that needed to be entered into the register have been so entered.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no transaction in excess of Rs.5 lakhs
in respect of any party and hence the question of reasonable prices in respect of such transactions
regards to the prevailing market prices does not arise.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A and 58AA of
the Act and the rules framed thereunder.

The company does not have any internal audit system.

The company is not required to maintain the cost records, as the company does not pertain to any class of
companies engaged in activities as specified in section 209(1) d of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined by us, in
our opinion, the company is not covered by Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’
State Insurance and Sales Tax. However, the company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
including, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, cess and other material statutory dues as
applicable with the appropriate authorities. As there is no disputed statutory dues the clause ix (b) of paragraph
4 of the Order, is not applicable.

The company has no accumulated losses as at March 31, 2005 and it has not incurred any cash losses in the
financial year ended on that date or in the immediately preceding financial year.

The Company has not borrowed any funds from any financial institution and / or bank and hence clause 4 (xi)
is not applicable.
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12. The company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.
13. The provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund / societies are not
applicable to the company.
14. Inrespect of dealing in shares, debentures and other securities, the company has kept adequate records of its
transactions and contracts. The shares and other investment have been held in the name of the company.
15. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given any guarantee for loans
taken by others from banks or financial institutions.
16. The company has not obtained any term loan during the year.
17. The company has not raised any funds, short or long term, during the year.
18. The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act during the year.
19. No debentures were issued by the company, during the year.
20. The company has not raised any money by public issues during the year.
21. During the year, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported by / to us during the course of
our audit.
For Mittal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
M. Mehta
(Partner)
Place : Mumbai

Date : July 08, 2005
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T I forpic d HEeRATRI&IB &t feoolt
31 AT 2005 BT FAH I & o Sifery AR Ws gedwcAocy fifdics, 793, $ I W, Bl
SifeiforRmT 1956 &t &RT 619 (4) I 3fefleT, AR & forzmied T HEICIRATRIGS bt fwyft -

# YIS BeT TR § 6 AR & RIS I AEICRATRIGS B Sy ATIRES WS FoacHocH
foiffies & 31 A1 2005 B FAH oY S TMd W DYl fEfoRIA 1956 Bt EMRT 619 (4) B JNefter w=am
Tiérs b gfddcel R B3 He[gee A1 feeoft 78! dett & |

(g ot e
gt foreorss, arfoifse &am usten
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS
LIMITED, MUMBAI, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005.

I have to state that the Comptroller and Auditor General of India has no comments upon or supplement
to the Auditors’ Report under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the accounts of Zenith
Securities and Investments Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2005.

(SUSHMA V. DABAK)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai.

Place : Mumbai.
Date : 25th August, 2005
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ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 ard 2005 Ft ARRA R BT JeToTA
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2005

31.03.2005 @t 31.03.2004 &t
319, Sch. As At 31.03.2005 As At 31.03.2004
JF=m  No. %. [Rs. %. [Rs. . IRs. . IRs.
forférrt 1 da
Source of Funds :
RRERD! Fi foifer
Shareholders Funds 1 1,000,000 1,000,000
IRfefaar i e
Reserves and Surplus 2 23,458,714 16,081,875
24,458,714 17,081,875
forferrt o1 SoRMeT
Application of Funds :
TR gfwfcRl (Y% &)
Fixed Assets (Net Block) 3 14,107 15,275
foraer
Investments 4 23,169,540 15,175,869
23,183,647 15,191,144
q1e], afRTFafecr, sor 3tk 3l
Current Assets, Loans
and Advances :
FHRIT ATHIL TSI
Dividend due but not received 5 90,000 81,554
FPg R Tb AW
Cash and Bank Balances 6 1,470,208 137,680
o7 3R ifdm
Loans and Advances 7 830,123 2,717,550
2,390,331 2,936,784
e
Less:
1], @IS 3R e
Current liabilities and
provisions
I
Liabilities 8 52,975 37,296
PIEBIG)
Provisions 9 1,062,289 1,008,757
1,115,264 1,046,053
9 T Ut
Net Current Assets 1,275,067 1,890,731
24,458,714 17,081,875
a1 g feoquft -
Notes to Accounts 14
3ad faf¥T R AR Fchet ufddast & AR Bieft Uw. Aga
As per our report of even date attached eI
qﬁﬁmﬂ@ggﬁﬂ@@ Homi F. Mehta
o Chairman
For Mittal & Associates vt dt. Agar
Chartered Accountants .. §AA
UA. g1 / M. Mehta 2.3, eyrae
(amsfigr | Partner) ferera
AR stP'B'\g?wZ?
faoTiap : 86\1?113‘.2005 C.K. Thanawala
Place : Mumbai Directors

Date : 8th, July 2005
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ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
31 7T 2005 B AT aY & forg a1t 3 for A %
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005
31.03.2005 &t 31.03.2004 &t
T Y & form T 9y & forg
For the year ended For the year ended
319, Sch. As At 31.03.2005 As At 31.03.2004
JF=  No. 3. IRs. %. IRs. %. IRs. %. IRs.
3
Income : Ly
. L
ATHTT =
Dividend 10 3,055,740 1,890,985 s
30y 3 _—
Other Income : :4':_'.-3
fafaer s t.l'
Miscellaneous Earnings 11 25,745 178 e
frdor Bt R} 3 sy e o
Profit on sale of Investments 12 5,119,641 3,323,559 i
8,201,126 5,214,722 g
et =
Less : =T
a) ud
Expenditure :
BRIy e
Establishment Expenses 13 233,373 269,873
b) R3Eleg FrRas
A & T
Provision for Diminution in
Unquoted Investments 10,009 22,456
7,957,744 4,922,393
EIEE
Add :

T 5 TEST BT forRIaB0T
Reversal of provision for
Diminution of

) Yol§g fordw

a)  Quoted Investments 68,533 2,554,925

3am) SRydlew foraer

b)  Unquoted Investments — 68,533 — 2,554,925

Tfrfcril & AR & fore TTaersT o foRTa0T

Reversal of Provision for Depreciation on Securities 236,931 —

QIEKREAC

Profit Before Tax 8,263,208 7,477,318

e - PP foru urgenst

Less : Provision for Taxation 200,000 260,000

fIcifed e @

Deferred Tax Liability (75) 199,925 41 260,041

AN RS TG - -

Profit After Tax 8,063,283 7,217,277

NS : I I BT I

Add : Balance of last year 8,747,103 5,351,794
16,810,386 12,569,071

¥ 1. Lt»'.|,

United India Insurance C

o
e
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31.03.2005 @t 31.03.2004 @t
Fared oy & form Fared oy & form
For the year ended For the year ended
\_3@. Sch. As At 31.03.2005 As At 31.03.2004
JF=m No. o. IRs. o. IRs. . IRs. . IRs.
NS : 3T 3
Add : Income - others — 20,229
NS/ (TeT ) : SHcudpIferd Uraerst /
gee JA # e I
Add / (Less) : Short Provision / Written
Back 6,587 (3,362)
16,816,973 12,585,938
Ty
Less:
T 3R gifer T A f3dw
IRASfT B 3T
Transfer from Profit and Loss
account to Special Reserves 1,652,800 1,444,000
19 37 gfer AT A AT
IRASfT B 3T
Transfer from Profit and Loss to
General Reserves 2,000,000 2,000,000
TRATAd oATeeT
Proposed Dividend 400,000 350,000
TTH TR PR
Tax on Dividend 56,100 4,108,900 44,835 3,838,835
12,708,073 8,747,103
@ R feuguft
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS : 14
3ad fafsr R AR et ufddce &b AR @Iﬂ@g{m
As per our report of even date attached :
Homi F. Mehta
Fd ficae ws SRARTEH Chairman
For Mittal & Associates B e s
Chartered Accountants forderparor
oA, Agar /| M. Mehta L.P. Mehta
(amsftgr | Partner) SK. Bansal
I IR C.K. Thanawala
[ 8W2005 Directors
Place : Mumbai

Date : 8th July 2005
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ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

et St 31 Ard 2005 Bt TRRE B JeTeTH BT HERRT §
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2005

O

31.03.2005 31.03.2004
PEe D PEe D

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

At #.1

SCHEDULE NO. 1

TR it

Share Capital

wféra, foreffaa, stféiaea afik gaar

Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

3. 100/- 9ce &1 Yofd: gasa 10,000

AT IRR- (3577 3 6945 RR

JoITSCS SIS 393 PUet!

fofits & affer & §)

10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each, fully paid

(of these 6945 Shares are held by the company,
The United India Insurance Company Limited) 1,000,000 1,000,000

1,000,000 1,000,000

Annual Report 2004 - 2005

gt ¥. 2

SCHEDULE NO. 2
RffeR 3z arferdw

Reserves and Surplus :

Joft amférfar

Capital Reserves

el U b 3R

As per Balance Sheet 351,537 351,537
wferferRI R AeorE & forw smferfar

Reserve for Depreciation on Securities - 236,931
AT JRIgifcrIT

General Reserves

SIS B Tl I B IFRIR

As per last Balance sheet 4,027,104 2,027,104

SN @ R EIfer A 3 Siafia

Add: Transfer from Profit and Loss account 2,000,000 2,000,000

ger : fadfda &2 qorar
Less : Deferred Tax Liability
fa9 amferfera

Special Reserves

AT P JAT T B FRR
As per Last Balance Sheet 2,719,200 1,275,200

NS - oer 3R gifor A A Safed

Add : Transfer from Profit and Loss account 1,652,800 4,372,000 1,444,000 2,719,200

o 3R gifor JTar
Profit and Loss Account 12,708,073 8,747,103

6,027,104 4,027,104

United India Insurance Co. Led.

23,458,714 16,081,875
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31.03.2005

Rupees Rupees

31.03.2004

Rupees Rupees

It . 3
SCHEDULE NO.3
et afierafect
Fixed Assets :
FRITT IR
Office Equipments :
31.03.2004 B 7
Cost as on 31.03.2004

NS af & GRS
Add : Additions during the year

31.03.2005 R HcI
Cost as on 31.03.2005

31.03.2004 dcb T HIBRA
Depreciation up to 31.03.2004

¥ & form R @ 4.33%
Depreciation for the year @ 4.33%

31.032005 Bl Y& D -
Net Block as on 31.03.2005

26,990

26,990

11,715

1,168
12,883

14,107

26,990

26,990

10,547

1,168

11,715

15,275

SRt 3. 4

SCHEDULE NO. 4

forder - Gtefeprettor

(T I R, 3R wmRa,
HcTseT AT B AR)
Investments - Long Term

(At Book value, Non Trade,
as per Annexed Schedules)

e . A B ARR
Quoted : As per List ‘A’

SR eI 5. 91,890,997/
(1 o 5. 74,080,865/-)
Market Value Rs. 91,890,997/
(Previous Year Rs. 74,080,865/-)

AT ORR (YOI : gl )
Equity Shares (Fully Paid)
3TfEreATeT e (Ui : gopatT )

Preference Shares (Fully Paid)

SHOTORT AT
Debenture Khokhas

RIII B8 Iforc
Mutual Fund Units

TeTl : il fora2T & TaHcde & forg Hraert

(51 ¥ & IFRR)

Less : Provision for diminution in value of Quoted

Investments (As per Last year)
S5 A & o Jefleg fodar &
T & foru wmaens

Add : Provision Reversed in value of Quoted

Investments this year

8,179,761

10,000

15,100,000

23,289,761

327,401

68,533

23,030,893

5,922,732
13,141
18,750

9,400,000
15,354,623

2,882,326

2,554,925
15,027,222
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31.03.2005 31.03.2004
Pasp] Pasp] Pasp] Pasp]
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees @
Sepdies gt A b AR
Unquoted : as per List “B”
AT SRR(YOFT : FabeTT )
Equity Shares (Fully Paid) 384,201 384,192
3TfErATeT 2R (Ui : gt )
Preference Shares (Fully Paid) 68,144 68,144
452,345 452,336
gerl | SR Jleg fore & saeae &
Less : Provision for diminution in value of Unquoted ‘:—':
Investments 303,689 281,233 s
148,656 171,103 =
T : g B Rk et R s =
¥ form umaems r:
Less : Provision for diminution in value of Unquoted =
Investments this year 10,009 22,456 =
138,647 T 148647 =~
23,169,540 15,175,869 =
- .
=
-,

United India Insurance Co. Led.
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Siforsr ATIRES WS geavcHocd s
Iggdt 4 : 31 A 2005 B forder

3ifda gt 01.04.2004 B
s3] Face As On 01.04.2004
. fepem Value
Sr. Scrips
No. %./Rs. J3=1 Nos. 91 Cost
eftes / QUOTED

ATdfores Pl P Tuid: FabelT ATFATY 2RR
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF PUBLIC COMPANIES
1. Rre veey (3f3am) forfics

ASIAN PAINTS (INDIA) LIMITED 10 18,432 52,208
2. beade fofics

FEDERAL BANK LIMITED 10 1,500 410,190
3. 3¢ 32t fIfeder Huett frfics

GREAT EASTERN SHIPPING COMPANY LIMITED 10 6,112 88,459
4. SR 3igen iAey ferfics

GUJARAT AMBUJA CEMENTS LIMITED 10 18,916 426,745
5. gl te At do forfies

HDFC BANK LIMITED 10 486 28,000
6. Tasluw At forfacs

HDFC LIMITED 10 2,000 241,420
7. fester! seswtel forfacs

HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 10 2,368 78,014
8. fRogeam effr forfics

HINDUSTAN LEVER LIMITED 1 28,000 169,257
9. sfeet e cger Bt forfes

INDIAN SEAMLESS TUBES CO. LIMITED 10 25 6,000
10. fbafvar =gafesd dustt feifics

KIRLOSKAR PNEUMATIC CO. LIMITED 10 3,862 145,997
11.@Riq we @l ferfics

LARSEN AND TOUBRO LIMITED 10 2,818 117,918
12 @rfq we @l ferfics

LARSEN AND TOUBRO LIMITED 2 - -
13.7gR Aeca feifics

MADRAS CEMENTS LIMITED 10 1,000 7,286
14 #fgeg1 vos Afgegt forfics

MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA LIMITED 10 53,333 221,600
15.fics w8 forfaics

MILK FOOD LIMITED 10 4,400 126,658
16. 716! 9 forfics

MODI RUBBER LIMITED 10 246 10,558
1751t sfean frfacs

NESTLE INDIA LIMITED 10 2,550 15,079
18.wa1 & ot At forfcs

NTPC LIMITED 10 - -
19. 31 et Sff 2t 5feen forfacs

ONGC INDIA LIMITED 10 - -
20. 3R AR fefics

RANBAXY LABORATORIES LIMITED 10 320 198,630
21. et gsete forfacs

RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 10 1,650 976,384
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ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
SCHEDULE 4 : INVESTMENTS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2005

a¥ 2004 —05 a¥ 2004 —05 31.03. 2005 & 99
& R Sirg/dRade & GRIe Bkt /afiador Balance As On
Additions/Transfer During The Deductions/Transfer During The 31.03.2005
_ Year 2004-05 _ Year 2004-05 _

IR=T Nos. it Cost IR=T Nos. oot Cost IR=T Nos. oot Cost
- - 10,000 28,325 8,432 23,883
3,000 - - - 4,500 410,190
- - - - 6,112 88,459
- - - - 18,916 426,745
- - - - 486 28,000
- - - - 2,000 241,420
- - - - 2,368 78,014
- - 14,000 84,628 14,000 84,629
- - - - 25 6,000
- - - - 3,862 145,997
- - 2,818 117,918 - -
1,409 80,774 - - 1,409 80,774
- - - - 1,000 7,286
- - - - 53,333 221,600
- - - - 4,400 126,658
- - - - 246 10,558
- - - - 2,550 15,079
3,771 233,802 - - 3,771 233,802
1,770 1,327,500 - - 1,770 1,327,500
- - - - 320 198,630
_ _ - - 1,650 976,384
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DA
3. e
Sr. Scrips
No.

3ifda gt

Face
Value

5./Rs.

01.04.2004 &
As On 01.04.2004

JZ=1 Nos.

oTerd Cost

22 A= e forfies

SIEMENS INDIA LIMITED
23.°09 % Us afisw sfn foifies

SKF BEARINGS INDIA LIMITED
24.32c S 3P 3=

STATE BANK OF INDIA
25. 3563 BReeR] 3fean feifacs

SUNDARAM FASTENERS INDIA LIMITED
26.2TcT dfFeed foifies

TATA CHEMICALS LIMITED
27.TeT 3RS W08 Fd dueit faifies

TATA IRON AND STEEL CO. LIMITED
28.¢TeT 9faR et forfies

TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
29.2t 3 v sfeen forfdes

TCS INDIA LIMITED
30.G1 IR 2PR T ferfics

THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED
31. 3fcel 3o Al foifees

ULTRA TECH CEMCO LIMITED
32.gfor31eT PRaTSS 53 forfacs

UNION CARBIDE INDIA LIMITED

peT / TOTAL

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

1,600

700

32,000

6,720

2,018

53,840

30,000

146,028

166,505

36,685

124,580

100,740

1,757,449

270,333

9
5,922,732

Siférret 9o (qufa: gean)
PREFERENCE SHARES (FULLY PAID)

1 Afgegr S franferdt forfeics
Mahidra Gesco Realty Limited
2 3iReraTe et feifaes - 12.5%
Aurangabad Breweries Limited -12,5%
P Total
ATefSifores BTt BT STafiaciettar SHoT T
NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES OF PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
1 fRegzare efter ferfacs — 9%
Hindustan Lever Limited -9%
Frar [ KHOKHAS
1 3mafiaclsfler sror o
Non-convertible Debentures of
W H U IR e forfies
SKF Bearing India Limited
o TOTAL
39 $a / SUBTOTAL
I BE B3
MUTUAL FUND UNITS
1 Sresch YR AR 556H B8 - 1Y cTeAer Arofell
Grindlays Super Saver Income Fund-
Annual Dividend Plan

2 geeferet 38 AT 378 M 38 SoA TATe - e

Prudential ICICI Income Plan-Dividend

10

10

500

10

10

166

1,500

28,000

1,000

69,278

74,651

3,141

10,000
13,141

18,750
18,750
5,954,623

800,000

800,000
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adf 2004-05 adf 2004-05 31.03. 2005 @' 99
F Rl Sfs [uf¥ade T Rl perdt | alade Balance As On
Additions/Transfer During The Deductions/Transfer During The 31.03.2005
Year 2004-05 Year 2004-05
JZ1 Nos. mra Cost FZm Nos. @eTd Cost JZ=1 Nos. @1 Cost
- - - - 1,600 146,028
10,000 658,750 - - 10,000 658,750
_ - - _ 700 166,505 =
i
[t |
- - - - 32,000 36,685 1
)
- - - - 6,720 124,580 <
B
1,009 - - - 3,027 100,740 r‘}
s
il]
- - - - 53,840 1,757,449 £
]
203 172,550 - - 203 172,550 E
=
- - - - 30,000 270,333
1,127 37,144 686 22,611 441 14,533
- - 1 9 - -
2,510,520 253,491 8,179,761
_ - 166 3,141 - -
_ - - 1,500 10,000 -
- - 3,141 - 10,000 _,I:--
- - 28,000 - - - =
- - 28,000 - - - kﬂJ
iu]
—|
2
_ﬁ
_ - 1,000 18,750 - - v
_ 18,750 - - L
2,510,520 275,382 8,189,761 -
¥
I=
=
- - 69,278 800,000 - -
- - 74,651 800,000 - -
141
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DA
3. fpe
Sr. Scrips
No.

3ifda gt

Face
Value

5./Rs.

01.04.2004 &Y
As On 01.04.2004

JZ=1 Nos.

oTerd Cost

3 &t w1 it At fora ais B8 - rerier
DSP Merrill Lynch Bond Fund -Dividend
4 7g 3 v 3} 5oH B - ST
HDFC Income Fund -Dividend
5 Yecbfofel SFCICH 360bH B -
Franklen Templeton Income Fund
6 faveT oA W
Birla Income Plus
7 BICH G B8
Kotak Global fund
8 v &t vw f Pifted fdes &5
HDFC Capital Builder Fund
9 Ta at oft sfFRrct os
HSBC Equity Fund
10TTCT SHREITR T
TATA Infrastructure Fund
11®es s &9 B8
Kotak Mid Cap Fund
%ot [TOTAL
? S5 /GRAND TOTAL
/ UNQUOTED
Fufort 3 qofd: o ARITS RR
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF PUBLIC COMPANIES
1 Bodbedl I Afdoset BYsit ferffies
Calcutta Steam Navigation Company limited
2 Fe1sd e ferfdcs
Clive Mills Limited
3 oAt Bfse HMfeET (1943) Wgde forfics
Commercial Credit Corporation (1943) Private Limited
4 {3 Rrars e forfics
The Gaekwar Mills Limited
5 3o5Ufapy Selforfisl Ut forfics
Indequ Engineers Company Limited
6 3feeeT 3RS TS Tlet Bl
Indian Iron and Steel Company Limited
7 TRIR} Bicet 10 Riesw fed feifies
Navsari Cotton and Silks Mills Limited
8 tifler dur fiw forfies
Premier Paper Mills Limited
9 I §eToG PR BYel! ferfFics
Raza Bulund Sugar Company Limited
10 ¥Rl
Structural Engineers Works Limited

11 gfoRel PRaTEs 3w fofics

Union Carbide India Limited

% Total
ATdfSifores Buferdt & quidr: Jabar iferTeT IR

FULLY PAID PREFERENCE SHARES OF PUBLIC COMPANIES
1 4% sfteT gafdes Awels duett forfis
4% Bassein Electric Supply Company Limited
2 7.25% weeen dcfea feifdcs
7.25% Estrela Batteries Limited
3 9.5% 373 3fay goftforafier st forfdes
9.5% Indequip Engineering Company Limited

% Total
T I [ Grand Total

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

100

10

100

100

10

100

10

50

100

100

71,152
74,607
72,116
65,764

470,000

350
450
7,796
500
1,496
960
226
250
1,340

500

333
50

500

800,000
800,000
800,000
700,000

4,700,000

9,400,000
15,354,623

5,567

80,503
61,444
161,302
9,238
22,456
25,000

18,682

384,192

16,650
2,744
48,750

68,144
15,806,959
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g 2004-05
& GRS / ufeader

a¥ 2004-05
F Qe Pt | ufadst

31.03. 2005 & 9
Balance As On

Additions / Transfer During The | Deductions / Transfer During The 31.03.2005
_ Year 2004-05 _ Year 2004-05 _
IRAT Nos. ofrsrd Cost AT Nos. ofierd Cost IRT Nos. ofrsrd Cost
- - 71,152 800,000 - -
- - 74,607 800,000 - -
- - 72,116 800,000 - -
- - 65,764 700,000 - -
- - - - 470,000 4,700,000
96,202 2,000,000 - - 96,202 2,000,000
94,652 2,000,000 - - 94,652 2,000,000
293,399 3,000,000 - - 293,399 3,000,000
332,518 3,400,000 - - 332,518 3,400,000
10,400,000 4,700,000 15,100,000
12,910,520 4,975,382 23,289,761
- - - - 350 5,567
- - - - 450
- - - - 7,796 80,503
- - - - 500 61,444
- - - - 1,496 161,302
- - - - 960 9,238
- - - - 226 22,456
- - - - 250 25,000
- - - - 1,340 18,682
- - - - 500 -
1 9 - - 1 9
9 - 384,201
333 16,650
50 2,744
500 48,750
- - 68,144
12,910,529 4,975,382 23,742,106
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31.03.2005

P}

Rupees

P}

Rupees

31.03.2004
PZeD] P}

Rupees Rupees

7], afeuferr, sor 3t afe

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES:

3f. die] C

A. CURRENT ASSETS :
I . 5

SCHEDULE NO. 5

dRRIT 3=~ 3U1™H

Income due but not Received

90,000

81,554

Jgdt . 6

SCHEDULE NO. 6

PG T §b IV ©

CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
Ged

Cash on Hand

o & T Ed ®

On current Accounts with bank
d5 T sigea emar T &
Unpaid Dividend Accounts with Bank
1997 - 51 T 12T

1997 - 51st Dividend

1998 - 52 T e

1998 - 52nd Dividend

1999 - 53 T ST

1999 - 53rd Dividend

2000 - 54 G AT

2000 - 54th Dividend

2001 - 55 @ cATeer

2001 - 55th Dividend

2002 - 56 @ AT

2002 - 56th Dividend

2003 - 57 @ 137

2003 - 57th Dividend

2004 - 58 @ AT

2004 - 58th Dividend

2,400
3,490
5,370
5,990
7,364
3,584

13,790

4,615

1,423,605

41,988

529

109,055

2,406
3,360
3,540
6,330
6,240
6,470
(250)

28,096

1,470,208

137,680

3. 50T 371 313 -

B. LOANS AND ADVANCES
gt |.7

SCHEDULE NO. 7

fergger

Electricity Deposit

AR BT AR 1A, Fd R
PICTIRAT B2 3R : forerfaor o=
Advance payment of Income Tax,
Tax deducted at source and

Self Assessment Tax

Jd W PleT o R (emerian) forerfor as 2003/2004

T.D.S. (Dividend) A.Y. 2003 / 2004

A R BIeT 311 B (1e7) forerfzor aef 2003/2004

T.D.S. (Interest) A.Y. 2003 / 2004

Ald IR PIeT IR B (Yfore) forertzon aef 2003/2004

T.D.S. (Units) A.Y. 2003 / 2004
313 B2 - forerfaor af - 2003/2004
Advance Tax A.Y. 2003 / 2004

10,660

136,521
2,900
21,129

168,000

10,660

218,507
136,521
2,900
21,129

168,000
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31.03.2005
PEe D PEe D

Rupees Rupees

31.03.2004
IR PEe D

Rupees Rupees

MR (3FTarer) - forerfor aef 2003/2004

Income Tax (Paid) A.Y. 2003 / 2004
IR B (3prarer) - forerizor aw 2004/2005

Income Tax (Paid) A.Y. 2004 / 2005
A TR PIeT =T B (SRUT U5 AT )

farerfzor aef 2005/2006
T.D.S. (Debenture Interest) A.Y. 2005/2006
Ad TR PIeT SR BT - foreriaor a 2005/2006
T.D.S. AY. 2005/2006
9d Gcd =

Prepaid Expenses
SSICTH IBA
Margin Money
9RR 3Gt U7 M

Share Application Money

4,653

474,829

4,764

595
5,236

836

830,123
2,390,331

4,653

8,051

47,129

2,100,000
2,717,550
2,936,784

gt 5.8

SCHEDULE No. 8

3. TN g

A. CURRENT LIABILITIES :
JrGraTpd AT

Unclaimed Dividends

fafder qoigr
SUNDRY CREDITORS
AT weT e

Audit Fees

44,710

8,265
52,975

29,196

8,100
37,296

gt 4. 9

SCHEDULE No. 9

pEERCIGHICH

B. PROVISIONS :

&g & for 9N qIam
Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses
AT cATerer

Proposed Dividend

AT TR &2

Tax on Dividend

TR 5q TTaET

PROVISION FOR TAXATION
forerfor asf 1996/1997
Assessment Year 1996/1997
forerfzor asf 2003/2004
Assessment Year 2003/2004
forerfzorad 2004/2005
Assessment Year 2004/2005
forerfzorad 2005/2006
Assessment Year 2005/2006
fIcifdd B2 auar

Deferred Tax Liability

37,984
400,000

56,100
494,084

105,000

260,000

200,000

3,205
568,205

1,062,289
1,115,264

19,642
350,000

44,835
414,477

226,000
105,000
260,000

3,280

594,280

1008,757

1046,053
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31.03.2005 31.03.2004
P} P} P} P}

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

et St 31 Ard 2005 B AT ¥ & forg @er 3R gifet T B R B
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005

3t 4. 10

SCHEDULE No. 10

SIEIE

DIVIDEND

R mfad amr

(FAR IR A

Jaay - B . 136,521.50)

BY INCOME FROM NON-TRADE

(Tax Deducted at Source Rs.NIL; 1,804,628 1,457,235
Previous Year Rs. 136,521.50)

gfore A 3T

(Fd RPETTMIR I

Ia aYf - B. 21,129/-)

Income from Units 1,251,112 433,750
(Tax Deducted at Source Rs.NIL;

Previous Year Rs. 21,129/-)) - -
3,055,740 1,890,985

TRyt 3. 11

SCHEDULE No.11

fafder amr

MISCELLANEQOUS EARNINGS :

SO Tl TR TS

Interest on Debentures 22,784 -
ST

Interest 2,902 -
(AT RPLTTRAMIR T

s ay o)

(Tax Deducted at Source Rs.NIL
Previous Year Rs. NIL)

it gopart

Fractional Entitlements 59 178
25,745 178

St 4. 12

SCHEDULE No. 12

foraet Bt faict or ez oo

NET PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS :

foraant &t fefcht o= e

Profit on Sale of Investments 5,403,409 4,378,645

forareT 5t ferght oR grfel

ga Fges shea s ot fafies

Loss on Sale of Investments 283,768

5,119,641

1,055,086
3,323,559
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31.03.2005 31.03.2004
R} R} R} R}
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
31t 9.13
SCHEDULE No. 13
Riic
EXPENDITURE
(srfersaTaet T)
(Establishment Expenses)
Rent 16,836 16,836
g1 3R e At
Printing and Stationery 8,038 4,205
SIh
Postages 1,567 1,111
J% Wi
Bank Charges 10,919 5,950
forGeret @1 g
Directors Fees 34,000 38,000
ferqorat a1 o If
Directors Travelling Expenses 21,222 21,740
forqerat @1 ulvagst I
Directors Conveyance Expenses 650 650
forQerast @1 Tereiter ufidget eredm
Directors Local Conveyance Allowances 8,500 9,500
oA adlen g
Audit Fees 8,265 8,100
fafaer
Sundry Expenses 3,455 2,074
BRI ad
Office Expenses 20,873 20,816
fafra doaR wm
Legal & Professional Charges 86,571 85,255
ufiaEel TR
Conveyance Expenses 727 565
3AGe W oD
Application Fees 800 -
forgra 9o m
Depository Charges 2,563 44,750
AT 3R FeREO
Repairs and Maintenance 2,550 3,050
BISfoTT I
Filing Fees 1,854 2,154
QUERRE/GE
Licence Fees 315 1,449
UAIR BT
Professional Tax 2,500 2,500
AeTERI
Depreciation 1,168 1,168
233,373 269,873
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SCHEDULE NO.14

feuaforgt s 31 A 2005 BT AT oY F HTAT BT HERRT § |

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005,

1.

3.

3T

fordett &1 dId R Heareet fbam o 8 | S Ie
Sdereflsr fafordelt & aifdba e St geten 7 T
T # BH! Glol b BRYT AYYT HTGEITST BT b U2aTq
2 | sfces sror Aael Fearet foifer & foraen @t e
R Heidbet fa S ¢ |

forder oR aert SRR st Ut cinat & forg Sl §
I Yt B Jofcb (B (Uesft ) TR T |

STt 3rfeform 1956 B &My 205 (2) () w SAB
IR XIV F o8 Uggfel 3 SR, TS ufufcrt
W AT BH AL yomedt AR |

TOR A 5 AR faesd forden @l g Golter TR B
T F gufarsRIg |

31 AT, 2005 I JGTATHA T B.44,710/-8 R
$.41,988/-51 TR S v & fore frerffea 3 ol sordt
3.2722/- BB G |

g & GRIeT BUsT of B JAfEforzm 1961 Bt &R
1159 st & AEETERIR YeIaA Jfoded 3R
forr o & Gt 3.2,00,000/-(FIR G TRA A B
3 7 wraenet {2 g |

Sfat 9, 1997 3 Tt WRe Red Jo (Fnes)
Jfeform 1997, & R Sk dfber facclx
Fuforll GrT aRféfa foifer &t sreafia owen & St
I A B 20% A BH oTp] 81 | TAD AR Uil
o anafera wfer & “fadw forfe” & oftwfeaefa
JeaRa fdang |

a1 a¥ & Fffe0r & Ul & fore, TE1 dB
3MTeIP 9T, 31 a9 & 3(Ps! B Yeroiiod b SrT
g

3ad fafsr R AR et ufddce & AR
As per our Report of even date attached
d ficae ws sRiReH

ToTGt CRATBR

For Mittal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

w1, Fgar / M. Mehta
(smsfigr | Partner)

To] ﬂa’g‘

feties : 8 ST 2005

1. Significant Accounting Policies :

(@  The Investments have been valued at cost,
after making full provision for the fall in value
of long term investments, whose market
value has fallen below the book value
except, Debt Oriented Mutual Funds, which
have been valued at cost.

(b) Bonus shares on investments are
accounted by the Company when scrips are
actually received by the Company.

(c) Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been
provided on Straight Line basis, in terms of
Section 205 (2) (b) of the Companies Act,
1956, and in the manner provided in
Schedule XIV thereto.

(d)  The Sale and Purchase of Investments from
the markets are shown net of brokerage
charges.

(e)  The Unclaimed Dividend as on 31st March
2005, is Rs. 44,710/- against which bank
balance in earmarked accounts is
Rs. 41,988/, a deficit of Rs. 2,722/-

. During the year, the Company has provided for

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) amounting to
Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees Two lakhs) as per the
provisions of Sec.115 JB of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

. Consequent to the Reserve Bank of India

(Amendment) Act, 1997, coming into force
effective January 9, 1997, wherein all Non-
Banking Financial Companies are required to
transfer a sum not less than twenty percent of its
net profit to a Reserve, the Company has
transferred the required amount to a Reserve
created therefore, titled as “Special Reserve”

. Previous year's figures have been regrouped,

where necessary to conform with the current
year's classification.

gt . Agar
FEITY

Homi F. Mehta
Chairman

et gt Aga
A%, S
At.>. areTraren
forgaressro

L.P. Mehta
S.K. Bansal

C.K. Thanawala
Directors

Place : Mumbai
Date : 8th July 2005
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Siforer ﬁaq e s Scai-a\flca\?’-l cif#ies / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Yt arfeform (1956 &1 1) 3fRat VI - #meT IV
The Companies Act (1 of 1956) SCHEDULE VI - PART IV
el U5 BT AR 3R BUet & AT BRISR Pt JARAT
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
Gottepeur fdauT / Registration Details:

EEica fdria) I IS | State Code
RegistrationNo. | | | [4]3]2] (®rs 3t Aiedf o ) (Refer Code List)

qgetel U / Balance Sheet 0] 3] 2]/0]o0|5
fasid IDate  #ga / Month ad |Year

i GRIe gHrRI Yot (FH ERI 7 )

Capital Raised During the Year (Amount in Rs. Thousands )

Ardsiferas forsfast / Public Issue &3 forsfast / Rights Issue

Asla | [N AsE | [N

gror forsfaet / Bonus Issue dufaerss foraeret / Private Placement
gelal | [ N glslal | [ INDifL

forfer & Jorg 3R srfeiierT &t fR¥Ifar (T goiRi # )

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands )

P Ggat / Total Liabilities T uRRufeaa / Total Assets
L[ [ 2[4]4]5]9 L[ [ [2[4]a]s]9]
forfér=at &1 A1 / Sources of Funds

gaba ait / Paid-up Capital 3MRfgifaIT 3z 3iféId / Reserves & Surplus
L[ L[ l1folofo HERRHEEE
vifersgd T / Secured Loans 3miferefd sroT / Un Secured Loans
aFE LN AalFa N[
farfert 1 ST / Application of Funds

9IG T8 yRwFdicaa / Net Fixed Assets foraer / Investments

(LT T[] [afa] L[ Teislafrfo
9JG T aRicad / Net Current Assets fafde 3 / Misc. Expenditure
LD falefr]s alFE LN
3Afad gifer / Accumulated Losses

aElal [N
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gidwufadssT 2004 - 2005

:
:
5
;
;

IV. &Ysft &1 forsurget (Fu gatri &) / Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

o fasht / Turnover 1 = [ Total Expenditure
L[ [sl2l0f] L2

+ - o | gictaR @ gd/ Profit/ Loss Before Tax  + - @7 / gifel v &b wearq/ Profit/ Loss After Tax
S O 120 Y O O O O -

(Pt SfRya ST & foi2Tet o1 + R - @il 39)

(Please tick Appropriate box + for Profit — for loss)

ufdr PR &1 3T B H / Earning per Share in Rs. oeer | Dividend at %

L[ slofs] 410

et SR 3cUTG | et bt AaTat 1 e o (fac e o o SR )
Generic Names of Three Principal Products/ Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

A G )

Item Code No. (ITC Code) e sp| |=1/€f| | | |N|A]
ST fda eny [wdt | | [ [ IN[A
Product Description HEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

gasd  (Whiter)
ltem Code No. (ITC Code) @3y [a/gf] | | [N|A]

s ey ae | [ L[ NA
Product Deseription | | | | [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [

wesd  (WrRitss)
Item Code No. (ITC Code) (@13 |« | | [N|A]
||

3G faazet aray |ael |

Product Description L]

e : ARAN SR FofE01 BIS & IcUTG! & 18 PUAT IO Fe, IO SJEeR 3R AREAD! Agl

forQ2met™r, Pieioprar 700 001 GRT afofd 3R BifSsT Yoet & IR oI IcUTGT & SR TR HRART STIR
offe30r Tep19Tet BT R o |

Note : For ITC Code of Products please refer to the publication Indian Trade Classification based on harmonised

commaodity description and coding system by Ministry of Commerce, Directorate General of Commercial
Intelligence & Statistics, Calcutta-700 001.
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